
 Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  
Mailing Address:  PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 
Telephone:  817-636-2462  

www.cityofrhome.com | citysecretary@cityofrhome.com  
 

"Crossroads to the Metroplex" 

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF THE RHOME PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
Meeting Date: Monday, August 22, 2022 
Regular Session Meeting Time: 6:00 pm 

Meeting Location:  Rhome Community Center, 261 North School Road, Rhome, TX 76078 

LIVE Streaming:  In an effort to be as accessible as possible, we will be 
Live Streaming the meeting using GoToMeeting.   

Please call 1 (571) 317-3116/ Access Code 492-970-565 
Toll Free 1 866 899 4679 

Regular Session – 6:00pm 

Call to Order and Establish a Quorum 

Public Presentations and Input  
The Commission is not permitted to take action on or discuss any presentations made to the Commission 
at this time concerning an item not listed on the agenda.  The Commission will hear comments on specific 
agenda items during this designated time.   

If you are attending the meeting via Live Streaming, and you would like to make a Public Presentation, 
you must email Shaina Odom at citysecretary@cityofrhome.com prior to 4:00pm on the day of meeting 
to be recognized. 

If you are attending the meeting in person, sign up forms will be available at the meeting to fill out and 
submit prior to meeting start time. 
 
Regular Agenda – Old Business 

A. Discussion and any necessary action regarding the minutes of the July 11, 2022 Planning 
& Zoning Commission.  

Public Hearing 

B. Planning and Zoning Commission to conduct a Public Hearing to consider a replat by the City of 
Rhome, Texas of two tracts of land; one tract being legally described as Acres: 3.600, Abst: A-634 
MEP & PRR and is located on the SE corner of US Highway 287 Northbound Service Road and B.C. 
Rhome; and one tract of land being legally described as Acres: 1.253, Lot: 1, Blk: 1, Subd: TACO 
CASA RHOME ADDITION, Abst: A-634 MEP & PRR - just west of Taco Casa located at 201 School 
Road, Rhome, Texas 76078 

C. Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, August 22, 2022, and The 
City of Rhome City Council will hold a Public Hearing on Thursday August 25, 2022 for the purpose 
of hearing comments regarding a text amendment to the City of Rhome Zoning Code that will 
amend the sections to create the uses of “Brewery” and “Small Event Venue”, Defining said uses 
and permitting said uses withing the “C” Commercial Zoning District, and to define the use to 
“Tourist Home (Bed and Breakfast)”; providing a cumulative clause; providing a severability 

http://www.cityofrhome.com/
mailto:citysecretary@cityofrhome.com
tel:+15713173116,,408198557
tel:+18668994679,,408198557
mailto:citysecretary@cityofrhome.com




 

Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  
Mailing Address:  PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 

Telephone:  817-636-2462 | Metro: 817-638-2758 
www.cityofrhome.com cityadministrator@cityofrhome.com  

 

AGENDA ITEM A 

http://www.cityofrhome.com/
mailto:cityadministrator@


 Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  
Mailing Address:  PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 
Telephone:  817-636-2462  

www.cityofrhome.com | citysecretary@cityofrhome.com  
 

"Crossroads to the Metroplex" 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE RHOME PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
Meeting Date: Monday, July 11, 2022 

Regular Session Meeting Time: 6:00pm 
Meeting Location:  Rhome Community Center, 261 North School Road, Rhome, TX 76078 

LIVE Streaming:  In an effort to be as accessible as possible, we will be 
Live Streaming the meeting using GoToMeeting.   

Please call 1 (571) 317-3116/ Access Code 434-276-173 
Toll Free 1 866 899 4679 

 
Regular Session – 6:00pm 

Call to Order and Establish a Quorum  

Chairman Knight called the meeting to order at 6 pm 

Public Presentations and Input  
The Commission is not permitted to take action on or discuss any presentations made to the Commission 
at this time concerning an item not listed on the agenda.  The Commission will hear comments on specific 
agenda items during this designated time.   

If you are attending the meeting via Live Streaming, and you would like to make a Public Presentation, 
you must email Shaina Odom at citysecretary@cityofrhome.com prior to 4:00pm on the day of meeting 
to be recognized. 

If you are attending the meeting in person, sign up forms will be available at the meeting to fill out and 
submit prior to meeting start time. 
 
Regular Agenda – Old Business 

A. Discussion and any necessary action regarding the minutes of the May 2, 2022 Planning & Zoning 
Commission.  

Commissioner Knight made a motion to approve the minutes as presented, commissioner King seconded 
the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 

Public Hearing 

B. Planning and Zoning Commission to conduct a Public Hearing to consider a replat by the City of 
Rhome, Texas of two tracts of land; one tract being legally described as Acres: 3.600, Abst: A-634 
MEP & PRR and is located on the SE corner of US Highway 287 Northbound Service Road and B.C. 
Rhome; and one tract of land being legally described as Acres: 1.253, Lot: 1, Blk: 1, Subd: TACO 
CASA RHOME ADDITION, Abst: A-634 MEP & PRR - just west of Taco Casa located at 201 School 
Road, Rhome, Texas 76078 

http://www.cityofrhome.com/
mailto:citysecretary@cityofrhome.com
tel:+15713173116,,434276173
tel:+18668994679,,434276173
mailto:citysecretary@cityofrhome.com


  Page 2 of 2 

Commissioner Knight opened the Public Hearing at 6:04 pm and recessed until the next scheduled 
Planning and Zoning meeting on August 1, 2022 at 6 pm. Commissioner Knight closed the Public 
Hearing at 6:04 pm 

Regular Agenda – New Business  

C. Discussion and any necessary action regarding a request for replat by the City of Rhome, Texas of 
two tracts of land; one tract being legally described as Acres: 3.600, Abst: A-634 MEP & PRR and 
is located on the SE corner of US Highway 287 Northbound Service Road and B.C. Rhome; and one 
tract of land being legally described as Acres: 1.253, Lot: 1, Blk: 1, Subd: TACO CASA RHOME 
ADDITION, Abst: A-634 MEP & PRR - just west of Taco Casa located at 201 School Road, Rhome, 
Texas 76078 (City Administrator) 

Commissioner Knight recessed this agenda item to the next scheduled Planning and Zoning meeting on 
August 1, 2022 

D. Discussion and any necessary action regarding Site Plan for a new residential home legally 
described as being Legal Acres: 0.161, Lot: 1R, Blk: 2 BC Rhome Addition, also known as 298 E 
Aurora Street, Rhome, TX 76078 (City Administrator) 

Commissioner Knight made a motion to recommend approval to the City Council for 298 E Aurora Site 
Plan. Commissioner King seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.  

Future Agenda Items 

Chair and Vice Chair appointment at next scheduled meeting – City Secretary 

Ordinance regarding lighting throughout the City – Steven Knight 

Rezoning for City – Christi Cox 

Adjourn 

Commissioner Cox made a motion to adjourn, Chairman Knight seconded the motion. Motion passed 
unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 6:11 pm 
 
 

   
Steve Knight, 
Chair 

 Shaina Odom 
City Secretary 

 



 

Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  
Mailing Address:  PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 

Telephone:  817-636-2462 | Metro: 817-638-2758 
www.cityofrhome.com cityadministrator@cityofrhome.com  

 

AGENDA ITEM D 
 

http://www.cityofrhome.com/
mailto:cityadministrator@


 
 

 

Agenda Commentary 
 

Meeting Date:  August 1, 2022 

Department:  P&Z     Contact: Cynthia Northrop 

Agenda Item: E. Discussion and any necessary action regarding a request for replat of two tracts of land; 
one tract being legally described as Acres: 3.600, Abst: A-634 MEP & PRR and is located on the SE corner of 
US Highway 287 Northbound Service Road and B.C. Rhome; and one tract of land being legally described as 
Acres: 1.253, Lot: 1, Blk: 1, Subd: TACO CASA RHOME ADDITION, Abst: A-634 MEP & PRR - just west of Taco 
Casa located at 201 School Road, Rhome, Texas 76078 

Type of Item:  ___Ordinance ___Resolution ___Contract/Agreement ___Public Hearing
 _X__Plat  ___Discussion & Direction ___Other 

Summary-Background: The City of Rhome, working with QT, annexed the property on the hard corner of Hwy 
287 NB Service Road and BC Rhome and approved a re-zoning request. The action before the Planning & 
Zoning Commission is the replat; to combine the two pieces of property described above the QT store site.  

Public Notice was published and 200 ft notices were sent out, as required.  

City staff and engineering have reviewed the replat. This item has been in recess for P&Z Commission until 
August 1 and for City Council until August 11, 2022.  

 

Funding Expected:  ___Revenue ___Expenditure _X__N/A  Budgeted Item: 
 ___Yes ___No ___N/A 

Funding Account: ________________________ Amount: ________________ 

Legal Review Required: ___N/A  _X__Required Date Completed:  

Engineering Review __X__ FD Review __FD___ PD Review__X___ PW Review _X____ 

Supporting Documents attached: Yes 

 

Recommendation: Recommend P&Z Commission to recommend Council approve the replat 

 

 



  Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  

Mailing Address:  PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 

Telephone:  817‐636‐2462 | Metro: 817‐638‐2758 

www.cityofrhome.com | cityofrhome@earthlink.net  
 

APPLICATION FOR FINAL PLAT 

Proposed Subdivision Name:  QT 1873 Addition 

Property Owner Information 
Name:  QT South, LLC – Attn: Craig Honeywell 

Address:  4705 South 129th East Avenue, Tulsa, OK  74134 

Phone Number:  817‐786‐3182  Email:  choneywe@quiktrip.com 

Applicant Information – if different from Property Owner 
Name:  Kirkman Engineering – Attn: Jonathan Schindler 

Address:  5200 State Highway 121, Colleyville, TX  76034 

Phone Number:  817‐488‐4960  Email:  Jonathan.schindler@trustke.com 

Developer Information 
Name:  Same as Owner 

Address:   

Phone Number:    Email:   

Engineer Information 
Name:  Same as Applicant 

Address:   

Phone Number:    Email:   
 

Legal 
Description: 

Lot 1, Block A, QT 1873 Addition 

Property ID:  791344 & 744890 
 

Type of 
Proposed 
Development: 

□ SF ResidenƟal 
□ MF 

Residential 
□ Duplex 

□ Commercial/ 
Industrial 

□ Other 

Total # of Acres 
in Plan: 

4.854 
Total Number 
of Lots in Plan: 

1 
Current Zoning 
Classification: 

PD 
 

The following is to be completed only if a person other than the property owner is making this application: 
I, Craig Honeywell – QT South, LLC,  property owner of the previously described property, do hereby certify 
that  I  have  given my  permission  to  Jonathan  Schindler  –  Kirkman  Engineering,    to make  this  Final  Plat 
application.  Signature of property owner: _________________________________ 
 

Basic Fee for Final Plat:  $  400.00 
+ 
 
+ 
+ 

Single Family:  Number of Lots: _______________ at $20 per lot for the first 10 
lots and  $7.50 for each additional lot, plus $25.00 per acre for areas not platted 
into lots   
Commercial/Industrial: $50.00 per acre; Number of Acres: 4.854  
Multi Family/Duplex:  Number of Units: _________________ at $25.00 per unit 

 
$ 0 
$ 0 

$ 242.70 

Application Fee:  $ 642.70 
   
   
   

bclark1
Snapshot



August 22, 2017 Council Meeting Minutes    Page 2 of 2 

I hereby certify that I am, or represent, the legal owner of the property described above and do hereby submit 
this Final Plat. 

Date:  7/6/2022 

Printed Name:  Jonathan Schindler 

Signature:   
 



 

kimley-horn.com 801 Cherry Street, Unit 11, Suite 1300, Ft. Worth, TX 76102 817 335 6511 

 

July 29, 2022 

Jonathan Schindler, P.E. 

Kirkman Engineering 

5200 State Highway 121 

Colleyville, Texas 76034   

 
RE:  Quick Trip Store #1873 

Re-Plat Review (Intersection of HWY 81/287 and HWY 114) 
KHA No. 061274207 

Dear Mr. Schindler: 

As requested, Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. has reviewed the Re-Plat submittal for Quick Trip 
Store #1873 in accordance with the City of Rhome Code of Ordinances. The Re-Plat appears to be in 
general conformance with the City of Rhome Code of Ordinances and ready for approval at Planning 
and Zoning Commission and City Council. 

For review and acceptance by the City of Rhome, it is the developer’s responsibility to confirm with 

the City Administrator for placement on the agenda for Planning and Zoning and subsequently City 

Council. The Plat is currently anticipated to be on agenda for the August 1st Planning and Zoning 

Meeting. Please provide 10 paper copies of the Re-Plat submittal to the City of Rhome prior to this 

meeting.  

If you have any questions regarding your Re-Plat submittal, please do not hesitate to call. 

Very truly yours, 
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.  
Texas Registration No. F-928 

 

 
 

Kyle Welden, P.E. 

KLW/sdw 

Copy to: Ms. Cynthia Northrop, City Administrator 
Ms. Shaina Odom, City Secretary 
Mr. Eric Debus, Chief of Police 



 
 
 

 

 
 

TO: Wise County Messenger DATE: June 20, 2022 
FROM: Shaina Odom 

City Secretary 
PAGES: 1 

RUN 
DATE: 

1 Time: 
Wednesday, June 22, 2022 

SUBJECT: Legal Notices  

 
 

CITY OF RHOME, TEXAS 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

PROPOSED REPLAT 

 The Rhome Planning & Zoning Commission and the City Council of the City of Rhome, Texas will 
conduct a Public Hearing on Monday, July 11, 2022 at 6 pm and a Public Hearing on Thursday, July 
14, 2022, respectively, where all interested persons will have the right to appear and be heard on the 
proposed replat by the City of Rhome, Texas of two tracts of land; one tract being legally described 
as Acres: 3.600, Abst: A-634 MEP & PRR and is located on the SE corner of US Highway 287 
Northbound Service Road and B.C. Rhome; and one tract of land being legally described as Acres: 
1.253, Lot: 1, Blk: 1, Subd: TACO CASA RHOME ADDITION, Abst: A-634 MEP & PRR - just west of Taco 
Casa located at 201 School Road, Rhome, Texas 76078.   

Please check www.cityofrhome.com for meeting details. You are welcome to attend all Public Hearings to 
provide oral testimony.  Written testimony is also accepted, addressed to City Secretary, City of Rhome, 
PO Box 228, Rhome, Texas 76078 or by email to citysecretary@cityofrhome.com.  If you have any 
questions, please contact City Administrator Cynthia Northrop at 817-636-2462 or 
cityadministrator@cityofrhome.com.    

 

"Crossroads to the Metroplex" 









STATE HIGHWAY 114
(B.C. RHOME AVENUE)

(100' R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS FINAL
RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W. 352-2-9)

U
.S

. H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7

(V
AR

IA
BL

E 
W

ID
TH

 R
.O

.W
. P

ER
 S

TA
TE

 O
F 

TE
XA

S 
FI

N
AL

RI
GH

T-
O

F-
W

AY
 M

AP
 - 

PR
O

JE
CT

# 
R.

W
. 1

3-
8-

36
 &

 R
W

 1
3-

8-
34

)

LOT 1, BLOCK A
4.854 ACRES

211,425 SQ. FT.

N. SCHO
O

L RO
AD

(80' R.O
.W

. AS SHO
W

N O
N CAB. D, SLIDE 547, P.R.W

.C.T.)

L=97.55', R=2689.79'

D=2°04'40"

N07°55'18"W~97.54'

N
0
2
°
4
2
'
2
0
"
E

 
 
1
8
8
.
5
0
'

N

1

1

°
5

8

'
2

0

"
E

 
 
4

6

4

.
4

0

'

N44°13'54"E

49.58'

L=161.46', R=1450.50'

D=6°22'40"

S74°48'43"E~161.37'

S11°28'04"W

72.86'

S

1

3

°

3

9

'
4

2

"
E

 
 
1

8

6

.
8

7

'

S74°13'56"W

163.04'

S

1

5

°

0

2

'
0

8

"

E

 
 
4

2

1

.
0

6

'

S89°38'20"W  333.92'

S15°02'08"E

3.65'

S71°37'23"E

72.58'

L=190.95', R=1450.50'
D=007°32'33"
S81°46'20"E~190.81'

S

1

3

°

3

9

'
4

2

"
E

 
 
1

8

9

.
0

6

'

Q
u
i
k
T
r
i
p
 
N

o
.
 
1
8
7
3

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION: DALLAS / FORT WORTH

DRAWN BY: BCS

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011

ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,

PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
R
I
G

I
N

A
L
 
D

A
T
E
 
O

F
 
S
U

R
V
E
Y
:
 
1
2
-
3
0
-
2
0
2
0

PROTOTYPE: 

SCALE: 1" = 60'

ISSUE DATE: 5-25-2022

R
E
V

D
A
T
E

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O

N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

BCS PROJECT NO.: 2020.040.003

1 OF 1

REPLAT

L
O

T
 
1

,
 
B

L
O

C
K

 
A

,
 
T

A
C

O
 
C

A
S

A
 
R

H
O

M
E

 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N

A
N

D
 
A

 
T

R
A

C
T

 
O

F
 
L
A

N
D

 
O

U
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

M
.
E

.
P

.
 
&

 
P

.
R

.
R

.
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
,
 
A

B
S

T
R

A
C

T
#

 
6

3
4

C
I
T
Y
 
O

F
 
R
H

O
M

E
,
 
W

I
S
E
 
C
O

U
N

T
Y
,
 
T
E
X
A
S

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-864-1957

info@bcsdfw.com
TBPLS Firm #10194474

VICINITY MAP - NOT TO SCALE

SITE

POINT OF
BEGINNING

SCALE:  1" = 60'

60' 0 30' 60' 120'

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF WISE §

WHEREAS QT SOUTH, LLC is the owner of all of Lot 1, Block A of Taco Casa
Rhome Addition, an addition in the City of Rhome, Wise County, Texas, according
to the plat recorded under Cabinet D, Slide 547, Plat Records, Wise County,
Texas, said Lot 1 being conveyed to QT South, LLC as recorded under Document
Number 202121330, Official Public Records, Wise County, Texas, (O.P.R.W.C.T.),
and being all of a tract of land out of the M.E.P. & P.R.R. Survey, Abstract
Number 634, in the City of Rhome, Wise County, Texas, and being that same
tract of land described by deed to QT South, LLC as recorded under Document
Number 202120734, (O.P.R.W.C.T.) the subject tract being more particularly
described by metes and bounds as follows (bearings are based on State Plane
Coordinate System, Texas North Central Zone (4202) North American Datum of
1983 (NAD '83)):

BEGINNING at a 1/2 inch rebar with pink cap stamped, “BARTON CHAPA” set for
the northeast corner of said QT South tract (202120734), same being the
northernmost northeast corner of the herein described tract, said point being in
the south right-of-way of State Highway 114, having a 100 foot right-of-way per
State of Texas Final Right-Of-Way Map (project number 352-2-9);

THENCE South 15 degrees 02 minutes 08 seconds East, with the east line of said
QT South tract (202120734), a distance of 3.65 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar with cap
stamped, “BRITTAIN CRAWFORD” found for the northwest corner of said Lot 1;

THENCE with the perimeter and to the corners of said Lot 1, the following calls:

1. South 71 degrees 37 minutes 23 seconds East, a distance of 72.58 feet to a
1/2 inch rebar with cap stamped, “BRITTAIN CRAWFORD” found at the
beginning of a tangent curve to the left, having a radius of 1,450.50 feet,
with a delta angle of 06 degrees 22 minutes 40 seconds, whose chord bears
South 74 degrees 48 minutes 43 seconds East, a distance of 161.37 feet;

2. Along said tangent curve to the left, an arc length of 161.46 feet to a 5/8
inch rebar with cap stamped, “JDJR” found;

3. South 11 degrees 28 minutes 04 seconds West, a distance of 72.86 feet to a
5/8 inch rebar with cap stamped, “JDJR” found;

4. South 13 degrees 39 minutes 42 seconds East, a distance of 186.87 feet to a
5/8 inch rebar with cap stamped, “JDJR” found;

5. South 74 degrees 13 minutes 56 seconds West, a distance of 163.04 feet to
a point within a tree for the southwest corner of said Lot 1, said point being
in the east line of said QT South tract (202120734), from which a 60D nail
found bears North 79 degrees East, a distance of 1.26 feet;

THENCE with the perimeter and to the corners of said QT South tract
(202120734), the following calls:

1. South 15 degrees 02 minutes 08 seconds East, a distance of 421.06 feet to a
point from which a 3/8 inch rebar found for the northeast corner of a tract
of land described by deed to Rhome No. 1 Joint Venture as recorded under
Volume 156, Page 381, (O.P.R.W.C.T.) bears South 89 degrees West, a
distance of 1.70 feet;

2. South 89 degrees 38 minutes 20 seconds West, with the south line of said
Young tract, a distance of 333.92 feet to a point from which a 1/2 inch rebar
found with cap stamped, “ESLLC 1869-5627” bears South 74 degrees East, a
distance of 2.43 feet, said point being in the east right-of-way of U.S.
Highway 81/287, having a variable width right-of-way per State of Texas
Final Right-Of-Way Map (project number(s) 13-8-36 and 13-8-34) and being
the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the right, having a radius of
2,689.79 feet, with a delta angle of 02 degrees 04 minutes 40 seconds,
whose chord bears North 07 degrees 55 minutes 18 seconds West, a
distance of 97.54 feet;

3. Along said non-tangent curve to the right, an arc length of 97.55 feet to an
“X” cut set in concrete;

4. North 02 degrees 42 minutes 20 seconds East, a distance of 188.50 feet to a
brass monument found;

5. North 11 degrees 58 minutes 20 seconds East, a distance of 464.40 feet to a
concrete monument found;

6. North 44 degrees 13 minutes 54 seconds East, a distance of 49.58 feet to
the POINT OF BEGINNING and enclosing 4.854 acres (211,425 square feet)
of land, more or less.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS

THAT, QT SOUTH, LLC, owner, does hereby adopt this final plat designating the
above described property as LOT 1, BLOCK A, QT 1873 ADDITION, a subdivision
in Wise County, Texas, and do hereby dedicate to the public use the easements
and rights-of-way shown hereon.

WITNESS my hand this the ______ day of ____________________ 20___

BY:________________________________

Joe Faust, Vice President
QT South, LLC

STATE OF OKLAHOMA §

COUNTY OF ___________ §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State of Oklahoma,
on this day personally appeared _______________________, known to me to be
the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and
acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same as for the purpose and
consideration therein expressed, and in the capacity therein stated.

_____________________

Notary Public ______________ County, Oklahoma

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

Know All Men By These Present:

That I, John H. Barton III, do herby certify that I prepared this plat and the field
notes made a part thereof from an actual and accurate survey of the land and
that the corner monuments shown theron were properly placed under my
personal supervision, in accordance with the Subdivision Regulations of the City
of Rhome, Texas.

Date of Plat or Map: June 22, 2022

_____________________________
John H. Barton III, RPLS# 6737
SURVEYOR'S NOTES:

1. Bearings are based on the State Plane Coordinate System, Texas North
Central Zone (4202) North American Datum of 1983 (NAD '83), distances are
surface with a combined scale factor of 1.000167052.

2. This property lies within Zone "X" of the Flood Insurance Rate Map for Wise
County, Texas and Incorporated Areas, map no. 48497C0500D, with an
effective date of December 16, 2011, via scaled map location and graphic
plotting.

3. Monuments are found unless specifically designated as set.

4. Elevations are North American Vertical Datum of 1988 (NAVD '88)

5. Site address is "...School Road" and "...HWY 287" Per Wise County Appraisal
District.

6. No zoning report or letter was provided to surveyor at time of survey.

7. Site is located at the southeast intersection of U.S. Highway 81/287 and
State Highway 114 (B.C. Rhome Avenue)

8. No marked parking spaces were observed on site during the process of
conducting the fieldwork.

9. No evidence of recent earth moving work, building construction, or building
additions was observed during the process of conducting fieldwork.

10. No wetland delineation markers were observed on the subject property
during the process of conducting fieldwork

NOTE REGARDING UTILITIES
Utility locations are per observed evidence and the below sources
DigTess - Ticket #2071608264
The below members were includes as part of the above referenced ticket.
Associated response/lack of response is shown below:
· ZAYO GROUP (MARKED)
· ATMOS MIDTX (NOTIFIED "ALL CLEAR" - MARKING

OBSERVED)
· CENTURYLINK (MARKED)
· ONCOR ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION (NO RESPONSE)
Maps or Plans - City of Rhome Open Records Request #2020-235
Utility Map provided by the City of Rhome
CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RHOME:

APPROVED THIS_____ DAY OF________________, 202_____, BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RHOME, TEXAS.

MAYOR____________________________________

CITY SECRETARY_____________________________

REPLAT

LOT 1, BLOCK A

QT 1873 ADDITION

BEING A REPLAT OF LOT 1, BLOCK A, TACO CASA RHOME

ADDITION TOGETHER WITH A TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE

M.E.P. & P.R.R. SURVEY, ABSTRACT# 634

CITY OF RHOME, WISE COUNTY, TEXAS

PREPARED MAY 25, 2022

SURVEYOR
BARTON CHAPA SURVEYING

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-864-1957

info@bcsdfw.com
TBPLS Firm #10194474

ENGINEER
KIRMAN ENGINEERING

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960

OWNER
QT SOUTH, LLC

4705 SOUTH 129TH EAST AVENUE
TULSA, OKLAHA 74134

AutoCAD SHX Text
DARRELL S. FITCH DOC.# 2016-11278 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK A TACO CASA RHOME ADDITION CAB. D, SLIDE 547 P.R.W.C.T. QT SOUTH, LLC DOC.# 202121330 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHELLE L. TYE DOC.# 2017-9205 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REMAINDER) CITY OF RHOME OF THE COUNTY OF WISE AND STATE OF TEXAS VOL. 437, PG. 436 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2, BLOCK A TACO CASA RHOME ADDITION CAB. D, SLIDE 547 P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QT SOUTH, LLC DOC.# 202120734 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHOME NO. 1 JOINT VENTURE VOL. 156, PG. 381 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPK PROPERTIES, LLC DOC.# 2017-5094 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"X" SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' FRONT YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' FRONT YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' REAR YARD SETBACK



 

Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  
Mailing Address:  PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 

Telephone:  817-636-2462 | Metro: 817-638-2758 
www.cityofrhome.com cityadministrator@cityofrhome.com  

 

AGENDA ITEM E 

http://www.cityofrhome.com/
mailto:cityadministrator@


Page 1 of 4 

 ORDINANCE NO. 2022-15 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 34 AND APPENDIX A-3 OF 
EXHIBIT A OF CHAPTER 14 “ZONING” OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES, CITY OF RHOME, TEXAS TO REVISE THE SECTIONS 
TO CREATE THE USES OF “BREWERY” AND “SMALL EVENT 
VENUE”, DEFINING SAID USES AND PERMITTING SAID USES 
WITHIN THE “C” COMMERCIAL ZONING DISTRICT, AND TO 
DEFINE THE USE “TOURIST HOME (BED AND BREAKFAST)”; 
PROVIDING A CUMULATIVE CLAUSE; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING A PENALTY CLAUSE; 
PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING A PUBLICATION 
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Rhome is a Type-A general law municipality located in Wise 
County, created in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 6 of the Texas Local Government 
Code and operating pursuant to the enabling legislation of the State of Texas; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council desires to amend the Zoning Ordinance to create the uses 
of “Brewery” and “Small event venue”, defining said uses and permitting said uses within the “C” 
Commercial zoning district; and  
 
 Whereas, the City Council desires to amend the Zoning Ordinance to define the use 
“Tourist home (bed and breakfast)” which is currently undefined within the Zoning Ordinance; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, a public hearing was held by the Planning and Zoning Commission on 
August 1, 2022, and thereafter by the City Council on August 11, 2022, with respect to the 
proposed use changes described herein; and 
 
 WHEREAS, all requirements of law dealing with notice to other property owners, 
publication and all procedural requirements have been complied with in accordance with the 
comprehensive zoning ordinance and chapter 211 of the Local Government Code; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF RHOME, TEXAS: 
 

SECTION 1.  
 

Section 34.7 “Amusement & Commercial”, Exhibit A of Chapter 14 “Zoning” of the Code 
of Ordinances, City of Rhome, Texas is hereby amended to have Brewery be a permitted use, listed 
as “P” in the C zoning district. 

 
 

  



SECTION 2. 
 

Section 34.7 “Amusement & Commercial”, Exhibit A of Chapter 14 “Zoning” of the Code 
of Ordinances, City of Rhome, Texas is hereby amended to have Small event venue be a permitted 
use, listed as “P” in the C zoning district. 
 

 
SECTION 3. 

 
Appendix A-3 “Definitions”, Exhibit A of Chapter 14 “Zoning” of the Code of Ordinances, 

City of Rhome, Texas is hereby amended to add the following definitions to be inserted 
appropriately in alphabetical order: 
 

Brewery – an establishment holding a “Brewer’s Permit or a Brewer’s Self 
Distribution Permit” issues by the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission in 
accordance with the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Code. 
 
Small event venue –a building, facility, room, or portion thereof, which is rented, 
leased or otherwise made available to any person or group for a private event 
function, that is not open to the general public, whether or not a fee is charged. This 
use also includes meeting halls for civic organizations or social groups. 
 
Tourist home (bed and breakfast) - A house, townhome, or portion thereof, where 
short-term lodging rooms and meals are provided. The operator or a caretaker of 
the Tourist home may live on the premises. 
 

SECTION 5. 
 
 This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all provisions and ordinances of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Rhome, Texas, as amended, except where the provisions of this 
Ordinance are in direct conflict with the provisions of such ordinances and such Code, in which 
event the conflicting provisions of such ordinances and such Code are hereby repealed. 
 

SECTION 6. 
 
 It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the phrases, clauses, 
sentences, paragraphs, and sections of this Ordinance are severable, and if any phrase, clause 
sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional by the valid 
judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality shall not affect 
any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance, since 
the same would have been enacted by the City Council without the incorporation in this Ordinance 
of any such unconstitutional phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section. 
 
  



SECTION 7. 
 

 Any person, firm, or corporation who violates, disobeys, omits, neglects, or refuses to 
comply with or who resists the enforcement of any of the provisions of this Ordinance shall be 
guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction, shall be fined an amount not to exceed $2,000.00.  
Each day that a violation continues shall be deemed a separate offense. 
 

SECTION 8. 
 

 All rights and remedies of the City of Rhome, Texas are expressly saved as to any and all 
violations of the City’s Zoning Ordinance, as amended, which have accrued at the time of the 
effective date of this Ordinance; and, as to such accrued violations and all pending litigation, both 
civil and criminal, whether pending in court or not, under such ordinances same shall not be 
affected by this Ordinance but may be prosecuted until final disposition by the courts. 
 

SECTION 9. 
 
 The City Secretary of the City of Rhome, Texas is hereby directed to publish at least twice 
in the official newspaper of the City of Rhome, Texas, the caption and the penalty clause of this 
Ordinance in accordance with Section 52.011 of the Local Government Code. 
 

SECTION 10. 
 
 This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and publication 
as required by law, 
 

AND IT IS SO ORDAINED. 
 
Passed on this 11th day of August, 2022.     
 

     CITY OF RHOME, TEXAS 
 
 
     By: __________________________________________                                                                              
      Patricia Mitchell, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Shaina Odom, City Secretary 
 
  



APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Carvan E. Adkins, City Attorney 

 



 

Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  
Mailing Address:  PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 

Telephone:  817-636-2462 | Metro: 817-638-2758 
www.cityofrhome.com cityadministrator@cityofrhome.com  

 

AGENDA ITEM F 

http://www.cityofrhome.com/
mailto:cityadministrator@


Vicinity MapVicinity Map

C001

COVER SHEET

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287 
RHOME, TX

QUIKTRIP STORE #1873
SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS FOR

FLOOD CERTIFICATION:

GENERAL NOTES:

WETLANDS NOTICE:

WARRANTY/DISCLAIMER:

NOTICE TO BIDDERS:

CITY OF RHOME
MUNICIPAL CONTACT LIST:

PROJECT  CONTACT LIST:

BENCHMARKS:

ODS QUANTITIES:
LOT SIZE
DEVELOPED SITE (LOD)
QT SPEC CONCRETE
ALTERNATE:
QT SPEC ASPHALT/CONCRETE
UG DETENTION
SOD OR DECOMPOSED GRANITE AREA
ALL OTHER NON-QT SPEC PAVING
MASONRY CANOPY
WATER QUALITY UNIT

-UNIT TYPE:

211,425  SF
258,196  SF
133,576 SF

81,958 SF / 51,618 SF
       0  CF
 82,459   SF
       0 SF
    NO
    NO
    N/A

THE QUANTITIES ABOVE ARE INTENDED FOR INTERNAL TRACKING PURPOSES ONLY.
THEY ARE NOT REPRESENTATIVE OF THE QUANTITIES FOR BIDDING PURPOSES.
THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CALCULATING THEIR OWN QUANTITIES.

Sheet List Table
Sheet Number Sheet Title
C001 COVER SHEET

C020 REPLAT

C030 DEMOLITION PLAN

C100 OVERALL SITE PLAN

C101 SITE PLAN NORTH

C102 SITE PLAN SOUTH

C103 SITE SIGNAGE PLAN

C110 OVERALL GRADING PLAN

C111 GRADING PLAN NORTH

C112 GRADING PLAN SOUTH

C113 DETAILED GRADING PLAN

C114 DETAILED GRADING PLAN

C115 DETAILED CANOPY GRADING PLAN

C116 TRUCK CANOPY GRADING

C117 ADA COMPLIANCE PLAN

C120 STORM SEWER PLAN NORTH

C121 STORM SEWER PLAN SOUTH

C123 PRE-DEVELOPED DRAINAGE MAP

C124 POST-DEVELOPED DRAINAGE MAP

C125 HYDRAULIC CALCULATIONS

C130A ASPHALT PAVING PLAN NORTH

C130B ASPHALT PAVING PLAN SOUTH

C131A CONCRETE PAVING PLAN NORTH

C131B CONCRETE PAVING PLAN SOUTH

C132 BUILDING PAVING PLAN

C140 EROSION CONTROL PLAN PHASE 1

C141 EROSION CONTROL PLAN PHASE 2

C150 UTILITY PLAN NORTH

C151 UTILITY PLAN SOUTH

C152 BUILDING UTILITY PLAN

C153 UTILITY VERIFICATION PLAN

C154 OFFSITE WATER PLAN

C160 PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

C300 STORM & SEWER PROFILES

C500 MISC. SITE DETAILS

C501 MISC. SITE DETAILS

C502 SANITARY SEWER LIFT STATION DETAILS

C510 ADA DETAILS

C520 PAVING DETAILS

C521 PAVING DETAILS

C522 PAVING DETAILS

C523 PAVING DETAILS

C524 PAVING DETAILS (TRAVEL CENTER)

C525 PAVING DETAILS (TRAVEL CENTER)

C530 TRENCHING DETAILS

C531 TRENCHING DETAILS

C540 DRAINAGE DETAILS

C541 DRAINAGE DETAILS

C550 CITY DETAILS

L100 LANDSCAPE PLAN

L110 IRRIGATION PLAN I

L111 IRRIGATION PLAN II

L500 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

L510 IRRIGATION DETAILS I

L511 IRRIGATION DETAILS II

SP1 WALL SITE PLAN 1

SP2 WALL SITE PLAN 2

RW1 RETAINING WALL 1

RW2 RETAINING WALL 2

& STATE HIGHWAY 114

81

287

287

BUS

81
BUS

ELL
IS LA

NE

4651

HICKORY STREET

114

114114

114114

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Not to Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Not to Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Cover  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Cover  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM  TAB NAME:Cover  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PMCover  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM7/25/2022 2:05 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
  	ANY DEVELOPMENT, EXCAVATION, CONSTRUCTION, OR FILLING IN A U.S. CORPS OF ENGINEERS ANY DEVELOPMENT, EXCAVATION, CONSTRUCTION, OR FILLING IN A U.S. CORPS OF ENGINEERS  DEVELOPMENT, EXCAVATION, CONSTRUCTION, OR FILLING IN A U.S. CORPS OF ENGINEERS DEVELOPMENT, EXCAVATION, CONSTRUCTION, OR FILLING IN A U.S. CORPS OF ENGINEERS  EXCAVATION, CONSTRUCTION, OR FILLING IN A U.S. CORPS OF ENGINEERS EXCAVATION, CONSTRUCTION, OR FILLING IN A U.S. CORPS OF ENGINEERS  CONSTRUCTION, OR FILLING IN A U.S. CORPS OF ENGINEERS CONSTRUCTION, OR FILLING IN A U.S. CORPS OF ENGINEERS  OR FILLING IN A U.S. CORPS OF ENGINEERS OR FILLING IN A U.S. CORPS OF ENGINEERS  FILLING IN A U.S. CORPS OF ENGINEERS FILLING IN A U.S. CORPS OF ENGINEERS  IN A U.S. CORPS OF ENGINEERS IN A U.S. CORPS OF ENGINEERS  A U.S. CORPS OF ENGINEERS A U.S. CORPS OF ENGINEERS  U.S. CORPS OF ENGINEERS U.S. CORPS OF ENGINEERS  CORPS OF ENGINEERS CORPS OF ENGINEERS  OF ENGINEERS OF ENGINEERS  ENGINEERS ENGINEERS DESIGNATED WETLAND IS SUBJECT TO LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL APPROVALS. THE  WETLAND IS SUBJECT TO LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL APPROVALS. THE WETLAND IS SUBJECT TO LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL APPROVALS. THE  IS SUBJECT TO LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL APPROVALS. THE IS SUBJECT TO LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL APPROVALS. THE  SUBJECT TO LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL APPROVALS. THE SUBJECT TO LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL APPROVALS. THE  TO LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL APPROVALS. THE TO LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL APPROVALS. THE  LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL APPROVALS. THE LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL APPROVALS. THE  STATE AND FEDERAL APPROVALS. THE STATE AND FEDERAL APPROVALS. THE  AND FEDERAL APPROVALS. THE AND FEDERAL APPROVALS. THE  FEDERAL APPROVALS. THE FEDERAL APPROVALS. THE  APPROVALS. THE APPROVALS. THE  THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL PERMIT REQUIREMENTS AND/OR RESTRICTIONS AND ANY  SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL PERMIT REQUIREMENTS AND/OR RESTRICTIONS AND ANY SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL PERMIT REQUIREMENTS AND/OR RESTRICTIONS AND ANY  COMPLY WITH ALL PERMIT REQUIREMENTS AND/OR RESTRICTIONS AND ANY COMPLY WITH ALL PERMIT REQUIREMENTS AND/OR RESTRICTIONS AND ANY  WITH ALL PERMIT REQUIREMENTS AND/OR RESTRICTIONS AND ANY WITH ALL PERMIT REQUIREMENTS AND/OR RESTRICTIONS AND ANY  ALL PERMIT REQUIREMENTS AND/OR RESTRICTIONS AND ANY ALL PERMIT REQUIREMENTS AND/OR RESTRICTIONS AND ANY  PERMIT REQUIREMENTS AND/OR RESTRICTIONS AND ANY PERMIT REQUIREMENTS AND/OR RESTRICTIONS AND ANY  REQUIREMENTS AND/OR RESTRICTIONS AND ANY REQUIREMENTS AND/OR RESTRICTIONS AND ANY  AND/OR RESTRICTIONS AND ANY AND/OR RESTRICTIONS AND ANY  RESTRICTIONS AND ANY RESTRICTIONS AND ANY  AND ANY AND ANY  ANY ANY VIOLATION WILL BE SUBJECT TO FEDERAL PENALTY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HOLD THE  WILL BE SUBJECT TO FEDERAL PENALTY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HOLD THE WILL BE SUBJECT TO FEDERAL PENALTY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HOLD THE  BE SUBJECT TO FEDERAL PENALTY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HOLD THE BE SUBJECT TO FEDERAL PENALTY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HOLD THE  SUBJECT TO FEDERAL PENALTY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HOLD THE SUBJECT TO FEDERAL PENALTY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HOLD THE  TO FEDERAL PENALTY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HOLD THE TO FEDERAL PENALTY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HOLD THE  FEDERAL PENALTY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HOLD THE FEDERAL PENALTY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HOLD THE  PENALTY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HOLD THE PENALTY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HOLD THE   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HOLD THE  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HOLD THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HOLD THE  CONTRACTOR SHALL HOLD THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HOLD THE  SHALL HOLD THE SHALL HOLD THE  HOLD THE HOLD THE  THE THE OWNER/ DEVELOPER, THE ENGINEER AND THE LOCAL GOVERNING AGENCIES HARMLESS AGAINST  DEVELOPER, THE ENGINEER AND THE LOCAL GOVERNING AGENCIES HARMLESS AGAINST DEVELOPER, THE ENGINEER AND THE LOCAL GOVERNING AGENCIES HARMLESS AGAINST  THE ENGINEER AND THE LOCAL GOVERNING AGENCIES HARMLESS AGAINST THE ENGINEER AND THE LOCAL GOVERNING AGENCIES HARMLESS AGAINST  ENGINEER AND THE LOCAL GOVERNING AGENCIES HARMLESS AGAINST ENGINEER AND THE LOCAL GOVERNING AGENCIES HARMLESS AGAINST  AND THE LOCAL GOVERNING AGENCIES HARMLESS AGAINST AND THE LOCAL GOVERNING AGENCIES HARMLESS AGAINST  THE LOCAL GOVERNING AGENCIES HARMLESS AGAINST THE LOCAL GOVERNING AGENCIES HARMLESS AGAINST  LOCAL GOVERNING AGENCIES HARMLESS AGAINST LOCAL GOVERNING AGENCIES HARMLESS AGAINST  GOVERNING AGENCIES HARMLESS AGAINST GOVERNING AGENCIES HARMLESS AGAINST  AGENCIES HARMLESS AGAINST AGENCIES HARMLESS AGAINST  HARMLESS AGAINST HARMLESS AGAINST  AGAINST AGAINST SUCH VIOLATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED IN THESE PLANS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ESTABLISHED  DESIGNS REPRESENTED IN THESE PLANS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ESTABLISHED DESIGNS REPRESENTED IN THESE PLANS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ESTABLISHED  REPRESENTED IN THESE PLANS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ESTABLISHED REPRESENTED IN THESE PLANS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ESTABLISHED  IN THESE PLANS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ESTABLISHED IN THESE PLANS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ESTABLISHED  THESE PLANS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ESTABLISHED THESE PLANS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ESTABLISHED  PLANS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ESTABLISHED PLANS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ESTABLISHED  ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ESTABLISHED ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ESTABLISHED  IN ACCORDANCE WITH ESTABLISHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ESTABLISHED  ACCORDANCE WITH ESTABLISHED ACCORDANCE WITH ESTABLISHED  WITH ESTABLISHED WITH ESTABLISHED  ESTABLISHED ESTABLISHED PRACTICES OF CIVIL ENGINEERING FOR THE DESIGN FUNCTIONS AND USES INTENDED BY THE  OF CIVIL ENGINEERING FOR THE DESIGN FUNCTIONS AND USES INTENDED BY THE OF CIVIL ENGINEERING FOR THE DESIGN FUNCTIONS AND USES INTENDED BY THE  CIVIL ENGINEERING FOR THE DESIGN FUNCTIONS AND USES INTENDED BY THE CIVIL ENGINEERING FOR THE DESIGN FUNCTIONS AND USES INTENDED BY THE  ENGINEERING FOR THE DESIGN FUNCTIONS AND USES INTENDED BY THE ENGINEERING FOR THE DESIGN FUNCTIONS AND USES INTENDED BY THE  FOR THE DESIGN FUNCTIONS AND USES INTENDED BY THE FOR THE DESIGN FUNCTIONS AND USES INTENDED BY THE  THE DESIGN FUNCTIONS AND USES INTENDED BY THE THE DESIGN FUNCTIONS AND USES INTENDED BY THE  DESIGN FUNCTIONS AND USES INTENDED BY THE DESIGN FUNCTIONS AND USES INTENDED BY THE  FUNCTIONS AND USES INTENDED BY THE FUNCTIONS AND USES INTENDED BY THE  AND USES INTENDED BY THE AND USES INTENDED BY THE  USES INTENDED BY THE USES INTENDED BY THE  INTENDED BY THE INTENDED BY THE  BY THE BY THE  THE THE OWNER AT THIS TIME.  HOWEVER, NEITHER THE ENGINEER NOR ITS PERSONNEL CAN OR DO  AT THIS TIME.  HOWEVER, NEITHER THE ENGINEER NOR ITS PERSONNEL CAN OR DO AT THIS TIME.  HOWEVER, NEITHER THE ENGINEER NOR ITS PERSONNEL CAN OR DO  THIS TIME.  HOWEVER, NEITHER THE ENGINEER NOR ITS PERSONNEL CAN OR DO THIS TIME.  HOWEVER, NEITHER THE ENGINEER NOR ITS PERSONNEL CAN OR DO  TIME.  HOWEVER, NEITHER THE ENGINEER NOR ITS PERSONNEL CAN OR DO TIME.  HOWEVER, NEITHER THE ENGINEER NOR ITS PERSONNEL CAN OR DO   HOWEVER, NEITHER THE ENGINEER NOR ITS PERSONNEL CAN OR DO  HOWEVER, NEITHER THE ENGINEER NOR ITS PERSONNEL CAN OR DO HOWEVER, NEITHER THE ENGINEER NOR ITS PERSONNEL CAN OR DO  NEITHER THE ENGINEER NOR ITS PERSONNEL CAN OR DO NEITHER THE ENGINEER NOR ITS PERSONNEL CAN OR DO  THE ENGINEER NOR ITS PERSONNEL CAN OR DO THE ENGINEER NOR ITS PERSONNEL CAN OR DO  ENGINEER NOR ITS PERSONNEL CAN OR DO ENGINEER NOR ITS PERSONNEL CAN OR DO  NOR ITS PERSONNEL CAN OR DO NOR ITS PERSONNEL CAN OR DO  ITS PERSONNEL CAN OR DO ITS PERSONNEL CAN OR DO  PERSONNEL CAN OR DO PERSONNEL CAN OR DO  CAN OR DO CAN OR DO  OR DO OR DO  DO DO WARRANT THESE DESIGNS OR PLANS AS CONSTRUCTED EXCEPT IN THE SPECIFIC CASES WHERE  THESE DESIGNS OR PLANS AS CONSTRUCTED EXCEPT IN THE SPECIFIC CASES WHERE THESE DESIGNS OR PLANS AS CONSTRUCTED EXCEPT IN THE SPECIFIC CASES WHERE  DESIGNS OR PLANS AS CONSTRUCTED EXCEPT IN THE SPECIFIC CASES WHERE DESIGNS OR PLANS AS CONSTRUCTED EXCEPT IN THE SPECIFIC CASES WHERE  OR PLANS AS CONSTRUCTED EXCEPT IN THE SPECIFIC CASES WHERE OR PLANS AS CONSTRUCTED EXCEPT IN THE SPECIFIC CASES WHERE  PLANS AS CONSTRUCTED EXCEPT IN THE SPECIFIC CASES WHERE PLANS AS CONSTRUCTED EXCEPT IN THE SPECIFIC CASES WHERE  AS CONSTRUCTED EXCEPT IN THE SPECIFIC CASES WHERE AS CONSTRUCTED EXCEPT IN THE SPECIFIC CASES WHERE  CONSTRUCTED EXCEPT IN THE SPECIFIC CASES WHERE CONSTRUCTED EXCEPT IN THE SPECIFIC CASES WHERE  EXCEPT IN THE SPECIFIC CASES WHERE EXCEPT IN THE SPECIFIC CASES WHERE  IN THE SPECIFIC CASES WHERE IN THE SPECIFIC CASES WHERE  THE SPECIFIC CASES WHERE THE SPECIFIC CASES WHERE  SPECIFIC CASES WHERE SPECIFIC CASES WHERE  CASES WHERE CASES WHERE  WHERE WHERE THE ENGINEER INSPECTS AND CONTROLS THE PHYSICAL CONSTRUCTION ON A CONTEMPORARY  ENGINEER INSPECTS AND CONTROLS THE PHYSICAL CONSTRUCTION ON A CONTEMPORARY ENGINEER INSPECTS AND CONTROLS THE PHYSICAL CONSTRUCTION ON A CONTEMPORARY  INSPECTS AND CONTROLS THE PHYSICAL CONSTRUCTION ON A CONTEMPORARY INSPECTS AND CONTROLS THE PHYSICAL CONSTRUCTION ON A CONTEMPORARY  AND CONTROLS THE PHYSICAL CONSTRUCTION ON A CONTEMPORARY AND CONTROLS THE PHYSICAL CONSTRUCTION ON A CONTEMPORARY  CONTROLS THE PHYSICAL CONSTRUCTION ON A CONTEMPORARY CONTROLS THE PHYSICAL CONSTRUCTION ON A CONTEMPORARY  THE PHYSICAL CONSTRUCTION ON A CONTEMPORARY THE PHYSICAL CONSTRUCTION ON A CONTEMPORARY  PHYSICAL CONSTRUCTION ON A CONTEMPORARY PHYSICAL CONSTRUCTION ON A CONTEMPORARY  CONSTRUCTION ON A CONTEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ON A CONTEMPORARY  ON A CONTEMPORARY ON A CONTEMPORARY  A CONTEMPORARY A CONTEMPORARY  CONTEMPORARY CONTEMPORARY BASIS AT THE SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL QUESTIONS REGARDING THE PREPARATION OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL BE  QUESTIONS REGARDING THE PREPARATION OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL BE QUESTIONS REGARDING THE PREPARATION OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL BE  REGARDING THE PREPARATION OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL BE REGARDING THE PREPARATION OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL BE  THE PREPARATION OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL BE THE PREPARATION OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL BE  PREPARATION OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL BE PREPARATION OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL BE  OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL BE OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL BE  THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL BE THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL BE  GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL BE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL BE  CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL BE CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL BE  BID SHALL BE BID SHALL BE  SHALL BE SHALL BE  BE BE DIRECTED TO THE OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION REPRESENTATIVE. SUBCONTRACTORS MUST DIRECT  TO THE OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION REPRESENTATIVE. SUBCONTRACTORS MUST DIRECT TO THE OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION REPRESENTATIVE. SUBCONTRACTORS MUST DIRECT  THE OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION REPRESENTATIVE. SUBCONTRACTORS MUST DIRECT THE OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION REPRESENTATIVE. SUBCONTRACTORS MUST DIRECT  OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION REPRESENTATIVE. SUBCONTRACTORS MUST DIRECT OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION REPRESENTATIVE. SUBCONTRACTORS MUST DIRECT  CONSTRUCTION REPRESENTATIVE. SUBCONTRACTORS MUST DIRECT CONSTRUCTION REPRESENTATIVE. SUBCONTRACTORS MUST DIRECT  REPRESENTATIVE. SUBCONTRACTORS MUST DIRECT REPRESENTATIVE. SUBCONTRACTORS MUST DIRECT  SUBCONTRACTORS MUST DIRECT SUBCONTRACTORS MUST DIRECT  MUST DIRECT MUST DIRECT  DIRECT DIRECT THEIR QUESTIONS THROUGH THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR. THE CONSULTING ARCHITECT AND/OR  QUESTIONS THROUGH THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR. THE CONSULTING ARCHITECT AND/OR QUESTIONS THROUGH THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR. THE CONSULTING ARCHITECT AND/OR  THROUGH THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR. THE CONSULTING ARCHITECT AND/OR THROUGH THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR. THE CONSULTING ARCHITECT AND/OR  THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR. THE CONSULTING ARCHITECT AND/OR THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR. THE CONSULTING ARCHITECT AND/OR  GENERAL CONTRACTOR. THE CONSULTING ARCHITECT AND/OR GENERAL CONTRACTOR. THE CONSULTING ARCHITECT AND/OR  CONTRACTOR. THE CONSULTING ARCHITECT AND/OR CONTRACTOR. THE CONSULTING ARCHITECT AND/OR  THE CONSULTING ARCHITECT AND/OR THE CONSULTING ARCHITECT AND/OR  CONSULTING ARCHITECT AND/OR CONSULTING ARCHITECT AND/OR  ARCHITECT AND/OR ARCHITECT AND/OR  AND/OR AND/OR THE CONSULTING ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY WITHOUT PRIOR  CONSULTING ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY WITHOUT PRIOR CONSULTING ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY WITHOUT PRIOR  ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY WITHOUT PRIOR ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY WITHOUT PRIOR  SHALL NOT BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY WITHOUT PRIOR SHALL NOT BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY WITHOUT PRIOR  NOT BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY WITHOUT PRIOR NOT BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY WITHOUT PRIOR  BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY WITHOUT PRIOR BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY WITHOUT PRIOR  CONTACTED DIRECTLY WITHOUT PRIOR CONTACTED DIRECTLY WITHOUT PRIOR  DIRECTLY WITHOUT PRIOR DIRECTLY WITHOUT PRIOR  WITHOUT PRIOR WITHOUT PRIOR  PRIOR PRIOR AUTHORIZATION FROM THE OWNER/DEVELOPER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROPERTY LIES IN ZONE "X" AND DOES NOT LOCATE WITHIN ANY PRESENTLY   PROPERTY LIES IN ZONE "X" AND DOES NOT LOCATE WITHIN ANY PRESENTLY  PROPERTY LIES IN ZONE "X" AND DOES NOT LOCATE WITHIN ANY PRESENTLY   LIES IN ZONE "X" AND DOES NOT LOCATE WITHIN ANY PRESENTLY  LIES IN ZONE "X" AND DOES NOT LOCATE WITHIN ANY PRESENTLY   IN ZONE "X" AND DOES NOT LOCATE WITHIN ANY PRESENTLY  IN ZONE "X" AND DOES NOT LOCATE WITHIN ANY PRESENTLY   ZONE "X" AND DOES NOT LOCATE WITHIN ANY PRESENTLY  ZONE "X" AND DOES NOT LOCATE WITHIN ANY PRESENTLY   "X" AND DOES NOT LOCATE WITHIN ANY PRESENTLY  "X" AND DOES NOT LOCATE WITHIN ANY PRESENTLY  X" AND DOES NOT LOCATE WITHIN ANY PRESENTLY  " AND DOES NOT LOCATE WITHIN ANY PRESENTLY   AND DOES NOT LOCATE WITHIN ANY PRESENTLY  AND DOES NOT LOCATE WITHIN ANY PRESENTLY   DOES NOT LOCATE WITHIN ANY PRESENTLY  DOES NOT LOCATE WITHIN ANY PRESENTLY   NOT LOCATE WITHIN ANY PRESENTLY  NOT LOCATE WITHIN ANY PRESENTLY   LOCATE WITHIN ANY PRESENTLY  LOCATE WITHIN ANY PRESENTLY   WITHIN ANY PRESENTLY  WITHIN ANY PRESENTLY   ANY PRESENTLY  ANY PRESENTLY   PRESENTLY  PRESENTLY  ESTABLISHED 100-YEAR FLOOD PLAIN, AS SHOWN BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  100-YEAR FLOOD PLAIN, AS SHOWN BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 100-YEAR FLOOD PLAIN, AS SHOWN BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  FLOOD PLAIN, AS SHOWN BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT FLOOD PLAIN, AS SHOWN BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  PLAIN, AS SHOWN BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PLAIN, AS SHOWN BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  AS SHOWN BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AS SHOWN BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  SHOWN BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT SHOWN BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  MANAGEMENT MANAGEMENT AGENCY,  FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR THE COUNTY WISE OF RHOME, TEXAS, COMMUNITY   FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR THE COUNTY WISE OF RHOME, TEXAS, COMMUNITY  FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR THE COUNTY WISE OF RHOME, TEXAS, COMMUNITY FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR THE COUNTY WISE OF RHOME, TEXAS, COMMUNITY  INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR THE COUNTY WISE OF RHOME, TEXAS, COMMUNITY INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR THE COUNTY WISE OF RHOME, TEXAS, COMMUNITY  RATE MAP FOR THE COUNTY WISE OF RHOME, TEXAS, COMMUNITY RATE MAP FOR THE COUNTY WISE OF RHOME, TEXAS, COMMUNITY  MAP FOR THE COUNTY WISE OF RHOME, TEXAS, COMMUNITY MAP FOR THE COUNTY WISE OF RHOME, TEXAS, COMMUNITY  FOR THE COUNTY WISE OF RHOME, TEXAS, COMMUNITY FOR THE COUNTY WISE OF RHOME, TEXAS, COMMUNITY  THE COUNTY WISE OF RHOME, TEXAS, COMMUNITY THE COUNTY WISE OF RHOME, TEXAS, COMMUNITY  COUNTY WISE OF RHOME, TEXAS, COMMUNITY COUNTY WISE OF RHOME, TEXAS, COMMUNITY  WISE OF RHOME, TEXAS, COMMUNITY WISE OF RHOME, TEXAS, COMMUNITY  OF RHOME, TEXAS, COMMUNITY OF RHOME, TEXAS, COMMUNITY  RHOME, TEXAS, COMMUNITY RHOME, TEXAS, COMMUNITY , TEXAS, COMMUNITY  TEXAS, COMMUNITY TEXAS, COMMUNITY , COMMUNITY  COMMUNITY COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 48497C0500D EFFECTIVE DATE DECEMBER 16, 2011.48497C0500D EFFECTIVE DATE DECEMBER 16, 2011. EFFECTIVE DATE DECEMBER 16, 2011.DECEMBER 16, 2011..

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNING AND INSPECTIONS DEPARTMENT-INSPECTIONS DIVISION 501 SOUTH MAIN STREET RHOME, TEXAS, 76078 TEL: (817) 636-2462 CONTACT: SHAINA ODOM, PERMIT AND INSPECTIONS CLERK CITY OF WATER UTILITIES TEL: (817) 636-2462 ONCOR ELECTRIC TEL: (888) 313-6862 ATMOS GAS COMPANY TEL: (888) 944-0447 CENTURYLINK TEL: (877) 862-9343

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC WORKS 501 SOUTH MAIN ST RHOME, TEXAS 76078 TEL: (817) 636-0885 (817) 636-0885 CONTACT: SEAN DENSMORE, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS CITY FIRE DEPARTMENT 261 NORTH SCHOOL ROAD RHOME, TEXAS 76078  TEL: (817) 636-2001 CONTACT: DARRELL FITCH  FIRE CHIEF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR OF RECORD BARTON CHAPA SURVEYING JACK BARTON 5200 STATE HIGHWAY 121 COLLEYVILLE, TEXAS, 76034 TEL: (817) 864-1957 ENGINEER OF RECORD KIRKMAN ENGINEERING  JONATHAN SCHINDLER, P.E. 5200 STATE HIGHWAY 121 COLLEYVILLE, TEXAS, 76034 TEL: (817) 488-4960

AutoCAD SHX Text
QT REAL ESTATE PROJECT MANAGER QUIKTRIP CORPORATION CRAIG HONEYWELL 1120 N. INDUSTRIAL BLVD. EULESS, TEXAS, 76039 TEL: (817) 786-3182 QT CIVIL PROJECT MANAGER QUIKTRIP CORPORATION JOSH POTTER P.E. 4705 SOUTH 129TH EAST AVE. TULSA, OK 74134 TEL: (918) 615-7685

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM-1  THE SITE BENCHMARK IS AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST THE SITE BENCHMARK IS AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  SITE BENCHMARK IS AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST SITE BENCHMARK IS AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  BENCHMARK IS AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST BENCHMARK IS AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  IS AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST IS AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  "X" CUT SET WITHIN A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST "X" CUT SET WITHIN A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  CUT SET WITHIN A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST CUT SET WITHIN A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  SET WITHIN A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST SET WITHIN A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  WITHIN A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST WITHIN A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  AT THE SOUTHEAST AT THE SOUTHEAST  THE SOUTHEAST THE SOUTHEAST  SOUTHEAST SOUTHEAST INTERSECTION OF S.H. 114 AND U.S. 81/287, AND BEING LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF  OF S.H. 114 AND U.S. 81/287, AND BEING LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF OF S.H. 114 AND U.S. 81/287, AND BEING LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF  S.H. 114 AND U.S. 81/287, AND BEING LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF S.H. 114 AND U.S. 81/287, AND BEING LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF  114 AND U.S. 81/287, AND BEING LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF 114 AND U.S. 81/287, AND BEING LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF  AND U.S. 81/287, AND BEING LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF AND U.S. 81/287, AND BEING LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF  U.S. 81/287, AND BEING LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF U.S. 81/287, AND BEING LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF  81/287, AND BEING LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF 81/287, AND BEING LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF  AND BEING LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF AND BEING LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF  BEING LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF BEING LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF  LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF  IMMEDIATELY EAST OF IMMEDIATELY EAST OF  EAST OF EAST OF  OF OF A STOP SIGN WITHIN SAID ISLAND. ELEVATION=895.46' (NAVD '88) BM-2  THE SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN A CONCRETE SEEM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT THE SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN A CONCRETE SEEM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT  SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN A CONCRETE SEEM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN A CONCRETE SEEM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT  BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN A CONCRETE SEEM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN A CONCRETE SEEM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT  IS A MAG NAIL SET IN A CONCRETE SEEM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT IS A MAG NAIL SET IN A CONCRETE SEEM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT  A MAG NAIL SET IN A CONCRETE SEEM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT A MAG NAIL SET IN A CONCRETE SEEM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT  MAG NAIL SET IN A CONCRETE SEEM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT MAG NAIL SET IN A CONCRETE SEEM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT  NAIL SET IN A CONCRETE SEEM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT NAIL SET IN A CONCRETE SEEM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT  SET IN A CONCRETE SEEM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT SET IN A CONCRETE SEEM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT  IN A CONCRETE SEEM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT IN A CONCRETE SEEM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT  A CONCRETE SEEM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT A CONCRETE SEEM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT  CONCRETE SEEM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT CONCRETE SEEM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT  SEEM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT SEEM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT  IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT  ADJACENT ADJACENT TO A SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SITE. ELEVATION=915.03' (NAVD '88))

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, THE CONTRACTOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, THE CONTRACTOR  ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, THE CONTRACTOR ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, THE CONTRACTOR  WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, THE CONTRACTOR WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, THE CONTRACTOR  GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, THE CONTRACTOR GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, THE CONTRACTOR  ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, THE CONTRACTOR ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, THE CONTRACTOR  CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, THE CONTRACTOR CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, THE CONTRACTOR  PRACTICES, THE CONTRACTOR PRACTICES, THE CONTRACTOR  THE CONTRACTOR THE CONTRACTOR  CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY AND COMPLETELY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE,  BE SOLELY AND COMPLETELY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE, BE SOLELY AND COMPLETELY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE,  SOLELY AND COMPLETELY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE, SOLELY AND COMPLETELY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE,  AND COMPLETELY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE, AND COMPLETELY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE,  COMPLETELY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE, COMPLETELY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE,  RESPONSIBLE FOR CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE, RESPONSIBLE FOR CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE,  FOR CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE, FOR CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE,  CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE, CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE,  OF THE JOB SITE, OF THE JOB SITE,  THE JOB SITE, THE JOB SITE,  JOB SITE, JOB SITE,  SITE, SITE, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS AND  PROPERTY DURING PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.   SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS AND  PROPERTY DURING PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.  SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS AND  PROPERTY DURING PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.   OF ALL PERSONS AND  PROPERTY DURING PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.  OF ALL PERSONS AND  PROPERTY DURING PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.   ALL PERSONS AND  PROPERTY DURING PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.  ALL PERSONS AND  PROPERTY DURING PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.   PERSONS AND  PROPERTY DURING PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.  PERSONS AND  PROPERTY DURING PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.   AND  PROPERTY DURING PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.  AND  PROPERTY DURING PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.    PROPERTY DURING PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.   PROPERTY DURING PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.  PROPERTY DURING PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.   DURING PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.  DURING PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.   PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.  PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.   OF THE WORK.  OF THE WORK.   THE WORK.  THE WORK.   WORK.  WORK.  THIS REQUIREMENT WILL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING  REQUIREMENT WILL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING REQUIREMENT WILL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING  WILL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING WILL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING  APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING  CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING  AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING  NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING  BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING  LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING  TO NORMAL WORKING TO NORMAL WORKING  NORMAL WORKING NORMAL WORKING  WORKING WORKING HOURS.  ANY CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION BY THE ENGINEER OF THE CONTRACTOR'S   ANY CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION BY THE ENGINEER OF THE CONTRACTOR'S  ANY CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION BY THE ENGINEER OF THE CONTRACTOR'S ANY CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION BY THE ENGINEER OF THE CONTRACTOR'S  CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION BY THE ENGINEER OF THE CONTRACTOR'S CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION BY THE ENGINEER OF THE CONTRACTOR'S  OBSERVATION BY THE ENGINEER OF THE CONTRACTOR'S OBSERVATION BY THE ENGINEER OF THE CONTRACTOR'S  BY THE ENGINEER OF THE CONTRACTOR'S BY THE ENGINEER OF THE CONTRACTOR'S  THE ENGINEER OF THE CONTRACTOR'S THE ENGINEER OF THE CONTRACTOR'S  ENGINEER OF THE CONTRACTOR'S ENGINEER OF THE CONTRACTOR'S  OF THE CONTRACTOR'S OF THE CONTRACTOR'S  THE CONTRACTOR'S THE CONTRACTOR'S  CONTRACTOR'S CONTRACTOR'S PERFORMANCE IS NOT INTENDED TO INCLUDE REVIEW OF THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S  IS NOT INTENDED TO INCLUDE REVIEW OF THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S IS NOT INTENDED TO INCLUDE REVIEW OF THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S  NOT INTENDED TO INCLUDE REVIEW OF THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S NOT INTENDED TO INCLUDE REVIEW OF THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S  INTENDED TO INCLUDE REVIEW OF THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S INTENDED TO INCLUDE REVIEW OF THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S  TO INCLUDE REVIEW OF THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S TO INCLUDE REVIEW OF THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S  INCLUDE REVIEW OF THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S INCLUDE REVIEW OF THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S  REVIEW OF THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S REVIEW OF THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S  OF THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S OF THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S  THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S  ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S  OF THE CONTRACTOR'S OF THE CONTRACTOR'S  THE CONTRACTOR'S THE CONTRACTOR'S  CONTRACTOR'S CONTRACTOR'S SAFETY MEASURES, IN, ON OR NEAR THE CONSTRUCTION SITE. 2. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT ALL NECESSARY PERMITS HAVE BEEN THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT ALL NECESSARY PERMITS HAVE BEEN  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT ALL NECESSARY PERMITS HAVE BEEN CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT ALL NECESSARY PERMITS HAVE BEEN  IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT ALL NECESSARY PERMITS HAVE BEEN IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT ALL NECESSARY PERMITS HAVE BEEN  RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT ALL NECESSARY PERMITS HAVE BEEN RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT ALL NECESSARY PERMITS HAVE BEEN  FOR ENSURING THAT ALL NECESSARY PERMITS HAVE BEEN FOR ENSURING THAT ALL NECESSARY PERMITS HAVE BEEN  ENSURING THAT ALL NECESSARY PERMITS HAVE BEEN ENSURING THAT ALL NECESSARY PERMITS HAVE BEEN  THAT ALL NECESSARY PERMITS HAVE BEEN THAT ALL NECESSARY PERMITS HAVE BEEN  ALL NECESSARY PERMITS HAVE BEEN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS HAVE BEEN  NECESSARY PERMITS HAVE BEEN NECESSARY PERMITS HAVE BEEN  PERMITS HAVE BEEN PERMITS HAVE BEEN  HAVE BEEN HAVE BEEN  BEEN BEEN OBTAINED FROM THE GOVERNING AGENCIES AND COORDINATING ALL GOVERNING AGENCY  FROM THE GOVERNING AGENCIES AND COORDINATING ALL GOVERNING AGENCY FROM THE GOVERNING AGENCIES AND COORDINATING ALL GOVERNING AGENCY  THE GOVERNING AGENCIES AND COORDINATING ALL GOVERNING AGENCY THE GOVERNING AGENCIES AND COORDINATING ALL GOVERNING AGENCY  GOVERNING AGENCIES AND COORDINATING ALL GOVERNING AGENCY GOVERNING AGENCIES AND COORDINATING ALL GOVERNING AGENCY  AGENCIES AND COORDINATING ALL GOVERNING AGENCY AGENCIES AND COORDINATING ALL GOVERNING AGENCY  AND COORDINATING ALL GOVERNING AGENCY AND COORDINATING ALL GOVERNING AGENCY  COORDINATING ALL GOVERNING AGENCY COORDINATING ALL GOVERNING AGENCY  ALL GOVERNING AGENCY ALL GOVERNING AGENCY  GOVERNING AGENCY GOVERNING AGENCY  AGENCY AGENCY INSPECTIONS REQUIRED THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT. 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RAZING AND REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RAZING AND REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING  SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RAZING AND REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RAZING AND REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING  BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RAZING AND REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RAZING AND REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING  RESPONSIBLE FOR RAZING AND REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING RESPONSIBLE FOR RAZING AND REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING  FOR RAZING AND REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING FOR RAZING AND REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING  RAZING AND REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING RAZING AND REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING  AND REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING AND REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING  REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING  OF THE EXISTING OF THE EXISTING  THE EXISTING THE EXISTING  EXISTING EXISTING STRUCTURES, RELATED UTILITIES, PAVING, AND ANY OTHER EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS AS NOTED.   RELATED UTILITIES, PAVING, AND ANY OTHER EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS AS NOTED.  RELATED UTILITIES, PAVING, AND ANY OTHER EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS AS NOTED.   UTILITIES, PAVING, AND ANY OTHER EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS AS NOTED.  UTILITIES, PAVING, AND ANY OTHER EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS AS NOTED.   PAVING, AND ANY OTHER EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS AS NOTED.  PAVING, AND ANY OTHER EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS AS NOTED.   AND ANY OTHER EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS AS NOTED.  AND ANY OTHER EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS AS NOTED.   ANY OTHER EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS AS NOTED.  ANY OTHER EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS AS NOTED.   OTHER EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS AS NOTED.  OTHER EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS AS NOTED.   EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS AS NOTED.  EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS AS NOTED.   IMPROVEMENTS AS NOTED.  IMPROVEMENTS AS NOTED.   AS NOTED.  AS NOTED.   NOTED.  NOTED.  REFERENCE SITE WORK SPECIFICATIONS. 4. CONTRACTOR IS TO REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH AND OTHER MATERIALS CONTRACTOR IS TO REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH AND OTHER MATERIALS  IS TO REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH AND OTHER MATERIALS IS TO REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH AND OTHER MATERIALS  TO REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH AND OTHER MATERIALS TO REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH AND OTHER MATERIALS  REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH AND OTHER MATERIALS REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH AND OTHER MATERIALS  AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH AND OTHER MATERIALS AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH AND OTHER MATERIALS  DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH AND OTHER MATERIALS DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH AND OTHER MATERIALS  OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH AND OTHER MATERIALS OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH AND OTHER MATERIALS  ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH AND OTHER MATERIALS ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH AND OTHER MATERIALS  DEBRIS, RUBBISH AND OTHER MATERIALS DEBRIS, RUBBISH AND OTHER MATERIALS  RUBBISH AND OTHER MATERIALS RUBBISH AND OTHER MATERIALS  AND OTHER MATERIALS AND OTHER MATERIALS  OTHER MATERIALS OTHER MATERIALS  MATERIALS MATERIALS RESULTING FROM PREVIOUS AND CURRENT DEMOLITION OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL WILL BE IN  FROM PREVIOUS AND CURRENT DEMOLITION OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL WILL BE IN FROM PREVIOUS AND CURRENT DEMOLITION OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL WILL BE IN  PREVIOUS AND CURRENT DEMOLITION OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL WILL BE IN PREVIOUS AND CURRENT DEMOLITION OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL WILL BE IN  AND CURRENT DEMOLITION OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL WILL BE IN AND CURRENT DEMOLITION OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL WILL BE IN  CURRENT DEMOLITION OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL WILL BE IN CURRENT DEMOLITION OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL WILL BE IN  DEMOLITION OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL WILL BE IN DEMOLITION OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL WILL BE IN  OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL WILL BE IN OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL WILL BE IN  DISPOSAL WILL BE IN DISPOSAL WILL BE IN  WILL BE IN WILL BE IN  BE IN BE IN  IN IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE AND/OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH  WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE AND/OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE AND/OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH  ALL LOCAL, STATE AND/OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH ALL LOCAL, STATE AND/OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH  LOCAL, STATE AND/OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH LOCAL, STATE AND/OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH  STATE AND/OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH STATE AND/OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH  AND/OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH AND/OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH  FEDERAL REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH FEDERAL REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH  REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH  GOVERNING SUCH GOVERNING SUCH  SUCH SUCH OPERATIONS. 5. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES  CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES  WILL BE HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES WILL BE HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES  BE HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES BE HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES  HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES  SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES  RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES  FOR DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES FOR DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES  DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES  TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES  ADJACENT PROPERTIES ADJACENT PROPERTIES  PROPERTIES PROPERTIES AND NEW CONSTRUCTION IN PLACE DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT. ANY  NEW CONSTRUCTION IN PLACE DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT. ANY NEW CONSTRUCTION IN PLACE DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT. ANY  CONSTRUCTION IN PLACE DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT. ANY CONSTRUCTION IN PLACE DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT. ANY  IN PLACE DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT. ANY IN PLACE DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT. ANY  PLACE DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT. ANY PLACE DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT. ANY  DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT. ANY DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT. ANY  THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT. ANY THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT. ANY  CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT. ANY CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT. ANY  PHASES OF THIS PROJECT. ANY PHASES OF THIS PROJECT. ANY  OF THIS PROJECT. ANY OF THIS PROJECT. ANY  THIS PROJECT. ANY THIS PROJECT. ANY  PROJECT. ANY PROJECT. ANY  ANY ANY DISTURBED IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE REPLACED IN KIND AT THE CONTRACTORS EXPENSE. 6. ANY QUANTITIES PROVIDED ON THESE PLANS ARE FOR GENERAL REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY.  ANY QUANTITIES PROVIDED ON THESE PLANS ARE FOR GENERAL REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY.   QUANTITIES PROVIDED ON THESE PLANS ARE FOR GENERAL REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY.  QUANTITIES PROVIDED ON THESE PLANS ARE FOR GENERAL REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY.   PROVIDED ON THESE PLANS ARE FOR GENERAL REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY.  PROVIDED ON THESE PLANS ARE FOR GENERAL REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY.   ON THESE PLANS ARE FOR GENERAL REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY.  ON THESE PLANS ARE FOR GENERAL REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY.   THESE PLANS ARE FOR GENERAL REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY.  THESE PLANS ARE FOR GENERAL REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY.   PLANS ARE FOR GENERAL REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY.  PLANS ARE FOR GENERAL REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY.   ARE FOR GENERAL REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY.  ARE FOR GENERAL REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY.   FOR GENERAL REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY.  FOR GENERAL REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY.   GENERAL REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY.  GENERAL REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY.   REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY.  REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY.   PURPOSES ONLY.  PURPOSES ONLY.   ONLY.  ONLY.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE QUANTITIES REQUIRED FOR  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE QUANTITIES REQUIRED FOR CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE QUANTITIES REQUIRED FOR  IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE QUANTITIES REQUIRED FOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE QUANTITIES REQUIRED FOR  RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE QUANTITIES REQUIRED FOR RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE QUANTITIES REQUIRED FOR  FOR DETERMINING THE QUANTITIES REQUIRED FOR FOR DETERMINING THE QUANTITIES REQUIRED FOR  DETERMINING THE QUANTITIES REQUIRED FOR DETERMINING THE QUANTITIES REQUIRED FOR  THE QUANTITIES REQUIRED FOR THE QUANTITIES REQUIRED FOR  QUANTITIES REQUIRED FOR QUANTITIES REQUIRED FOR  REQUIRED FOR REQUIRED FOR  FOR FOR CONSTRUCTION. 7. THE EXISTING FEATURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE THOSE NOTED IN THE FIELD AND THOSE THE EXISTING FEATURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE THOSE NOTED IN THE FIELD AND THOSE  EXISTING FEATURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE THOSE NOTED IN THE FIELD AND THOSE EXISTING FEATURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE THOSE NOTED IN THE FIELD AND THOSE  FEATURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE THOSE NOTED IN THE FIELD AND THOSE FEATURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE THOSE NOTED IN THE FIELD AND THOSE  SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE THOSE NOTED IN THE FIELD AND THOSE SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE THOSE NOTED IN THE FIELD AND THOSE  ON THESE PLANS ARE THOSE NOTED IN THE FIELD AND THOSE ON THESE PLANS ARE THOSE NOTED IN THE FIELD AND THOSE  THESE PLANS ARE THOSE NOTED IN THE FIELD AND THOSE THESE PLANS ARE THOSE NOTED IN THE FIELD AND THOSE  PLANS ARE THOSE NOTED IN THE FIELD AND THOSE PLANS ARE THOSE NOTED IN THE FIELD AND THOSE  ARE THOSE NOTED IN THE FIELD AND THOSE ARE THOSE NOTED IN THE FIELD AND THOSE  THOSE NOTED IN THE FIELD AND THOSE THOSE NOTED IN THE FIELD AND THOSE  NOTED IN THE FIELD AND THOSE NOTED IN THE FIELD AND THOSE  IN THE FIELD AND THOSE IN THE FIELD AND THOSE  THE FIELD AND THOSE THE FIELD AND THOSE  FIELD AND THOSE FIELD AND THOSE  AND THOSE AND THOSE  THOSE THOSE TAKEN FROM RECORD DRAWINGS.  THERE IS NO GUARANTEE THAT ALL FEATURES (ABOVE OR  FROM RECORD DRAWINGS.  THERE IS NO GUARANTEE THAT ALL FEATURES (ABOVE OR FROM RECORD DRAWINGS.  THERE IS NO GUARANTEE THAT ALL FEATURES (ABOVE OR  RECORD DRAWINGS.  THERE IS NO GUARANTEE THAT ALL FEATURES (ABOVE OR RECORD DRAWINGS.  THERE IS NO GUARANTEE THAT ALL FEATURES (ABOVE OR  DRAWINGS.  THERE IS NO GUARANTEE THAT ALL FEATURES (ABOVE OR DRAWINGS.  THERE IS NO GUARANTEE THAT ALL FEATURES (ABOVE OR   THERE IS NO GUARANTEE THAT ALL FEATURES (ABOVE OR  THERE IS NO GUARANTEE THAT ALL FEATURES (ABOVE OR THERE IS NO GUARANTEE THAT ALL FEATURES (ABOVE OR  IS NO GUARANTEE THAT ALL FEATURES (ABOVE OR IS NO GUARANTEE THAT ALL FEATURES (ABOVE OR  NO GUARANTEE THAT ALL FEATURES (ABOVE OR NO GUARANTEE THAT ALL FEATURES (ABOVE OR  GUARANTEE THAT ALL FEATURES (ABOVE OR GUARANTEE THAT ALL FEATURES (ABOVE OR  THAT ALL FEATURES (ABOVE OR THAT ALL FEATURES (ABOVE OR  ALL FEATURES (ABOVE OR ALL FEATURES (ABOVE OR  FEATURES (ABOVE OR FEATURES (ABOVE OR  (ABOVE OR (ABOVE OR  OR OR BELOW GROUND) ARE SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO  GROUND) ARE SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO GROUND) ARE SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO  ARE SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ARE SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO  SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO  ON THE PLANS.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ON THE PLANS.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO  THE PLANS.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO THE PLANS.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO  PLANS.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO PLANS.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO   IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO  IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO  THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO  CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO  RESPONSIBILITY TO RESPONSIBILITY TO  TO TO VERIFY ALL EXISTING FEATURES PRIOR TO BIDDING THE PROJECT.  8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION BY  CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION BY CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION BY  SHALL LOCATE ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION BY SHALL LOCATE ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION BY  LOCATE ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION BY LOCATE ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION BY  ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION BY ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION BY  UTILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION BY UTILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION BY  PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION BY PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION BY  TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION BY TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION BY  BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION BY BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION BY  CONSTRUCTION BY CONSTRUCTION BY  BY BY CONTACTING THE LOCAL UTILITY COMPANIES AND/OR UTILIZING THE LOCAL ONE-CALL SYSTEM.   THE LOCAL UTILITY COMPANIES AND/OR UTILIZING THE LOCAL ONE-CALL SYSTEM.  THE LOCAL UTILITY COMPANIES AND/OR UTILIZING THE LOCAL ONE-CALL SYSTEM.   LOCAL UTILITY COMPANIES AND/OR UTILIZING THE LOCAL ONE-CALL SYSTEM.  LOCAL UTILITY COMPANIES AND/OR UTILIZING THE LOCAL ONE-CALL SYSTEM.   UTILITY COMPANIES AND/OR UTILIZING THE LOCAL ONE-CALL SYSTEM.  UTILITY COMPANIES AND/OR UTILIZING THE LOCAL ONE-CALL SYSTEM.   COMPANIES AND/OR UTILIZING THE LOCAL ONE-CALL SYSTEM.  COMPANIES AND/OR UTILIZING THE LOCAL ONE-CALL SYSTEM.   AND/OR UTILIZING THE LOCAL ONE-CALL SYSTEM.  AND/OR UTILIZING THE LOCAL ONE-CALL SYSTEM.   UTILIZING THE LOCAL ONE-CALL SYSTEM.  UTILIZING THE LOCAL ONE-CALL SYSTEM.   THE LOCAL ONE-CALL SYSTEM.  THE LOCAL ONE-CALL SYSTEM.   LOCAL ONE-CALL SYSTEM.  LOCAL ONE-CALL SYSTEM.   ONE-CALL SYSTEM.  ONE-CALL SYSTEM.   SYSTEM.  SYSTEM.  ANY DAMAGE DONE TO EXISTING UTILITIES (THAT ARE TO REMAIN IN PLACE) DURING  DAMAGE DONE TO EXISTING UTILITIES (THAT ARE TO REMAIN IN PLACE) DURING DAMAGE DONE TO EXISTING UTILITIES (THAT ARE TO REMAIN IN PLACE) DURING  DONE TO EXISTING UTILITIES (THAT ARE TO REMAIN IN PLACE) DURING DONE TO EXISTING UTILITIES (THAT ARE TO REMAIN IN PLACE) DURING  TO EXISTING UTILITIES (THAT ARE TO REMAIN IN PLACE) DURING TO EXISTING UTILITIES (THAT ARE TO REMAIN IN PLACE) DURING  EXISTING UTILITIES (THAT ARE TO REMAIN IN PLACE) DURING EXISTING UTILITIES (THAT ARE TO REMAIN IN PLACE) DURING  UTILITIES (THAT ARE TO REMAIN IN PLACE) DURING UTILITIES (THAT ARE TO REMAIN IN PLACE) DURING  (THAT ARE TO REMAIN IN PLACE) DURING (THAT ARE TO REMAIN IN PLACE) DURING  ARE TO REMAIN IN PLACE) DURING ARE TO REMAIN IN PLACE) DURING  TO REMAIN IN PLACE) DURING TO REMAIN IN PLACE) DURING  REMAIN IN PLACE) DURING REMAIN IN PLACE) DURING  IN PLACE) DURING IN PLACE) DURING  PLACE) DURING PLACE) DURING  DURING DURING CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS WILL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY AND REPAIRED AT THE  OPERATIONS WILL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY AND REPAIRED AT THE OPERATIONS WILL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY AND REPAIRED AT THE  WILL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY AND REPAIRED AT THE WILL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY AND REPAIRED AT THE  BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY AND REPAIRED AT THE BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY AND REPAIRED AT THE  THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY AND REPAIRED AT THE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY AND REPAIRED AT THE  CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY AND REPAIRED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY AND REPAIRED AT THE  RESPONSIBILITY AND REPAIRED AT THE RESPONSIBILITY AND REPAIRED AT THE  AND REPAIRED AT THE AND REPAIRED AT THE  REPAIRED AT THE REPAIRED AT THE  AT THE AT THE  THE THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. 9. ALL SITE WORK FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE OWNERS CONTRACT ALL SITE WORK FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE OWNERS CONTRACT  SITE WORK FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE OWNERS CONTRACT SITE WORK FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE OWNERS CONTRACT  WORK FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE OWNERS CONTRACT WORK FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE OWNERS CONTRACT  FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE OWNERS CONTRACT FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE OWNERS CONTRACT  THIS PROJECT SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE OWNERS CONTRACT THIS PROJECT SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE OWNERS CONTRACT  PROJECT SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE OWNERS CONTRACT PROJECT SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE OWNERS CONTRACT  SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE OWNERS CONTRACT SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE OWNERS CONTRACT  MEET OR EXCEED THE OWNERS CONTRACT MEET OR EXCEED THE OWNERS CONTRACT  OR EXCEED THE OWNERS CONTRACT OR EXCEED THE OWNERS CONTRACT  EXCEED THE OWNERS CONTRACT EXCEED THE OWNERS CONTRACT  THE OWNERS CONTRACT THE OWNERS CONTRACT  OWNERS CONTRACT OWNERS CONTRACT  CONTRACT CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS. ALL WORK SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE RELEVANT UTILITY  AND SPECIFICATIONS. ALL WORK SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE RELEVANT UTILITY AND SPECIFICATIONS. ALL WORK SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE RELEVANT UTILITY  SPECIFICATIONS. ALL WORK SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE RELEVANT UTILITY SPECIFICATIONS. ALL WORK SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE RELEVANT UTILITY  ALL WORK SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE RELEVANT UTILITY ALL WORK SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE RELEVANT UTILITY  WORK SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE RELEVANT UTILITY WORK SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE RELEVANT UTILITY  SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE RELEVANT UTILITY SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE RELEVANT UTILITY  MEET OR EXCEED THE RELEVANT UTILITY MEET OR EXCEED THE RELEVANT UTILITY  OR EXCEED THE RELEVANT UTILITY OR EXCEED THE RELEVANT UTILITY  EXCEED THE RELEVANT UTILITY EXCEED THE RELEVANT UTILITY  THE RELEVANT UTILITY THE RELEVANT UTILITY  RELEVANT UTILITY RELEVANT UTILITY  UTILITY UTILITY COMPANIES AND REGULATORY AGENCIES, CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  ALL  AND REGULATORY AGENCIES, CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  ALL AND REGULATORY AGENCIES, CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  ALL  REGULATORY AGENCIES, CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  ALL REGULATORY AGENCIES, CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  ALL  AGENCIES, CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  ALL AGENCIES, CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  ALL  CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  ALL CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  ALL  DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  ALL DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  ALL  AND SPECIFICATIONS.  ALL AND SPECIFICATIONS.  ALL  SPECIFICATIONS.  ALL SPECIFICATIONS.  ALL   ALL  ALL ALL WORK WITHIN PUBLIC AND STATE RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  WITHIN PUBLIC AND STATE RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WITHIN PUBLIC AND STATE RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  PUBLIC AND STATE RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PUBLIC AND STATE RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  AND STATE RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AND STATE RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  STATE RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STATE RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  OF WAY SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OF WAY SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  WAY SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WAY SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  ACCORDANCE WITH THE ACCORDANCE WITH THE  WITH THE WITH THE  THE THE GOVERNING AGENCIES STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 10. TRAFFIC CONTROL SHALL CONFORM TO THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES TRAFFIC CONTROL SHALL CONFORM TO THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  CONTROL SHALL CONFORM TO THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES CONTROL SHALL CONFORM TO THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  SHALL CONFORM TO THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL CONFORM TO THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  CONFORM TO THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES CONFORM TO THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TO THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES TO THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  CONTROL DEVICES CONTROL DEVICES  DEVICES DEVICES (MUTCD), CURRENT EDITION.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE PROPER  CURRENT EDITION.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE PROPER CURRENT EDITION.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE PROPER  EDITION.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE PROPER EDITION.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE PROPER   IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE PROPER  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE PROPER IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE PROPER  IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE PROPER IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE PROPER  THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE PROPER THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE PROPER  CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE PROPER CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE PROPER  RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE PROPER RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE PROPER  TO ENSURE PROPER TO ENSURE PROPER  ENSURE PROPER ENSURE PROPER  PROPER PROPER TRAFFIC CONTROL IS IN PLACE FOR EACH PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR IS  CONTROL IS IN PLACE FOR EACH PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR IS CONTROL IS IN PLACE FOR EACH PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR IS  IS IN PLACE FOR EACH PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR IS IS IN PLACE FOR EACH PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR IS  IN PLACE FOR EACH PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR IS IN PLACE FOR EACH PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR IS  PLACE FOR EACH PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR IS PLACE FOR EACH PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR IS  FOR EACH PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR IS FOR EACH PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR IS  EACH PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR IS EACH PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR IS  PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR IS PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR IS  OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR IS OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR IS  CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR IS CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR IS   THE CONTRACTOR IS  THE CONTRACTOR IS THE CONTRACTOR IS  CONTRACTOR IS CONTRACTOR IS  IS IS ALSO RESPONSIBLE FOR PROPERLY MAINTAINING TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES THROUGHOUT THE  RESPONSIBLE FOR PROPERLY MAINTAINING TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES THROUGHOUT THE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROPERLY MAINTAINING TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES THROUGHOUT THE  FOR PROPERLY MAINTAINING TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES THROUGHOUT THE FOR PROPERLY MAINTAINING TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES THROUGHOUT THE  PROPERLY MAINTAINING TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES THROUGHOUT THE PROPERLY MAINTAINING TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES THROUGHOUT THE  MAINTAINING TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES THROUGHOUT THE MAINTAINING TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES THROUGHOUT THE  TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES THROUGHOUT THE TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES THROUGHOUT THE  CONTROL DEVICES THROUGHOUT THE CONTROL DEVICES THROUGHOUT THE  DEVICES THROUGHOUT THE DEVICES THROUGHOUT THE  THROUGHOUT THE THROUGHOUT THE  THE THE DURATION OF THE WORK.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING TRAFFIC  OF THE WORK.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING TRAFFIC OF THE WORK.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING TRAFFIC  THE WORK.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING TRAFFIC THE WORK.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING TRAFFIC  WORK.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING TRAFFIC WORK.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING TRAFFIC   THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING TRAFFIC  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING TRAFFIC THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING TRAFFIC  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING TRAFFIC CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING TRAFFIC  IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING TRAFFIC IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING TRAFFIC  RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING TRAFFIC RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING TRAFFIC  FOR PROVIDING TRAFFIC FOR PROVIDING TRAFFIC  PROVIDING TRAFFIC PROVIDING TRAFFIC  TRAFFIC TRAFFIC CONTROL PLANS TO THE CITY AND DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AS REQUIRED.

./DETAILS PAVING.DWG
./DETAILS PAVING.DWG
./DETAILS PAVING.DWG
./DETAILS PAVING.DWG
./DETAILS PAVING.DWG
./DETAILS PAVING.DWG
./DETAILS PAVING.DWG
./DETAILS PAVING.DWG
./DETAILS PAVING-TRAVEL CENTER.DWG
./DETAILS PAVING-TRAVEL CENTER.DWG
./DETAILS PAVING-TRAVEL CENTER.DWG
./DETAILS PAVING-TRAVEL CENTER.DWG
AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE



C020

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:K:\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Survey (4)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PMK:\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Survey (4)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM  TAB NAME:Survey (4)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PMSurvey (4)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM7/25/2022 2:05 PM



AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

S15°02'08"E  378.95'

S44°13'54"W49.58'

S11°58'20"W

464.40'

S2°42'20"W

188.50'

N15°02'08"W
3.65'

N11°28'04"E
72.86'

N13°39'42"W186.87'

N74°13'56"E
163.04' N15°02'08"W421.06'

L=
16

1.
46

', 
R

=1
45

0.
50

'
C

B 
= 

N
74

°4
8'

43
"W

C
D

 =
 1

61
.3

7'

ST
AT

E 
HI

GH
W

AY
 1

14
(B

.C
. R

HO
M

E 
AV

EN
UE

)
(1

00
' R

.O
.W

. P
ER

 S
TA

TE
 O

F 
TE

XA
S 

FI
NA

L
RI

GH
T-

OF
-W

AY
 M

AP
 - 

PR
OJ

EC
T#

 R
.W

. 3
52

-2
-9

)

L=97.55', R=2689.79'
CB = S07°55'18"E
CD = 97.54'

N
89

°3
8'

20
"E

33
3.

92
'

N
71

°3
7'

23
"W

72
.5

8'

U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS FINAL

RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W. 13-8-36 & RW 13-8-34)

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

C030

DEMOLITION PLAN

30 15 0 30 60

MISCELLANEOUS DEMOLITION NOTES

N

EXISTING LEGEND (ITEMS TO BE REMOVED)EXISTING LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 36" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Demo  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Demo  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM  TAB NAME:Demo  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PMDemo  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM7/25/2022 2:05 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL ITEMS IN BOLD ARE TO BE DEMOLISHED. ALL ITEMS IN BOLD ARE TO BE DEMOLISHED. 2. ALL TREES AND SHRUBS (EXCEPT THOSE SPECIFIED ALL TREES AND SHRUBS (EXCEPT THOSE SPECIFIED    TO REMAIN) ON PROPERTY TO BE REMOVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE/GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF ROAD PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER LINE (>12") >12") 12") 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PEDESTAL/RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY METER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY R/W LINE (QT NET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY CLEAN OUT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE POST SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC ARROWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL WORK WITHIN TXDOT R.O.W. WILL REQUIRE TXDOT PERMIT. REFER TO TXDOT PERMIT PLANS FOR FULL EXTENTS OF WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE



TCNK (P-108)
STORE NO.: 1873

7,318 S.F.
BLDG. HT.= 20'-0"

31
K 

D
IE

SE
L 

(1
0'

Ø
)

18
K 

BI
O

D
IE

SE
L 

(1
0'

Ø
)

10
K 

D
EF

 (1
0'

Ø
)

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

31
K 

D
IE

SE
L 

(1
0'

Ø
)

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

NO PARKING

S44°13'54"W49.58'

S11°58'20"W

464.40'

S2°42'20"W

188.50'

N15°02'08"W
3.65'

N11°28'04"E
72.86'

N13°39'42"W186.87'

N74°13'56"E
163.04' N15°02'08"W421.06'

L=
16

1.
46

', 
R

=1
45

0.
50

'
C

B 
= 

N
74

°4
8'

43
"W

C
D

 =
 1

61
.3

7'

ST
AT

E 
HI

GH
W

AY
 1

14
(B

.C
. R

HO
M

E 
AV

EN
UE

)
(1

00
' R

.O
.W

. P
ER

 S
TA

TE
 O

F 
TE

XA
S 

FI
NA

L
RI

GH
T-

OF
-W

AY
 M

AP
 - 

PR
OJ

EC
T#

 R
.W

. 3
52

-2
-9

)

L=97.55', R=2689.79'
CB = S07°55'18"E
CD = 97.54'

N
89

°3
8'

20
"E

33
3.

92
'

W

W

N
71

°3
7'

23
"W

72
.5

8'

APPROXIMATE
LOCATION

OF FUTURE
TXDOT R.O..W.

U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS FINAL

RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W. 13-8-36 & RW 13-8-34)

15K UNLEADED (10'Ø)

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

15K UNLEADED (10'Ø)

15K UNLEADED (10'Ø)

15K PRODUCT X (10'Ø)

15K PREMIUM (10'Ø)

C100

OVERALL SITE PLAN

30 15 0 30 60

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

SITE LEGEND

N

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
R

E:
 C

10
1

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
R

E:
 C

10
2

SITE LIGHTING FIXTURE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDC-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDB-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL-60-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDB-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANK EXCAVATION AREA (XERXES TANKS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDC-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDC-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDC-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
DARRELL S. FITCH DOC.# 2016-11278 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REMAINDER) CITY OF RHOME OF THE COUNTY OF WISE AND STATE OF TEXAS VOL. 437, PG. 436 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2, BLOCK A TACO CASA RHOME ADDITION CAB. D, SLIDE 547 P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHOME NO. 1 JOINT VENTURE VOL. 156, PG. 381 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANK EXCAVATION AREA (XERXES TANKS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Overall Site  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Overall Site  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM  TAB NAME:Overall Site  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PMOverall Site  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM7/25/2022 2:05 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SPACE INDICATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTIPLE PRODUCT DISPENSER WITH CANOPY COLUMNS AND BOLLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUEL SYSTEM ACCESS MANWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTABLE CURB W/RADIUS PROTECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW VOLTAGE POLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'



TCNK (P-108)
STORE NO.: 1873

7,318 S.F.
BLDG. HT.= 20'-0"

ICE KIOSK

18
K 

BI
O

D
IE

SE
L 

(1
0'

Ø
)

10
K 

D
EF

 (1
0'

Ø
)

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

NO PARKING

S44°13'54"W49.58'

S11°58'20"W

464.40'
N15°02'08"W

3.65'

N11°28'04"E
72.86'

N13°39'42"W186.87'

N74°13'56"E
163.04'

N15°02'08"W421.06'

L=
16

1.
46

', 
R

=1
45

0.
50

'
C

B 
= 

N
74

°4
8'

43
"W

C
D

 =
 1

61
.3

7'

ST
AT

E 
HI

GH
W

AY
 1

14
(B

.C
. R

HO
M

E 
AV

EN
UE

)
(1

00
' R

.O
.W

. P
ER

 S
TA

TE
 O

F 
TE

XA
S

FI
NA

L R
IG

HT
-O

F-
W

AY
 M

AP
 -

PR
OJ

EC
T#

 R
.W

. 3
52

-2
-9

)

W

W

N
71

°3
7'

23
"W

72
.5

8'

APPROXIMATE
LOCATION

OF FUTURE
TXDOT R.O..W.

U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS

FINAL RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W.

13-8-36 & RW 13-8-34)

15K UNLEADED (10'Ø)

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

15K UNLEADED (10'Ø)

15K UNLEADED (10'Ø)

15K PRODUCT X (10'Ø)

15K PREMIUM (10'Ø)

C101

SITE PLAN NORTH

20 10 0 20 40

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

SITE LEGEND

N

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
R

E:
 C

10
2

SITE LIGHTING FIXTURE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDC-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDB-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL-60-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDB-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 36" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 3'X2' RCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDC-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDC-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDC-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REMAINDER) CITY OF RHOME OF THE COUNTY OF WISE AND STATE OF TEXAS VOL. 437, PG. 436 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2, BLOCK A TACO CASA RHOME ADDITION CAB. D, SLIDE 547 P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANK EXCAVATION AREA (XERXES TANKS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Site North  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Site North  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM  TAB NAME:Site North  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PMSite North  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM7/25/2022 2:05 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SPACE INDICATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTIPLE PRODUCT DISPENSER WITH CANOPY COLUMNS AND BOLLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUEL SYSTEM ACCESS MANWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTABLE CURB W/RADIUS PROTECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW VOLTAGE POLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'



31
K 

D
IE

SE
L 

(1
0'

Ø
)

18
K 

BI
O

D
IE

SE
L 

(1
0'

Ø
)

10
K 

D
EF

 (1
0'

Ø
)

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

31
K 

D
IE

SE
L 

(1
0'

Ø
)

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

S2°42'20"W

188.50'

N15°02'08"W421.06'

L=97.55', R=2689.79'
CB = S07°55'18"E
CD = 97.54'

N
89

°3
8'

20
"E

33
3.

92
'

U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS

FINAL RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W.

13-8-36 & RW 13-8-34)

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

C102

SITE PLAN SOUTH

20 10 0 20 40

SITE LEGEND

N

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
R

E:
 C

10
1

SITE LIGHTING FIXTURE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANK EXCAVATION AREA (XERXES TANKS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDC-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDC-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REMAINDER) CITY OF RHOME OF THE COUNTY OF WISE AND STATE OF TEXAS VOL. 437, PG. 436 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHOME NO. 1 JOINT VENTURE VOL. 156, PG. 381 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Site South  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Site South  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM  TAB NAME:Site South  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PMSite South  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:05 PM7/25/2022 2:05 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SPACE INDICATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTABLE CURB W/RADIUS PROTECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL WORK WITHIN TXDOT R.O.W. WILL REQUIRE TXDOT PERMIT. REFER TO TXDOT PERMIT PLANS FOR FULL EXTENTS OF WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW VOLTAGE POLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'



AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

NO PARKING

S44°13'54"W49.58'

S11°58'20"W

464.40'

S2°42'20"W

188.50'

N15°02'08"W
3.65'

N11°28'04"E
72.86'

N13°39'42"W186.87'

N74°13'56"E
163.04' N15°02'08"W421.06'

L=
16

1.
46

', 
R

=1
45

0.
50

'
C

B 
= 

N
74

°4
8'

43
"W

C
D

 =
 1

61
.3

7'

ST
AT

E 
HI

GH
W

AY
 1

14
(B

.C
. R

HO
M

E 
AV

EN
UE

)
(1

00
' R

.O
.W

. P
ER

 S
TA

TE
 O

F 
TE

XA
S 

FI
NA

L
RI

GH
T-

OF
-W

AY
 M

AP
 - 

PR
OJ

EC
T#

 R
.W

. 3
52

-2
-9

)

L=97.55', R=2689.79'
CB = S07°55'18"E
CD = 97.54'

N
89

°3
8'

20
"E

33
3.

92
'

W

W

N
71

°3
7'

23
"W

72
.5

8'

APPROXIMATE
LOCATION

OF FUTURE
TXDOT R.O..W.

U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS FINAL

RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W. 13-8-36 & RW 13-8-34)

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

C103

SITE SIGNAGE PLAN

30 15 0 30 60

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

KEY PLAN #1
N

Trucks

Trucks

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDC-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDB-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL-60-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDB-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 36" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDC-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDC-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDC-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
VR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:TC Signage  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:TC Signage  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  TAB NAME:TC Signage  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PMTC Signage  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM7/25/2022 2:06 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN: TCD-014

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH-FACING SIGN FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH-FACING SIGN FACE



AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

NO PARKING

S44°13'54"W49.58'

S11°58'20"W

464.40'

S2°42'20"W

188.50'

N15°02'08"W
3.65'

N11°28'04"E
72.86'

N13°39'42"W186.87'

N74°13'56"E
163.04' N15°02'08"W421.06'

L=
16

1.
46

', 
R

=1
45

0.
50

'
C

B 
= 

N
74

°4
8'

43
"W

C
D

 =
 1

61
.3

7'

ST
AT

E 
HI

GH
W

AY
 1

14
(B

.C
. R

HO
M

E 
AV

EN
UE

)
(1

00
' R

.O
.W

. P
ER

 S
TA

TE
 O

F 
TE

XA
S 

FI
NA

L
RI

GH
T-

OF
-W

AY
 M

AP
 - 

PR
OJ

EC
T#

 R
.W

. 3
52

-2
-9

)

L=97.55', R=2689.79'
CB = S07°55'18"E
CD = 97.54'

N
89

°3
8'

20
"E

33
3.

92
'

FFE 903.00

W

W

G
R

AD
E

BR
EA

K

GRADE

BREAK

G
R

AD
E

BR
EA

K

N
71

°3
7'

23
"W

72
.5

8'

APPROXIMATE
LOCATION

OF FUTURE
TXDOT R.O..W.

U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS FINAL

RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W. 13-8-36 & RW 13-8-34)

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

C110

OVERALL GRADING PLAN

30 15 0 30 60

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

GRADING LEGENDVERTICAL CURVE  AT GRADE BREAK NOTES
“

” “ ”

MISCELLANEOUS GRADING NOTES

BENCHMARKS

≥ 

≥

≤

N

RE: F1-C113

RE: F1-C115

RE: A1-C114

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
R

E:
 C

11
1

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
R

E:
 C

11
2

RE: H7-C114

RE: H1-C114

RE: A1-C114

RE: F1-C116

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 36" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
896

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE ELEV: 899.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
896

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
906

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
907

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Overall Grading  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Overall Grading  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  TAB NAME:Overall Grading  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PMOverall Grading  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM7/25/2022 2:06 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM GRATE (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA PATH OF TRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. TO AVOID ANY DEFINED CRESTS OR SUMPS, “GRADE TO AVOID ANY DEFINED CRESTS OR SUMPS, “GRADE GRADE BREAKS” SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS A “VERTICAL CURVE”.  SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS A “VERTICAL CURVE”. VERTICAL CURVE”. . SURVEYOR & CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFER WITH QUIKTRIP CONSTRUCTION MANAGER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION STAKING OR CONCRETE PLACEMENT RELATIVE TO ANY GRADE BREAKS. 2. GRADE TRANSITIONS IN THE CURB LINE SHOULD NOT BE GRADE TRANSITIONS IN THE CURB LINE SHOULD NOT BE SHARP. VERTICAL CURVES SHOULD BE CONSTRUCTED TO SOFTEN THE ABRUPT CHANGE IN GRADE. THE VERTICAL CURVE SHALL BE APPROXIMATED BY SPOT ELEVATIONS IN 10' INCREMENTS ON THE GRADING PLAN. ABSOLUTE CHANGE IN GRADE SHALL NOT EXCEED 4%, THIS HOLDS FOR BOTH CRESTS AND SUMPS IN THE CURB AND GUTTER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. GAS CANOPY INSTALLER SHALL INSTALL THE CANOPY GAS CANOPY INSTALLER SHALL INSTALL THE CANOPY COLUMN DRAIN PIPE AND OVERFLOW FITTING. THE STORM WATER INSTALLER SHALL CONNECT THEIR PIPING TO THE GAS INSTALLER'S OVERFLOW FITTING. 2. WHEN PLAN GRADES DEPICT RUNOFF TO BE DIRECTED AWAY WHEN PLAN GRADES DEPICT RUNOFF TO BE DIRECTED AWAY FROM THE CURB, USE DRAIN AWAY CURB ALTERNATE. (RE: "CURB DETAIL-BARRIER" PD009D015 DETAIL) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  THE SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN THE SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  "X" CUT SET WITHIN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  CUT SET WITHIN CUT SET WITHIN  SET WITHIN SET WITHIN  WITHIN WITHIN A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  AT THE SOUTHEAST AT THE SOUTHEAST  THE SOUTHEAST THE SOUTHEAST  SOUTHEAST SOUTHEAST INTERSECTION OF S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND  OF S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND OF S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND  S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND  114 AND US 81/287, AND 114 AND US 81/287, AND  AND US 81/287, AND AND US 81/287, AND  US 81/287, AND US 81/287, AND  81/287, AND 81/287, AND  AND AND BEING LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP  LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP  IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP  EAST OF A STOP EAST OF A STOP  OF A STOP OF A STOP  A STOP A STOP  STOP STOP SIGN WITHIN SAID ISLAND. ELEVATION= 895.46' 2.  THE SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN THE SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  IS A MAG NAIL SET IN IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  A MAG NAIL SET IN A MAG NAIL SET IN  MAG NAIL SET IN MAG NAIL SET IN  NAIL SET IN NAIL SET IN  SET IN SET IN  IN IN CONCRETE SEAM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A  SEAM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A SEAM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A  IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A  ADJACENT TO A ADJACENT TO A  TO A TO A  A A SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE  SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE  MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE  LOCATED NEAR THE LOCATED NEAR THE  NEAR THE NEAR THE  THE THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SITE. ELEVATION=  CORNER OF THE SITE. ELEVATION= CORNER OF THE SITE. ELEVATION=  OF THE SITE. ELEVATION= OF THE SITE. ELEVATION=  THE SITE. ELEVATION= THE SITE. ELEVATION=  SITE. ELEVATION= SITE. ELEVATION=  ELEVATION= ELEVATION= 915.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE (  12" NEW)12" NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE (  12" EXISTING) 12" EXISTING)12" EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE (  10" NEW) 10" NEW)10" NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL WORK WITHIN TXDOT R.O.W. WILL REQUIRE TXDOT PERMIT. REFER TO TXDOT PERMIT PLANS FOR FULL EXTENTS OF WORK.



AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

NO PARKING

S44°13'54"W49.58'

S11°58'20"W

464.40'
N15°02'08"W

3.65'

N11°28'04"E
72.86'

N13°39'42"W186.87'

N74°13'56"E
163.04'

N15°02'08"W

L=
16

1.
46

', 
R

=1
45

0.
50

'
C

B 
= 

N
74

°4
8'

43
"W

C
D

 =
 1

61
.3

7'

ST
AT

E 
HI

GH
W

AY
 1

14
(B

.C
. R

HO
M

E 
AV

EN
UE

)
(1

00
' R

.O
.W

. P
ER

 S
TA

TE
 O

F 
TE

XA
S

FI
NA

L R
IG

HT
-O

F-
W

AY
 M

AP
 -

PR
OJ

EC
T#

 R
.W

. 3
52

-2
-9

)

FFE 903.00

W

W

G
R

AD
E

BR
EA

K

GRADE

BREAK

G
R

AD
E

BR
EA

K

N
71

°3
7'

23
"W

72
.5

8'

APPROXIMATE
LOCATION

OF FUTURE
TXDOT R.O..W.

U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS

FINAL RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W.

13-8-36 & RW 13-8-34)

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

C111

GRADING PLAN NORTH

20 10 0 20 40

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

VERTICAL CURVE  AT GRADE BREAK NOTES
“

” “ ”

N

BENCHMARKS

MISCELLANEOUS GRADING NOTES

RE: H1-C114

RE: A1-C115

GRADING LEGEND

≥ 

≥

≤

RE: F1-C113

RE: H7-C114

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
R

E:
 C

11
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 36" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 3'X2' RCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE ELEV: 899.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
896

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
906

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
907

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Grading North  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Grading North  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  TAB NAME:Grading North  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PMGrading North  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM7/25/2022 2:06 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. TO AVOID ANY DEFINED CRESTS OR SUMPS, “GRADE TO AVOID ANY DEFINED CRESTS OR SUMPS, “GRADE GRADE BREAKS” SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS A “VERTICAL CURVE”.  SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS A “VERTICAL CURVE”. VERTICAL CURVE”. . SURVEYOR & CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFER WITH QUIKTRIP CONSTRUCTION MANAGER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION STAKING OR CONCRETE PLACEMENT RELATIVE TO ANY GRADE BREAKS. 2. GRADE TRANSITIONS IN THE CURB LINE SHOULD NOT BE GRADE TRANSITIONS IN THE CURB LINE SHOULD NOT BE SHARP. VERTICAL CURVES SHOULD BE CONSTRUCTED TO SOFTEN THE ABRUPT CHANGE IN GRADE. THE VERTICAL CURVE SHALL BE APPROXIMATED BY SPOT ELEVATIONS IN 10' INCREMENTS ON THE GRADING PLAN. ABSOLUTE CHANGE IN GRADE SHALL NOT EXCEED 4%, THIS HOLDS FOR BOTH CRESTS AND SUMPS IN THE CURB AND GUTTER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  THE SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN THE SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  "X" CUT SET WITHIN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  CUT SET WITHIN CUT SET WITHIN  SET WITHIN SET WITHIN  WITHIN WITHIN A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  AT THE SOUTHEAST AT THE SOUTHEAST  THE SOUTHEAST THE SOUTHEAST  SOUTHEAST SOUTHEAST INTERSECTION OF S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND  OF S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND OF S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND  S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND  114 AND US 81/287, AND 114 AND US 81/287, AND  AND US 81/287, AND AND US 81/287, AND  US 81/287, AND US 81/287, AND  81/287, AND 81/287, AND  AND AND BEING LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP  LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP  IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP  EAST OF A STOP EAST OF A STOP  OF A STOP OF A STOP  A STOP A STOP  STOP STOP SIGN WITHIN SAID ISLAND. ELEVATION= 895.46' 2.  THE SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN THE SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  IS A MAG NAIL SET IN IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  A MAG NAIL SET IN A MAG NAIL SET IN  MAG NAIL SET IN MAG NAIL SET IN  NAIL SET IN NAIL SET IN  SET IN SET IN  IN IN CONCRETE SEAM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A  SEAM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A SEAM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A  IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A  ADJACENT TO A ADJACENT TO A  TO A TO A  A A SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE  SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE  MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE  LOCATED NEAR THE LOCATED NEAR THE  NEAR THE NEAR THE  THE THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SITE. ELEVATION=  CORNER OF THE SITE. ELEVATION= CORNER OF THE SITE. ELEVATION=  OF THE SITE. ELEVATION= OF THE SITE. ELEVATION=  THE SITE. ELEVATION= THE SITE. ELEVATION=  SITE. ELEVATION= SITE. ELEVATION=  ELEVATION= ELEVATION= 915.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. GAS CANOPY INSTALLER SHALL INSTALL THE CANOPY GAS CANOPY INSTALLER SHALL INSTALL THE CANOPY COLUMN DRAIN PIPE AND OVERFLOW FITTING. THE STORM WATER INSTALLER SHALL CONNECT THEIR PIPING TO THE GAS INSTALLER'S OVERFLOW FITTING. 2. WHEN PLAN GRADES DEPICT RUNOFF TO BE DIRECTED AWAY WHEN PLAN GRADES DEPICT RUNOFF TO BE DIRECTED AWAY FROM THE CURB, USE DRAIN AWAY CURB ALTERNATE. (RE: "CURB DETAIL-BARRIER" PD009D015 DETAIL) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM GRATE (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA PATH OF TRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE (  12" NEW)12" NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE (  12" EXISTING) 12" EXISTING)12" EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE (  10" NEW) 10" NEW)10" NEW)



AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

S2°42'20"W

188.50'

N15°02'08"W421.06'

L=97.55', R=2689.79'
CB = S07°55'18"E
CD = 97.54'

N
89

°3
8'

20
"E

33
3.

92
'

U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS

FINAL RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W.

13-8-36 & RW 13-8-34) C112

GRADING PLAN SOUTH

20 10 0 20 40

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

N

BENCHMARKS

MISCELLANEOUS GRADING NOTES

GRADING LEGEND

≥ 

≥

≤

RE: A1-C114

RE: H7-C114

RE: A1-C116

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
R

E:
 C

11
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
896

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE ELEV: 899.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Grading South  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Grading South  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  TAB NAME:Grading South  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PMGrading South  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM7/25/2022 2:06 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  THE SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN THE SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  "X" CUT SET WITHIN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  CUT SET WITHIN CUT SET WITHIN  SET WITHIN SET WITHIN  WITHIN WITHIN A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  AT THE SOUTHEAST AT THE SOUTHEAST  THE SOUTHEAST THE SOUTHEAST  SOUTHEAST SOUTHEAST INTERSECTION OF S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND  OF S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND OF S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND  S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND  114 AND US 81/287, AND 114 AND US 81/287, AND  AND US 81/287, AND AND US 81/287, AND  US 81/287, AND US 81/287, AND  81/287, AND 81/287, AND  AND AND BEING LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP  LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP  IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP  EAST OF A STOP EAST OF A STOP  OF A STOP OF A STOP  A STOP A STOP  STOP STOP SIGN WITHIN SAID ISLAND. ELEVATION= 895.46' 2.  THE SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN THE SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  IS A MAG NAIL SET IN IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  A MAG NAIL SET IN A MAG NAIL SET IN  MAG NAIL SET IN MAG NAIL SET IN  NAIL SET IN NAIL SET IN  SET IN SET IN  IN IN CONCRETE SEAM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A  SEAM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A SEAM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A  IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A  ADJACENT TO A ADJACENT TO A  TO A TO A  A A SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE  SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE  MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE  LOCATED NEAR THE LOCATED NEAR THE  NEAR THE NEAR THE  THE THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SITE. ELEVATION=  CORNER OF THE SITE. ELEVATION= CORNER OF THE SITE. ELEVATION=  OF THE SITE. ELEVATION= OF THE SITE. ELEVATION=  THE SITE. ELEVATION= THE SITE. ELEVATION=  SITE. ELEVATION= SITE. ELEVATION=  ELEVATION= ELEVATION= 915.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. GAS CANOPY INSTALLER SHALL INSTALL THE CANOPY GAS CANOPY INSTALLER SHALL INSTALL THE CANOPY COLUMN DRAIN PIPE AND OVERFLOW FITTING. THE STORM WATER INSTALLER SHALL CONNECT THEIR PIPING TO THE GAS INSTALLER'S OVERFLOW FITTING. 2. WHEN PLAN GRADES DEPICT RUNOFF TO BE DIRECTED AWAY WHEN PLAN GRADES DEPICT RUNOFF TO BE DIRECTED AWAY FROM THE CURB, USE DRAIN AWAY CURB ALTERNATE. (RE: "CURB DETAIL-BARRIER" PD009A00X DETAIL) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM GRATE (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA PATH OF TRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE (  12" NEW)12" NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE (  12" EXISTING) 12" EXISTING)12" EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE (  10" NEW) 10" NEW)10" NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL WORK WITHIN TXDOT R.O.W. WILL REQUIRE TXDOT PERMIT. REFER TO TXDOT PERMIT PLANS FOR FULL EXTENTS OF WORK.



NO PARKING

FFE 903.00

G
R

AD
E

BR
EA

K

GRADE

BREAK

G
R

AD
E

BR
EA

K

C113

DETAILED GRADING PLAN

BUILDING ISLAND GRADING DETAILF1
1"=10'

GRADING LEGEND

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

N

BENCHMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
908

AutoCAD SHX Text
907

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Detailed Grading  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Detailed Grading  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  TAB NAME:Detailed Grading  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PMDetailed Grading  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM7/25/2022 2:06 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM GRATE (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  THE SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN THE SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  "X" CUT SET WITHIN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  CUT SET WITHIN CUT SET WITHIN  SET WITHIN SET WITHIN  WITHIN WITHIN A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  AT THE SOUTHEAST AT THE SOUTHEAST  THE SOUTHEAST THE SOUTHEAST  SOUTHEAST SOUTHEAST INTERSECTION OF S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND  OF S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND OF S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND  S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND  114 AND US 81/287, AND 114 AND US 81/287, AND  AND US 81/287, AND AND US 81/287, AND  US 81/287, AND US 81/287, AND  81/287, AND 81/287, AND  AND AND BEING LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP  LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP  IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP  EAST OF A STOP EAST OF A STOP  OF A STOP OF A STOP  A STOP A STOP  STOP STOP SIGN WITHIN SAID ISLAND. ELEVATION= 895.46' 2.  THE SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN THE SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  IS A MAG NAIL SET IN IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  A MAG NAIL SET IN A MAG NAIL SET IN  MAG NAIL SET IN MAG NAIL SET IN  NAIL SET IN NAIL SET IN  SET IN SET IN  IN IN CONCRETE SEAM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A  SEAM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A SEAM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A  IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A  ADJACENT TO A ADJACENT TO A  TO A TO A  A A SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE  SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE  MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE  LOCATED NEAR THE LOCATED NEAR THE  NEAR THE NEAR THE  THE THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SITE. ELEVATION=  CORNER OF THE SITE. ELEVATION= CORNER OF THE SITE. ELEVATION=  OF THE SITE. ELEVATION= OF THE SITE. ELEVATION=  THE SITE. ELEVATION= THE SITE. ELEVATION=  SITE. ELEVATION= SITE. ELEVATION=  ELEVATION= ELEVATION= 915.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO PLACING FRAMEWORK ON COMPLEX ADA RAMP DESIGNS, CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT AN RFI WITH ADDITIONAL SURVEY DATA TO THE CONSULTANT. CONSULTANT WILL FINALIZE RAMP DESIGN AND RESPOND TO THE RFI.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX



N
11

°2
8'

04
"E

72
.8

6'

STATE HIGHWAY 114

GRADEBREAK

U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287
(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS

FINAL RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W.
13-8-36 & RW 13-8-34)

S2°42'20"W
188.50'

U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287
(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS FINALRIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W. 13-8-36 & RW 13-8-34)

1"=10'

1"=10'

U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287 NORTH DRIVE GRADING DETAIL

U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287 SOUTH DRIVE GRADING DETAIL

GRADING LEGEND

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

N

BENCHMARKS

C114

DETAILED GRADING PLAN

H1

1"=10'

A1

STATE HIGHWAY 114 DRIVE GRADING DETAIL H7

NN
STATE HIGHWAY 114

(B.C. RHOME AVENUE)
(100' R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS FINAL RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W. 352-2-9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
906

AutoCAD SHX Text
907

AutoCAD SHX Text
908

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
906

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
906

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
907

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
894

AutoCAD SHX Text
893

AutoCAD SHX Text
894

AutoCAD SHX Text
893

AutoCAD SHX Text
892

AutoCAD SHX Text
891

AutoCAD SHX Text
892

AutoCAD SHX Text
891

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
896

AutoCAD SHX Text
896

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
893

AutoCAD SHX Text
894

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
896

AutoCAD SHX Text
893

AutoCAD SHX Text
892

AutoCAD SHX Text
891

AutoCAD SHX Text
892

AutoCAD SHX Text
893

AutoCAD SHX Text
894

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
896

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
896

AutoCAD SHX Text
896

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM GRATE (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  THE SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN THE SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  "X" CUT SET WITHIN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  CUT SET WITHIN CUT SET WITHIN  SET WITHIN SET WITHIN  WITHIN WITHIN A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  AT THE SOUTHEAST AT THE SOUTHEAST  THE SOUTHEAST THE SOUTHEAST  SOUTHEAST SOUTHEAST INTERSECTION OF S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND  OF S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND OF S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND  S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND  114 AND US 81/287, AND 114 AND US 81/287, AND  AND US 81/287, AND AND US 81/287, AND  US 81/287, AND US 81/287, AND  81/287, AND 81/287, AND  AND AND BEING LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP  LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP  IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP  EAST OF A STOP EAST OF A STOP  OF A STOP OF A STOP  A STOP A STOP  STOP STOP SIGN WITHIN SAID ISLAND. ELEVATION= 895.46' 2.  THE SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN THE SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  IS A MAG NAIL SET IN IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  A MAG NAIL SET IN A MAG NAIL SET IN  MAG NAIL SET IN MAG NAIL SET IN  NAIL SET IN NAIL SET IN  SET IN SET IN  IN IN CONCRETE SEAM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A  SEAM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A SEAM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A  IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A  ADJACENT TO A ADJACENT TO A  TO A TO A  A A SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE  SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE  MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE  LOCATED NEAR THE LOCATED NEAR THE  NEAR THE NEAR THE  THE THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SITE. ELEVATION=  CORNER OF THE SITE. ELEVATION= CORNER OF THE SITE. ELEVATION=  OF THE SITE. ELEVATION= OF THE SITE. ELEVATION=  THE SITE. ELEVATION= THE SITE. ELEVATION=  SITE. ELEVATION= SITE. ELEVATION=  ELEVATION= ELEVATION= 915.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO PLACING FRAMEWORK ON COMPLEX ADA RAMP DESIGNS, CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT AN RFI WITH ADDITIONAL SURVEY DATA TO THE CONSULTANT. CONSULTANT WILL FINALIZE RAMP DESIGN AND RESPOND TO THE RFI.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Detailed Grading (2)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Detailed Grading (2)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  TAB NAME:Detailed Grading (2)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PMDetailed Grading (2)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM7/25/2022 2:06 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL WORK WITHIN TXDOT R.O.W. WILL REQUIRE TXDOT PERMIT. REFER TO TXDOT PERMIT PLANS FOR FULL EXTENTS OF WORK.



SUBMERGED
PUMP

ANNULAR

PROBE

FILL

VENT/
VAPOR

SUBMERGED
PUMP

ANNULAR

PROBE

FILL

VENT/
VAPOR

SUBMERGED
PUMP

ANNULAR

PROBE

FILL

VENT/
VAPOR

SUBMERGED
PUMP

ANNULAR

PROBE

FILL

VENT/
VAPOR

SUBMERGED
PUMP

ANNULAR

PROBE

FILL

VENT/
VAPOR

C115

DETAILED CANOPY GRADING
PLAN

10 5 0 10 20

1"=10'

FUEL CANOPY GRADING DETAILA1

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

GRADING LEGEND

GRADING GENERAL NOTES

MISCELLANEOUS GRADING NOTES

“
” “ ”

N

BENCHMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
908

AutoCAD SHX Text
907

AutoCAD SHX Text
906

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
908

AutoCAD SHX Text
907

AutoCAD SHX Text
906

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
908

AutoCAD SHX Text
907

AutoCAD SHX Text
906

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Detailed Canopy Grading  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Detailed Canopy Grading  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  TAB NAME:Detailed Canopy Grading  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PMDetailed Canopy Grading  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM7/25/2022 2:06 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY CLEARANCE ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ISLAND ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD CANOPY COLUMN FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY COLUMN EXTENDED FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTIPLE PRODUCT DISPENSER WITH CANOPY COLUMNS AND BOLLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FOOTING ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	REFER TO C110 FOR GRADING NOTES.REFER TO C110 FOR GRADING NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO PLACING FRAMEWORK ON COMPLEX ADA RAMP DESIGNS, CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT AN RFI WITH ADDITIONAL SURVEY DATA TO THE CONSULTANT. CONSULTANT WILL FINALIZE RAMP DESIGN AND RESPOND TO THE RFI.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. GAS CANOPY INSTALLER SHALL INSTALL THE CANOPY GAS CANOPY INSTALLER SHALL INSTALL THE CANOPY COLUMN DRAIN PIPE AND OVERFLOW FITTING. THE STORM WATER INSTALLER SHALL CONNECT THEIR PIPING TO THE GAS INSTALLER'S OVERFLOW FITTING. 2. TO AVOID ANY DEFINED CRESTS OR SUMPS, “GRADE TO AVOID ANY DEFINED CRESTS OR SUMPS, “GRADE GRADE BREAKS” SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS A “VERTICAL CURVE”.  SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS A “VERTICAL CURVE”. VERTICAL CURVE”. . SURVEYOR & CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFER WITH QUIKTRIP CONSTRUCTION MANAGER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION STAKING OR CONCRETE PLACEMENT RELATIVE TO ANY GRADE BREAKS. 3. WHEN PLAN GRADES DEPICT RUNOFF TO BE DIRECTED AWAY WHEN PLAN GRADES DEPICT RUNOFF TO BE DIRECTED AWAY FROM THE CURB, USE DRAIN AWAY CURB ALTERNATE. (RE: "CURB DETAIL-BARRIER" PD009A00X DETAIL)  4. ALL DISPENSER ISLAND FORMS SHALL BE PLACED AT A ALL DISPENSER ISLAND FORMS SHALL BE PLACED AT A VERTICAL HEIGHT OF 6 1/4" ABOVE ADJACENT HIGHEST GRADE CORNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  THE SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN THE SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  "X" CUT SET WITHIN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  CUT SET WITHIN CUT SET WITHIN  SET WITHIN SET WITHIN  WITHIN WITHIN A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  AT THE SOUTHEAST AT THE SOUTHEAST  THE SOUTHEAST THE SOUTHEAST  SOUTHEAST SOUTHEAST INTERSECTION OF S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND  OF S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND OF S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND  S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND  114 AND US 81/287, AND 114 AND US 81/287, AND  AND US 81/287, AND AND US 81/287, AND  US 81/287, AND US 81/287, AND  81/287, AND 81/287, AND  AND AND BEING LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP  LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP  IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP  EAST OF A STOP EAST OF A STOP  OF A STOP OF A STOP  A STOP A STOP  STOP STOP SIGN WITHIN SAID ISLAND. ELEVATION= 895.46' 2.  THE SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN THE SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  IS A MAG NAIL SET IN IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  A MAG NAIL SET IN A MAG NAIL SET IN  MAG NAIL SET IN MAG NAIL SET IN  NAIL SET IN NAIL SET IN  SET IN SET IN  IN IN CONCRETE SEAM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A  SEAM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A SEAM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A  IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A  ADJACENT TO A ADJACENT TO A  TO A TO A  A A SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE  SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE  MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE  LOCATED NEAR THE LOCATED NEAR THE  NEAR THE NEAR THE  THE THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SITE. ELEVATION=  CORNER OF THE SITE. ELEVATION= CORNER OF THE SITE. ELEVATION=  OF THE SITE. ELEVATION= OF THE SITE. ELEVATION=  THE SITE. ELEVATION= THE SITE. ELEVATION=  SITE. ELEVATION= SITE. ELEVATION=  ELEVATION= ELEVATION= 915.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX



AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P AN

N
U

LA
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

FI
LL

AN
N

U
LA

R
SU

BM
ER

G
ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

C116

TRUCK CANOPY GRADING

20 10 0 20 40

1"=10'

FUEL CANOPY GRADING DETAILA1

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

GRADING LEGEND

GRADING GENERAL NOTES

MISCELLANEOUS GRADING NOTES

“
” “ ”

N

BENCHMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE ELEV: 899.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
908

AutoCAD SHX Text
907

AutoCAD SHX Text
906

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
906

AutoCAD SHX Text
907

AutoCAD SHX Text
908

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Truck Canopy Grading  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Truck Canopy Grading  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  TAB NAME:Truck Canopy Grading  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PMTruck Canopy Grading  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM7/25/2022 2:06 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY CLEARANCE ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ISLAND ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD CANOPY COLUMN FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY COLUMN EXTENDED FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTIPLE PRODUCT DISPENSER WITH CANOPY COLUMNS AND BOLLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FOOTING ELEVATION (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	REFER TO C110 FOR GRADING NOTES.REFER TO C110 FOR GRADING NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO PLACING FRAMEWORK ON COMPLEX ADA RAMP DESIGNS, CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT AN RFI WITH ADDITIONAL SURVEY DATA TO THE CONSULTANT. CONSULTANT WILL FINALIZE RAMP DESIGN AND RESPOND TO THE RFI.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. GAS CANOPY INSTALLER SHALL INSTALL THE CANOPY GAS CANOPY INSTALLER SHALL INSTALL THE CANOPY COLUMN DRAIN PIPE AND OVERFLOW FITTING. THE STORM WATER INSTALLER SHALL CONNECT THEIR PIPING TO THE GAS INSTALLER'S OVERFLOW FITTING. 2. TO AVOID ANY DEFINED CRESTS OR SUMPS, “GRADE TO AVOID ANY DEFINED CRESTS OR SUMPS, “GRADE GRADE BREAKS” SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS A “VERTICAL CURVE”.  SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS A “VERTICAL CURVE”. VERTICAL CURVE”. . SURVEYOR & CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFER WITH QUIKTRIP CONSTRUCTION MANAGER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION STAKING OR CONCRETE PLACEMENT RELATIVE TO ANY GRADE BREAKS. 3. WHEN PLAN GRADES DEPICT RUNOFF TO BE DIRECTED AWAY WHEN PLAN GRADES DEPICT RUNOFF TO BE DIRECTED AWAY FROM THE CURB, USE DRAIN AWAY CURB ALTERNATE. (RE: "CURB DETAIL-BARRIER" PD009A00X DETAIL)  4. ALL DISPENSER ISLAND FORMS SHALL BE PLACED AT A ALL DISPENSER ISLAND FORMS SHALL BE PLACED AT A VERTICAL HEIGHT OF 6 1/4" ABOVE ADJACENT HIGHEST GRADE CORNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  THE SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN THE SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN SITE BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN BENCHMARK IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN IN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN AN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  "X" CUT SET WITHIN "X" CUT SET WITHIN  CUT SET WITHIN CUT SET WITHIN  SET WITHIN SET WITHIN  WITHIN WITHIN A CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST CONCRETE ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST ISLAND AT THE SOUTHEAST  AT THE SOUTHEAST AT THE SOUTHEAST  THE SOUTHEAST THE SOUTHEAST  SOUTHEAST SOUTHEAST INTERSECTION OF S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND  OF S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND OF S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND  S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND S.H. 114 AND US 81/287, AND  114 AND US 81/287, AND 114 AND US 81/287, AND  AND US 81/287, AND AND US 81/287, AND  US 81/287, AND US 81/287, AND  81/287, AND 81/287, AND  AND AND BEING LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP  LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP LOCATED IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP  IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP IMMEDIATELY EAST OF A STOP  EAST OF A STOP EAST OF A STOP  OF A STOP OF A STOP  A STOP A STOP  STOP STOP SIGN WITHIN SAID ISLAND. ELEVATION= 895.46' 2.  THE SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN THE SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN SITE BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN BENCHMARK IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  IS A MAG NAIL SET IN IS A MAG NAIL SET IN  A MAG NAIL SET IN A MAG NAIL SET IN  MAG NAIL SET IN MAG NAIL SET IN  NAIL SET IN NAIL SET IN  SET IN SET IN  IN IN CONCRETE SEAM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A  SEAM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A SEAM IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A  IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO A  ADJACENT TO A ADJACENT TO A  TO A TO A  A A SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE  SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE  MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE MANHOLE LOCATED NEAR THE  LOCATED NEAR THE LOCATED NEAR THE  NEAR THE NEAR THE  THE THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SITE. ELEVATION=  CORNER OF THE SITE. ELEVATION= CORNER OF THE SITE. ELEVATION=  OF THE SITE. ELEVATION= OF THE SITE. ELEVATION=  THE SITE. ELEVATION= THE SITE. ELEVATION=  SITE. ELEVATION= SITE. ELEVATION=  ELEVATION= ELEVATION= 915.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX



AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

NO PARKING

S44°13'54"W49.58'

S11°58'20"W

464.40'

S2°42'20"W

188.50'

N15°02'08"W
3.65'

N11°28'04"E
72.86'

N13°39'42"W186.87'

N74°13'56"E
163.04' N15°02'08"W421.06'

L=
16

1.
46

', 
R

=1
45

0.
50

'
C

B 
= 

N
74

°4
8'

43
"W

C
D

 =
 1

61
.3

7'

ST
AT

E 
HI

GH
W

AY
 1

14
(B

.C
. R

HO
M

E 
AV

EN
UE

)
(1

00
' R

.O
.W

. P
ER

 S
TA

TE
 O

F 
TE

XA
S 

FI
NA

L
RI

GH
T-

OF
-W

AY
 M

AP
 - 

PR
OJ

EC
T#

 R
.W

. 3
52

-2
-9

)

L=97.55', R=2689.79'
CB = S07°55'18"E
CD = 97.54'

N
89

°3
8'

20
"E

33
3.

92
'

N
71

°3
7'

23
"W

72
.5

8'

APPROXIMATE
LOCATION

OF FUTURE
TXDOT R.O..W.

U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS FINAL

RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W. 13-8-36 & RW 13-8-34)

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

C117

ADA COMPLIANCE PLAN

30 15 0 30 60

PARKING REQUIREMENTS

ADA GRADING LEGEND

’

’

’

ADA GENERAL NOTES

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:ADA Compliance Plan  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:ADA Compliance Plan  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  TAB NAME:ADA Compliance Plan  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PMADA Compliance Plan  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM7/25/2022 2:06 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING REQUIRED: 28 PARKING PROVIDED: 54 ACCESSIBLE PARKING REQUIRED: 2 ACCESSIBLE PARKING PROVIDED: 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HATCH INDICATES AREAS OF FEDERALLY MANDATED 2%  INDICATES AREAS OF FEDERALLY MANDATED 2% INDICATES AREAS OF FEDERALLY MANDATED 2%  AREAS OF FEDERALLY MANDATED 2% AREAS OF FEDERALLY MANDATED 2%  OF FEDERALLY MANDATED 2% OF FEDERALLY MANDATED 2%  FEDERALLY MANDATED 2% FEDERALLY MANDATED 2%  MANDATED 2% MANDATED 2%  2% 2% MAXIMUM SLOPE IN ALL DIRECTIONS WHEN MEASURED  SLOPE IN ALL DIRECTIONS WHEN MEASURED SLOPE IN ALL DIRECTIONS WHEN MEASURED  IN ALL DIRECTIONS WHEN MEASURED IN ALL DIRECTIONS WHEN MEASURED  ALL DIRECTIONS WHEN MEASURED ALL DIRECTIONS WHEN MEASURED  DIRECTIONS WHEN MEASURED DIRECTIONS WHEN MEASURED  WHEN MEASURED WHEN MEASURED  MEASURED MEASURED WITH A 2’ SMART LEVEL. THESE AREAS WILL BE FIELD  A 2’ SMART LEVEL. THESE AREAS WILL BE FIELD A 2’ SMART LEVEL. THESE AREAS WILL BE FIELD  2’ SMART LEVEL. THESE AREAS WILL BE FIELD 2’ SMART LEVEL. THESE AREAS WILL BE FIELD  SMART LEVEL. THESE AREAS WILL BE FIELD SMART LEVEL. THESE AREAS WILL BE FIELD  LEVEL. THESE AREAS WILL BE FIELD LEVEL. THESE AREAS WILL BE FIELD  THESE AREAS WILL BE FIELD THESE AREAS WILL BE FIELD  AREAS WILL BE FIELD AREAS WILL BE FIELD  WILL BE FIELD WILL BE FIELD  BE FIELD BE FIELD  FIELD FIELD VERIFIED BY THE OWNER. AREAS OUT OF COMPLIANCE  BY THE OWNER. AREAS OUT OF COMPLIANCE BY THE OWNER. AREAS OUT OF COMPLIANCE  THE OWNER. AREAS OUT OF COMPLIANCE THE OWNER. AREAS OUT OF COMPLIANCE  OWNER. AREAS OUT OF COMPLIANCE OWNER. AREAS OUT OF COMPLIANCE  AREAS OUT OF COMPLIANCE AREAS OUT OF COMPLIANCE  OUT OF COMPLIANCE OUT OF COMPLIANCE  OF COMPLIANCE OF COMPLIANCE  COMPLIANCE COMPLIANCE WILL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  BE REMOVED AND REPLACED BY THE CONTRACTOR. BE REMOVED AND REPLACED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  REMOVED AND REPLACED BY THE CONTRACTOR. REMOVED AND REPLACED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  AND REPLACED BY THE CONTRACTOR. AND REPLACED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  REPLACED BY THE CONTRACTOR. REPLACED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  BY THE CONTRACTOR. BY THE CONTRACTOR.  THE CONTRACTOR. THE CONTRACTOR.  CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR. (RE: GRADING PLAN SHEETS C110, C111 & C112 FOR  GRADING PLAN SHEETS C110, C111 & C112 FOR GRADING PLAN SHEETS C110, C111 & C112 FOR  PLAN SHEETS C110, C111 & C112 FOR PLAN SHEETS C110, C111 & C112 FOR  SHEETS C110, C111 & C112 FOR SHEETS C110, C111 & C112 FOR  C110, C111 & C112 FOR C110, C111 & C112 FOR , C111 & C112 FOR  C111 & C112 FOR C111 & C112 FOR  & C112 FOR & C112 FOR  C112 FOR C112 FOR  FOR FOR SPECIFIC GRADES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HATCH INDICATES AREAS OF FEDERALLY MANDATED 2%  INDICATES AREAS OF FEDERALLY MANDATED 2% INDICATES AREAS OF FEDERALLY MANDATED 2%  AREAS OF FEDERALLY MANDATED 2% AREAS OF FEDERALLY MANDATED 2%  OF FEDERALLY MANDATED 2% OF FEDERALLY MANDATED 2%  FEDERALLY MANDATED 2% FEDERALLY MANDATED 2%  MANDATED 2% MANDATED 2%  2% 2% MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE AND 5% MAXIMUM RUNNING  CROSS SLOPE AND 5% MAXIMUM RUNNING CROSS SLOPE AND 5% MAXIMUM RUNNING  SLOPE AND 5% MAXIMUM RUNNING SLOPE AND 5% MAXIMUM RUNNING  AND 5% MAXIMUM RUNNING AND 5% MAXIMUM RUNNING  5% MAXIMUM RUNNING 5% MAXIMUM RUNNING  MAXIMUM RUNNING MAXIMUM RUNNING  RUNNING RUNNING SLOPE WHEN MEASURED WITH A 2’ SMART LEVEL. WHEN  WHEN MEASURED WITH A 2’ SMART LEVEL. WHEN WHEN MEASURED WITH A 2’ SMART LEVEL. WHEN  MEASURED WITH A 2’ SMART LEVEL. WHEN MEASURED WITH A 2’ SMART LEVEL. WHEN  WITH A 2’ SMART LEVEL. WHEN WITH A 2’ SMART LEVEL. WHEN  A 2’ SMART LEVEL. WHEN A 2’ SMART LEVEL. WHEN  2’ SMART LEVEL. WHEN 2’ SMART LEVEL. WHEN  SMART LEVEL. WHEN SMART LEVEL. WHEN  LEVEL. WHEN LEVEL. WHEN  WHEN WHEN ADJACENT STREET GRADES EXCEED 5% AND SIDEWALKS  STREET GRADES EXCEED 5% AND SIDEWALKS STREET GRADES EXCEED 5% AND SIDEWALKS  GRADES EXCEED 5% AND SIDEWALKS GRADES EXCEED 5% AND SIDEWALKS  EXCEED 5% AND SIDEWALKS EXCEED 5% AND SIDEWALKS  5% AND SIDEWALKS 5% AND SIDEWALKS  AND SIDEWALKS AND SIDEWALKS  SIDEWALKS SIDEWALKS ARE CONTAINED WITHIN THE PUBLIC R/W, THEN  CONTAINED WITHIN THE PUBLIC R/W, THEN CONTAINED WITHIN THE PUBLIC R/W, THEN  WITHIN THE PUBLIC R/W, THEN WITHIN THE PUBLIC R/W, THEN  THE PUBLIC R/W, THEN THE PUBLIC R/W, THEN  PUBLIC R/W, THEN PUBLIC R/W, THEN  R/W, THEN R/W, THEN  THEN THEN SIDEWALK RUNNING SLOPE CAN MATCH STREET GRADES.  RUNNING SLOPE CAN MATCH STREET GRADES. RUNNING SLOPE CAN MATCH STREET GRADES.  SLOPE CAN MATCH STREET GRADES. SLOPE CAN MATCH STREET GRADES.  CAN MATCH STREET GRADES. CAN MATCH STREET GRADES.  MATCH STREET GRADES. MATCH STREET GRADES.  STREET GRADES. STREET GRADES.  GRADES. GRADES. THESE AREAS WILL BE FIELD VERIFIED BY THE OWNER.  AREAS WILL BE FIELD VERIFIED BY THE OWNER. AREAS WILL BE FIELD VERIFIED BY THE OWNER.  WILL BE FIELD VERIFIED BY THE OWNER. WILL BE FIELD VERIFIED BY THE OWNER.  BE FIELD VERIFIED BY THE OWNER. BE FIELD VERIFIED BY THE OWNER.  FIELD VERIFIED BY THE OWNER. FIELD VERIFIED BY THE OWNER.  VERIFIED BY THE OWNER. VERIFIED BY THE OWNER.  BY THE OWNER. BY THE OWNER.  THE OWNER. THE OWNER.  OWNER. OWNER. AREAS OUT OF COMPLIANCE WILL BE REMOVED AND  OUT OF COMPLIANCE WILL BE REMOVED AND OUT OF COMPLIANCE WILL BE REMOVED AND  OF COMPLIANCE WILL BE REMOVED AND OF COMPLIANCE WILL BE REMOVED AND  COMPLIANCE WILL BE REMOVED AND COMPLIANCE WILL BE REMOVED AND  WILL BE REMOVED AND WILL BE REMOVED AND  BE REMOVED AND BE REMOVED AND  REMOVED AND REMOVED AND  AND AND REPLACED BY THE CONTRACTOR. (RE: GRADING PLAN  BY THE CONTRACTOR. (RE: GRADING PLAN BY THE CONTRACTOR. (RE: GRADING PLAN  THE CONTRACTOR. (RE: GRADING PLAN THE CONTRACTOR. (RE: GRADING PLAN  CONTRACTOR. (RE: GRADING PLAN CONTRACTOR. (RE: GRADING PLAN  (RE: GRADING PLAN (RE: GRADING PLAN  GRADING PLAN GRADING PLAN  PLAN PLAN SHEET C110, C111 & C112 FOR SPECIFIC GRADES)C110, C111 & C112 FOR SPECIFIC GRADES), C111 & C112 FOR SPECIFIC GRADES)C111 & C112 FOR SPECIFIC GRADES) & C112 FOR SPECIFIC GRADES)C112 FOR SPECIFIC GRADES) FOR SPECIFIC GRADES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HATCH INDICATES AREAS OF FEDERALLY MANDATED 2%  INDICATES AREAS OF FEDERALLY MANDATED 2% INDICATES AREAS OF FEDERALLY MANDATED 2%  AREAS OF FEDERALLY MANDATED 2% AREAS OF FEDERALLY MANDATED 2%  OF FEDERALLY MANDATED 2% OF FEDERALLY MANDATED 2%  FEDERALLY MANDATED 2% FEDERALLY MANDATED 2%  MANDATED 2% MANDATED 2%  2% 2% MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE AND 1:12 MAXIMUM RUNNING  CROSS SLOPE AND 1:12 MAXIMUM RUNNING CROSS SLOPE AND 1:12 MAXIMUM RUNNING  SLOPE AND 1:12 MAXIMUM RUNNING SLOPE AND 1:12 MAXIMUM RUNNING  AND 1:12 MAXIMUM RUNNING AND 1:12 MAXIMUM RUNNING  1:12 MAXIMUM RUNNING 1:12 MAXIMUM RUNNING  MAXIMUM RUNNING MAXIMUM RUNNING  RUNNING RUNNING SLOPE WHEN MEASURED WITH A 2’ SMART LEVEL. THESE  WHEN MEASURED WITH A 2’ SMART LEVEL. THESE WHEN MEASURED WITH A 2’ SMART LEVEL. THESE  MEASURED WITH A 2’ SMART LEVEL. THESE MEASURED WITH A 2’ SMART LEVEL. THESE  WITH A 2’ SMART LEVEL. THESE WITH A 2’ SMART LEVEL. THESE  A 2’ SMART LEVEL. THESE A 2’ SMART LEVEL. THESE  2’ SMART LEVEL. THESE 2’ SMART LEVEL. THESE  SMART LEVEL. THESE SMART LEVEL. THESE  LEVEL. THESE LEVEL. THESE  THESE THESE AREAS WILL BE FIELD VERIFIED BY THE OWNER. AREAS  WILL BE FIELD VERIFIED BY THE OWNER. AREAS WILL BE FIELD VERIFIED BY THE OWNER. AREAS  BE FIELD VERIFIED BY THE OWNER. AREAS BE FIELD VERIFIED BY THE OWNER. AREAS  FIELD VERIFIED BY THE OWNER. AREAS FIELD VERIFIED BY THE OWNER. AREAS  VERIFIED BY THE OWNER. AREAS VERIFIED BY THE OWNER. AREAS  BY THE OWNER. AREAS BY THE OWNER. AREAS  THE OWNER. AREAS THE OWNER. AREAS  OWNER. AREAS OWNER. AREAS  AREAS AREAS OUT OF COMPLIANCE WILL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED  OF COMPLIANCE WILL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED OF COMPLIANCE WILL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED  COMPLIANCE WILL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED COMPLIANCE WILL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED  WILL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED WILL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED  BE REMOVED AND REPLACED BE REMOVED AND REPLACED  REMOVED AND REPLACED REMOVED AND REPLACED  AND REPLACED AND REPLACED  REPLACED REPLACED BY THE CONTRACTOR. (RE: GRADING PLAN SHEET C110,   THE CONTRACTOR. (RE: GRADING PLAN SHEET C110,  THE CONTRACTOR. (RE: GRADING PLAN SHEET C110,   CONTRACTOR. (RE: GRADING PLAN SHEET C110,  CONTRACTOR. (RE: GRADING PLAN SHEET C110,   (RE: GRADING PLAN SHEET C110,  (RE: GRADING PLAN SHEET C110,   GRADING PLAN SHEET C110,  GRADING PLAN SHEET C110,   PLAN SHEET C110,  PLAN SHEET C110,   SHEET C110,  SHEET C110,   C110,  C110,  ,  C111 & C112 FOR SPECIFIC GRADES) & C112 FOR SPECIFIC GRADES)C112 FOR SPECIFIC GRADES) FOR SPECIFIC GRADES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA PATH OF TRAVEL (RE: HATCHING FOR RUNNING & CROSS SLOPE REQUIREMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ANY REQUEST BY A GOVERNING AUTHORITY OR INSPECTOR TO ALTER THE ANY REQUEST BY A GOVERNING AUTHORITY OR INSPECTOR TO ALTER THE  REQUEST BY A GOVERNING AUTHORITY OR INSPECTOR TO ALTER THE REQUEST BY A GOVERNING AUTHORITY OR INSPECTOR TO ALTER THE  BY A GOVERNING AUTHORITY OR INSPECTOR TO ALTER THE BY A GOVERNING AUTHORITY OR INSPECTOR TO ALTER THE  A GOVERNING AUTHORITY OR INSPECTOR TO ALTER THE A GOVERNING AUTHORITY OR INSPECTOR TO ALTER THE  GOVERNING AUTHORITY OR INSPECTOR TO ALTER THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OR INSPECTOR TO ALTER THE  AUTHORITY OR INSPECTOR TO ALTER THE AUTHORITY OR INSPECTOR TO ALTER THE  OR INSPECTOR TO ALTER THE OR INSPECTOR TO ALTER THE  INSPECTOR TO ALTER THE INSPECTOR TO ALTER THE  TO ALTER THE TO ALTER THE  ALTER THE ALTER THE  THE THE ADA COMPLIANCE DETAILS OR REQUIREMENTS DEPICTED IN THE QUIKTRIP  COMPLIANCE DETAILS OR REQUIREMENTS DEPICTED IN THE QUIKTRIP COMPLIANCE DETAILS OR REQUIREMENTS DEPICTED IN THE QUIKTRIP  DETAILS OR REQUIREMENTS DEPICTED IN THE QUIKTRIP DETAILS OR REQUIREMENTS DEPICTED IN THE QUIKTRIP  OR REQUIREMENTS DEPICTED IN THE QUIKTRIP OR REQUIREMENTS DEPICTED IN THE QUIKTRIP  REQUIREMENTS DEPICTED IN THE QUIKTRIP REQUIREMENTS DEPICTED IN THE QUIKTRIP  DEPICTED IN THE QUIKTRIP DEPICTED IN THE QUIKTRIP  IN THE QUIKTRIP IN THE QUIKTRIP  THE QUIKTRIP THE QUIKTRIP  QUIKTRIP QUIKTRIP PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS MUST BE DIRECTED TO THE QUIKTRIP  AND SPECIFICATIONS MUST BE DIRECTED TO THE QUIKTRIP AND SPECIFICATIONS MUST BE DIRECTED TO THE QUIKTRIP  SPECIFICATIONS MUST BE DIRECTED TO THE QUIKTRIP SPECIFICATIONS MUST BE DIRECTED TO THE QUIKTRIP  MUST BE DIRECTED TO THE QUIKTRIP MUST BE DIRECTED TO THE QUIKTRIP  BE DIRECTED TO THE QUIKTRIP BE DIRECTED TO THE QUIKTRIP  DIRECTED TO THE QUIKTRIP DIRECTED TO THE QUIKTRIP  TO THE QUIKTRIP TO THE QUIKTRIP  THE QUIKTRIP THE QUIKTRIP  QUIKTRIP QUIKTRIP CONSTRUCTION MANAGER FOR AUTHORIZATION. ANY CHANGES MADE BY A  MANAGER FOR AUTHORIZATION. ANY CHANGES MADE BY A MANAGER FOR AUTHORIZATION. ANY CHANGES MADE BY A  FOR AUTHORIZATION. ANY CHANGES MADE BY A FOR AUTHORIZATION. ANY CHANGES MADE BY A  AUTHORIZATION. ANY CHANGES MADE BY A AUTHORIZATION. ANY CHANGES MADE BY A  ANY CHANGES MADE BY A ANY CHANGES MADE BY A  CHANGES MADE BY A CHANGES MADE BY A  MADE BY A MADE BY A  BY A BY A  A A PRIMARY OR SUB-CONTRACTOR WITHOUT AUTHORIZATION FROM THE QUIKTRIP  OR SUB-CONTRACTOR WITHOUT AUTHORIZATION FROM THE QUIKTRIP OR SUB-CONTRACTOR WITHOUT AUTHORIZATION FROM THE QUIKTRIP  SUB-CONTRACTOR WITHOUT AUTHORIZATION FROM THE QUIKTRIP SUB-CONTRACTOR WITHOUT AUTHORIZATION FROM THE QUIKTRIP  WITHOUT AUTHORIZATION FROM THE QUIKTRIP WITHOUT AUTHORIZATION FROM THE QUIKTRIP  AUTHORIZATION FROM THE QUIKTRIP AUTHORIZATION FROM THE QUIKTRIP  FROM THE QUIKTRIP FROM THE QUIKTRIP  THE QUIKTRIP THE QUIKTRIP  QUIKTRIP QUIKTRIP CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AND LATER FOUND TO BE NON-COMPLIANT WITH  MANAGER AND LATER FOUND TO BE NON-COMPLIANT WITH MANAGER AND LATER FOUND TO BE NON-COMPLIANT WITH  AND LATER FOUND TO BE NON-COMPLIANT WITH AND LATER FOUND TO BE NON-COMPLIANT WITH  LATER FOUND TO BE NON-COMPLIANT WITH LATER FOUND TO BE NON-COMPLIANT WITH  FOUND TO BE NON-COMPLIANT WITH FOUND TO BE NON-COMPLIANT WITH  TO BE NON-COMPLIANT WITH TO BE NON-COMPLIANT WITH  BE NON-COMPLIANT WITH BE NON-COMPLIANT WITH  NON-COMPLIANT WITH NON-COMPLIANT WITH  WITH WITH THE DETAILS AS SHOWN IN THE QUIKTRIP PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS WILL  DETAILS AS SHOWN IN THE QUIKTRIP PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS WILL DETAILS AS SHOWN IN THE QUIKTRIP PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS WILL  AS SHOWN IN THE QUIKTRIP PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS WILL AS SHOWN IN THE QUIKTRIP PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS WILL  SHOWN IN THE QUIKTRIP PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS WILL SHOWN IN THE QUIKTRIP PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS WILL  IN THE QUIKTRIP PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS WILL IN THE QUIKTRIP PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS WILL  THE QUIKTRIP PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS WILL THE QUIKTRIP PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS WILL  QUIKTRIP PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS WILL QUIKTRIP PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS WILL  PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS WILL PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS WILL  AND SPECIFICATIONS WILL AND SPECIFICATIONS WILL  SPECIFICATIONS WILL SPECIFICATIONS WILL  WILL WILL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED AND MADE FULLY COMPLIANT REGARDLESS OF  REMOVED AND REPLACED AND MADE FULLY COMPLIANT REGARDLESS OF REMOVED AND REPLACED AND MADE FULLY COMPLIANT REGARDLESS OF  AND REPLACED AND MADE FULLY COMPLIANT REGARDLESS OF AND REPLACED AND MADE FULLY COMPLIANT REGARDLESS OF  REPLACED AND MADE FULLY COMPLIANT REGARDLESS OF REPLACED AND MADE FULLY COMPLIANT REGARDLESS OF  AND MADE FULLY COMPLIANT REGARDLESS OF AND MADE FULLY COMPLIANT REGARDLESS OF  MADE FULLY COMPLIANT REGARDLESS OF MADE FULLY COMPLIANT REGARDLESS OF  FULLY COMPLIANT REGARDLESS OF FULLY COMPLIANT REGARDLESS OF  COMPLIANT REGARDLESS OF COMPLIANT REGARDLESS OF  REGARDLESS OF REGARDLESS OF  OF OF MAGNITUDE AT THE PRIMARY AND/OR SUB-CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. THE  AT THE PRIMARY AND/OR SUB-CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. THE AT THE PRIMARY AND/OR SUB-CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. THE  THE PRIMARY AND/OR SUB-CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. THE THE PRIMARY AND/OR SUB-CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. THE  PRIMARY AND/OR SUB-CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. THE PRIMARY AND/OR SUB-CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. THE  AND/OR SUB-CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. THE AND/OR SUB-CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. THE  SUB-CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. THE SUB-CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. THE  EXPENSE. THE EXPENSE. THE  THE THE PRIMARY SHALL FOLLOW THE RFI PROCESS IN ESTABLISHING THE APPROVAL  SHALL FOLLOW THE RFI PROCESS IN ESTABLISHING THE APPROVAL SHALL FOLLOW THE RFI PROCESS IN ESTABLISHING THE APPROVAL  FOLLOW THE RFI PROCESS IN ESTABLISHING THE APPROVAL FOLLOW THE RFI PROCESS IN ESTABLISHING THE APPROVAL  THE RFI PROCESS IN ESTABLISHING THE APPROVAL THE RFI PROCESS IN ESTABLISHING THE APPROVAL  RFI PROCESS IN ESTABLISHING THE APPROVAL RFI PROCESS IN ESTABLISHING THE APPROVAL  PROCESS IN ESTABLISHING THE APPROVAL PROCESS IN ESTABLISHING THE APPROVAL  IN ESTABLISHING THE APPROVAL IN ESTABLISHING THE APPROVAL  ESTABLISHING THE APPROVAL ESTABLISHING THE APPROVAL  THE APPROVAL THE APPROVAL  APPROVAL APPROVAL OR DENIAL OF CHANGES TO ADA RELATED DETAILS OR MOUNTING  DENIAL OF CHANGES TO ADA RELATED DETAILS OR MOUNTING DENIAL OF CHANGES TO ADA RELATED DETAILS OR MOUNTING  OF CHANGES TO ADA RELATED DETAILS OR MOUNTING OF CHANGES TO ADA RELATED DETAILS OR MOUNTING  CHANGES TO ADA RELATED DETAILS OR MOUNTING CHANGES TO ADA RELATED DETAILS OR MOUNTING  TO ADA RELATED DETAILS OR MOUNTING TO ADA RELATED DETAILS OR MOUNTING  ADA RELATED DETAILS OR MOUNTING ADA RELATED DETAILS OR MOUNTING  RELATED DETAILS OR MOUNTING RELATED DETAILS OR MOUNTING  DETAILS OR MOUNTING DETAILS OR MOUNTING  OR MOUNTING OR MOUNTING  MOUNTING MOUNTING DIMENSIONS. 2. RE: GRADING PLAN SHEETS C110, C111 & C112 FOR FINAL GRADES. RE: GRADING PLAN SHEETS C110, C111 & C112 FOR FINAL GRADES. C110, C111 & C112 FOR FINAL GRADES. , C111 & C112 FOR FINAL GRADES. C111 & C112 FOR FINAL GRADES.  & C112 FOR FINAL GRADES. C112 FOR FINAL GRADES.  FOR FINAL GRADES. 3. ALL NEW SIDEWALKS (INCLUDING SIDEWALKS TO BE REMOVED & REPLACED) ALL NEW SIDEWALKS (INCLUDING SIDEWALKS TO BE REMOVED & REPLACED)  NEW SIDEWALKS (INCLUDING SIDEWALKS TO BE REMOVED & REPLACED) NEW SIDEWALKS (INCLUDING SIDEWALKS TO BE REMOVED & REPLACED)  SIDEWALKS (INCLUDING SIDEWALKS TO BE REMOVED & REPLACED) SIDEWALKS (INCLUDING SIDEWALKS TO BE REMOVED & REPLACED)  (INCLUDING SIDEWALKS TO BE REMOVED & REPLACED) (INCLUDING SIDEWALKS TO BE REMOVED & REPLACED)  SIDEWALKS TO BE REMOVED & REPLACED) SIDEWALKS TO BE REMOVED & REPLACED)  TO BE REMOVED & REPLACED) TO BE REMOVED & REPLACED)  BE REMOVED & REPLACED) BE REMOVED & REPLACED)  REMOVED & REPLACED) REMOVED & REPLACED)  & REPLACED) & REPLACED)  REPLACED) REPLACED) SHALL NOT EXCEED 2% CROSS SLOPE & 5% RUNNING SLOPE. FOR SIDEWALKS  NOT EXCEED 2% CROSS SLOPE & 5% RUNNING SLOPE. FOR SIDEWALKS NOT EXCEED 2% CROSS SLOPE & 5% RUNNING SLOPE. FOR SIDEWALKS  EXCEED 2% CROSS SLOPE & 5% RUNNING SLOPE. FOR SIDEWALKS EXCEED 2% CROSS SLOPE & 5% RUNNING SLOPE. FOR SIDEWALKS  2% CROSS SLOPE & 5% RUNNING SLOPE. FOR SIDEWALKS 2% CROSS SLOPE & 5% RUNNING SLOPE. FOR SIDEWALKS  CROSS SLOPE & 5% RUNNING SLOPE. FOR SIDEWALKS CROSS SLOPE & 5% RUNNING SLOPE. FOR SIDEWALKS  SLOPE & 5% RUNNING SLOPE. FOR SIDEWALKS SLOPE & 5% RUNNING SLOPE. FOR SIDEWALKS  & 5% RUNNING SLOPE. FOR SIDEWALKS & 5% RUNNING SLOPE. FOR SIDEWALKS  5% RUNNING SLOPE. FOR SIDEWALKS 5% RUNNING SLOPE. FOR SIDEWALKS  RUNNING SLOPE. FOR SIDEWALKS RUNNING SLOPE. FOR SIDEWALKS  SLOPE. FOR SIDEWALKS SLOPE. FOR SIDEWALKS  FOR SIDEWALKS FOR SIDEWALKS  SIDEWALKS SIDEWALKS CONTAINED WITHIN THE PUBLIC R/W AND WHEN ADJACENT STREET GRADES  WITHIN THE PUBLIC R/W AND WHEN ADJACENT STREET GRADES WITHIN THE PUBLIC R/W AND WHEN ADJACENT STREET GRADES  THE PUBLIC R/W AND WHEN ADJACENT STREET GRADES THE PUBLIC R/W AND WHEN ADJACENT STREET GRADES  PUBLIC R/W AND WHEN ADJACENT STREET GRADES PUBLIC R/W AND WHEN ADJACENT STREET GRADES  R/W AND WHEN ADJACENT STREET GRADES R/W AND WHEN ADJACENT STREET GRADES  AND WHEN ADJACENT STREET GRADES AND WHEN ADJACENT STREET GRADES  WHEN ADJACENT STREET GRADES WHEN ADJACENT STREET GRADES  ADJACENT STREET GRADES ADJACENT STREET GRADES  STREET GRADES STREET GRADES  GRADES GRADES EXCEED 5%, THEN SIDEWALK RUNNING SLOPES MAY MATCH STREET GRADES. 4. 1/8" MAXIMUM DEPTH TO TOP OF SEALANT AND 1/8" MAXIMUM PROTRUSION 1/8" MAXIMUM DEPTH TO TOP OF SEALANT AND 1/8" MAXIMUM PROTRUSION  MAXIMUM DEPTH TO TOP OF SEALANT AND 1/8" MAXIMUM PROTRUSION MAXIMUM DEPTH TO TOP OF SEALANT AND 1/8" MAXIMUM PROTRUSION  DEPTH TO TOP OF SEALANT AND 1/8" MAXIMUM PROTRUSION DEPTH TO TOP OF SEALANT AND 1/8" MAXIMUM PROTRUSION  TO TOP OF SEALANT AND 1/8" MAXIMUM PROTRUSION TO TOP OF SEALANT AND 1/8" MAXIMUM PROTRUSION  TOP OF SEALANT AND 1/8" MAXIMUM PROTRUSION TOP OF SEALANT AND 1/8" MAXIMUM PROTRUSION  OF SEALANT AND 1/8" MAXIMUM PROTRUSION OF SEALANT AND 1/8" MAXIMUM PROTRUSION  SEALANT AND 1/8" MAXIMUM PROTRUSION SEALANT AND 1/8" MAXIMUM PROTRUSION  AND 1/8" MAXIMUM PROTRUSION AND 1/8" MAXIMUM PROTRUSION  1/8" MAXIMUM PROTRUSION 1/8" MAXIMUM PROTRUSION  MAXIMUM PROTRUSION MAXIMUM PROTRUSION  PROTRUSION PROTRUSION TO TOP OF SEALANT ALONG ADA ACCESS ROUTES. (RE: PAVING DETAIL  TOP OF SEALANT ALONG ADA ACCESS ROUTES. (RE: PAVING DETAIL TOP OF SEALANT ALONG ADA ACCESS ROUTES. (RE: PAVING DETAIL  OF SEALANT ALONG ADA ACCESS ROUTES. (RE: PAVING DETAIL OF SEALANT ALONG ADA ACCESS ROUTES. (RE: PAVING DETAIL  SEALANT ALONG ADA ACCESS ROUTES. (RE: PAVING DETAIL SEALANT ALONG ADA ACCESS ROUTES. (RE: PAVING DETAIL  ALONG ADA ACCESS ROUTES. (RE: PAVING DETAIL ALONG ADA ACCESS ROUTES. (RE: PAVING DETAIL  ADA ACCESS ROUTES. (RE: PAVING DETAIL ADA ACCESS ROUTES. (RE: PAVING DETAIL  ACCESS ROUTES. (RE: PAVING DETAIL ACCESS ROUTES. (RE: PAVING DETAIL  ROUTES. (RE: PAVING DETAIL ROUTES. (RE: PAVING DETAIL  (RE: PAVING DETAIL (RE: PAVING DETAIL  PAVING DETAIL PAVING DETAIL  DETAIL DETAIL L11-C523 (PD042A003)) 5. PRIVATE PROPERTY RAMPS SHALL HAVE THE FACE OF THE CURB PRIVATE PROPERTY RAMPS SHALL HAVE THE FACE OF THE CURB  PROPERTY RAMPS SHALL HAVE THE FACE OF THE CURB PROPERTY RAMPS SHALL HAVE THE FACE OF THE CURB  RAMPS SHALL HAVE THE FACE OF THE CURB RAMPS SHALL HAVE THE FACE OF THE CURB  SHALL HAVE THE FACE OF THE CURB SHALL HAVE THE FACE OF THE CURB  HAVE THE FACE OF THE CURB HAVE THE FACE OF THE CURB  THE FACE OF THE CURB THE FACE OF THE CURB  FACE OF THE CURB FACE OF THE CURB  OF THE CURB OF THE CURB  THE CURB THE CURB  CURB CURB TRANSITIONS PAINTED YELLOW (RE: DETAIL F11-C510 (AD015A002)) (RE: DETAIL F11-C510 (AD015A002))



AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

NO PARKING

S44°13'54"W49.58'

S11°58'20"W

464.40'
N15°02'08"W

3.65'

N11°28'04"E
72.86'

N13°39'42"W186.87'

L=
16

1.
46

', 
R

=1
45

0.
50

'
C

B 
= 

N
74

°4
8'

43
"W

C
D

 =
 1

61
.3

7'

ST
AT

E 
HI

GH
W

AY
 1

14
(B

.C
. R

HO
M

E 
AV

EN
UE

)
(1

00
' R

.O
.W

. P
ER

 S
TA

TE
 O

F 
TE

XA
S

FI
NA

L R
IG

HT
-O

F-
W

AY
 M

AP
 -

PR
OJ

EC
T#

 R
.W

. 3
52

-2
-9

)

FFE 903.00

W

W

N
71

°3
7'

23
"W

72
.5

8'

APPROXIMATE
LOCATION

OF FUTURE
TXDOT R.O..W.

U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS

FINAL RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W.

13-8-36 & RW 13-8-34)

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

C120

STORM SEWER PLAN NORTH

20 10 0 20 40

STORM SEWER LEGEND

STORM SEWER GENERAL NOTES
STORM SEWER INSTALLATION CONSIDERATIONS

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

N

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
R

E:
 C

12
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 36" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 3'X2' RCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE (> 12" NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE (< 10" NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE (> 12" EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM GRATE (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Storm North  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Storm North  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  TAB NAME:Storm North  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PMStorm North  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM7/25/2022 2:06 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF, OR CONNECTION TO ANY STORM DRAIN OR ANY OTHER ELEVATION SENSITIVE UTILITY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE, VERIFY AND CALCULATE ALL POINTS OF CONNECTIONS AND ALL UTILITY CROSSINGS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INFORM THE ENGINEER AND THE OWNER OF ANY CONFLICT OR REQUIRED DEVIATIONS FROM THE PLAN. THE ENGINEER AND OWNER WILL BE HELD HARMLESS IN THE EVENT THE ENGINEER AND OWNER ARE NOT NOTIFIED OF A DESIGN CONFLICT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB DRAIN



AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

S2°42'20"W

188.50'

N15°02'08"W421.06'

L=97.55', R=2689.79'
CB = S07°55'18"E
CD = 97.54'

N
89

°3
8'

20
"E

33
3.

92
'

U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS

FINAL RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W.

13-8-36 & RW 13-8-34) C121

STORM SEWER PLAN SOUTH

20 10 0 20 40

STORM SEWER LEGEND

STORM SEWER GENERAL NOTES
STORM SEWER INSTALLATION CONSIDERATIONS

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

N

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
R

E:
 C

12
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE (> 12" NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE (< 10" NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE (> 12" EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM GRATE (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Storm South  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Storm South  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  TAB NAME:Storm South  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PMStorm South  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM7/25/2022 2:06 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF, OR CONNECTION TO ANY STORM DRAIN OR ANY OTHER ELEVATION SENSITIVE UTILITY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE, VERIFY AND CALCULATE ALL POINTS OF CONNECTIONS AND ALL UTILITY CROSSINGS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INFORM THE ENGINEER AND THE OWNER OF ANY CONFLICT OR REQUIRED DEVIATIONS FROM THE PLAN. THE ENGINEER AND OWNER WILL BE HELD HARMLESS IN THE EVENT THE ENGINEER AND OWNER ARE NOT NOTIFIED OF A DESIGN CONFLICT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL WORK WITHIN TXDOT R.O.W. WILL REQUIRE TXDOT PERMIT. REFER TO TXDOT PERMIT PLANS FOR FULL EXTENTS OF WORK.



S44°13'54"W49.58'

S11°58'20"W

464.40'

S2°42'20"W

188.50'

N15°02'08"W
3.65'

N11°28'04"E
72.86'

N13°39'42"W186.87'

N74°13'56"E
163.04' N15°02'08"W421.06'

L=
16

1.
46

', 
R

=1
45

0.
50

'
C

B 
= 

N
74

°4
8'

43
"W

C
D

 =
 1

61
.3

7'

STATE HIGHW
AY 114

(B.C. RHOM
E AVENUE)

(100' R.O.W
. PER STATE OF TEXAS FINAL

RIGHT-OF-W
AY M

AP - PROJECT# R.W
. 352-2-9)

L=97.55', R=2689.79'
CB = S07°55'18"E
CD = 97.54'

N
89

°3
8'

20
"E

33
3.

92
'

N
71

°3
7'

23
"W

72
.5

8'

U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS

FINAL RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W.

13-8-36 & RW 13-8-34)

C123

PRE-DEVELOPED DRAINAGE
MAP

40 20 0 40 80

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

N

X-1
1.52 ac.

EXISTING DRAINAGE AREA LEGEND

DA-1
1.00

X-2
3.35 ac.

OS-1
0.15 ac.

OS-2
0.87 ac.

LENG
TH =  699.64'

TIM
E O

F CO
NCENTRATIO

N = 17.59 M
INUTES

LENGTH =  552.95'

TIME OF CONCENTRATION = 15.58 MINUTES

DRAINAGE AREA GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:PreDev Map  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:PreDev Map  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  TAB NAME:PreDev Map  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PMPreDev Map  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:06 PM7/25/2022 2:06 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DA DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACREAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE ARROW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	TIME OF CONCENTRATION FOR OFFSITE AREAS TIME OF CONCENTRATION FOR OFFSITE AREAS TAKEN FROM THE "TACO CASA RESTAURANT" PLANS DATES JULY 15, 2015 BY JDJR ENGINEERS & CONSULTANTS, INC.



AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

NO PARKING

S44°13'54"W49.58'

S11°58'20"W

464.40'

S2°42'20"W

188.50'

N15°02'08"W
3.65'

N11°28'04"E
72.86'

N13°39'42"W186.87'

N74°13'56"E
163.04' N15°02'08"W421.06'

L=
16

1.
46

', 
R

=1
45

0.
50

'
C

B 
= 

N
74

°4
8'

43
"W

C
D

 =
 1

61
.3

7'

STATE HIGHW
AY 114

(B.C. RHOM
E AVENUE)

(100' R.O.W
. PER STATE OF TEXAS FINAL

RIGHT-OF-W
AY M

AP - PROJECT# R.W
. 352-2-9)

L=97.55', R=2689.79'
CB = S07°55'18"E
CD = 97.54'

N
89

°3
8'

20
"E

33
3.

92
'

W

W

N
71

°3
7'

23
"W

72
.5

8'

U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS

FINAL RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W.

13-8-36 & RW 13-8-34)

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

C124

POST-DEVELOPED
DRAINAGE MAP

40 20 0 40 80

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

N

PROPOSED DRAINAGE AREA LEGEND

DA-1
1.00

#

D3
0.30 ac.

B3
1.40 ac.

B2
0.07 ac.

D2
0.30 ac.

A2
0.17 ac.

D1
0.26 ac.

A1
0.59 ac.

A3
0.17 ac.

C1
0.35 ac.

A4
0.56 ac.

E1
0.02 ac.

B1
0.67 ac.

OS-1
0.15 ac.

OS-2
0.65 ac.

OS-3
0.21 ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
896

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Post Dev Map  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Post Dev Map  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  TAB NAME:Post Dev Map  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PMPost Dev Map  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM7/25/2022 2:07 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DA DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACREAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN POINT



C125

HYDRAULIC CALCULATIONS

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Hydra Calcs  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Hydra Calcs  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  TAB NAME:Hydra Calcs  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PMHydra Calcs  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM7/25/2022 2:07 PM



ST
AT

E 
HI

GH
W

AY
 1

14
(B

.C
. R

HO
M

E 
AV

EN
UE

)
(1

00
' R

.O
.W

. P
ER

 S
TA

TE
 O

F 
TE

XA
S

FI
NA

L R
IG

HT
-O

F-
W

AY
 M

AP
 -

PR
OJ

EC
T#

 R
.W

. 3
52

-2
-9

)

U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS

FINAL RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W.

13-8-36 & RW 13-8-34) C130A

ASPHALT PAVING PLAN
NORTH

20 10 0 20 40

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

BUILDING SIDEWALK BROOM FINISH
DIRECTION EXHIBIT

N

PAVING LEGEND

R

"DRAIN-AWAY CURB" OR "D.A."

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
R

E:
 C

13
0B

PAVEMENT BROOM FINISH DIRECTION EXHIBIT

R R

R R

RR

RR

RR

RR

PAVING LEGEND

PAVING GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO C132 FOR PAVING DETAILS ADJACENT TO BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C521

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Asphalt North  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Asphalt North  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  TAB NAME:Asphalt North  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PMAsphalt North  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM7/25/2022 2:07 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTION - DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISOLATION - DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTION - NO DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISOLATION - NO DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKENED EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS PROTECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTABLE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
X#-X###

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
X#

AutoCAD SHX Text
X###

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOWUP DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION - TIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN AWAY CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11-C523

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6-C523

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1-C520

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1-C520

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1-C521

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1-C522

AutoCAD SHX Text
F6-C522

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
C524

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C522

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOM FINISH CURB & GUTTER SECTION PERPENDICULAR TO CURB. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11-C520

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1-C521

AutoCAD SHX Text
F11-C521

AutoCAD SHX Text
F6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C521

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE (STORE SIDE) (RE: L11-C520)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE (TRAVEL CENTER) (RE: F11-C520)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT (STORE SIDE) (RE: F1-C520)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT (TRAVEL CENTER) (RE: F6-C520)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE (TXDOT) (RE: TXDOT PERMIT PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. DURING CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTION JOINTS DURING CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE REPLACED BY CONSTRUCTION JOINTS AS DETERMINED AND AGREED UPON BY THE GC AND QT CONSTRUCTION MANAGER BASED ON THE PROJECT SCHEDULE FOR CONCRETE PAVING PLACEMENT. CONSTRUCTION JOINTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER DETAIL L1-C521 & F6-C524. 2. AT THE GC'S PREFERENCE, CURB MAY BE AT THE GC'S PREFERENCE, CURB MAY BE CONSTRUCTED AS SEPARATELY FORMED OR MONOLITHICALLY POURED WITH THE SITE PAVING SECTIONS. THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE CURB SHALL BE CONSISTENT THROUGHOUT THE SITE, WITH THE EXCEPTION OF MONOLITHIC CURB NEAR THE TANK PIT WHEN NOTED ON THE PLANS, AND THE STORE FRONT ISLANDS WHICH MUST HAVE ISOLATION JOINTS. FOR SEPARATELY FORMED CURB, A 3 SIDED FORM IS REQUIRED. FOR MONOLITHIC CURB, A 2 SIDED FORM IS REQUIRED. 3. FOR JOINT LOCATIONS WITHIN ADA LOCATIONS, FOR JOINT LOCATIONS WITHIN ADA LOCATIONS, RE: ADA COMPLIANCE REFERENCE SHEET C113. 4. FOR CONSTRUCTION TOLERANCES OF SEALANT FOR CONSTRUCTION TOLERANCES OF SEALANT PLACEMENT IN JOINTS, RE: L11-C523.



U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS

FINAL RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W.

13-8-36 & RW 13-8-34) C130B

ASPHALT PAVING PLAN
SOUTH

20 10 0 20 40

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

PAVING GENERAL NOTES

N

PAVING LEGEND

R

"DRAIN-AWAY CURB" OR "D.A."

PAVING LEGEND

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
R

E:
 C

13
0A

PAVEMENT BROOM FINISH DIRECTION EXHIBIT

RR

R
R

RR

RR

RR

RR

RR

R
R

RR

R
R

R

R

R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Asphalt South  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Asphalt South  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  TAB NAME:Asphalt South  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PMAsphalt South  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM7/25/2022 2:07 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. DURING CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTION JOINTS DURING CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE REPLACED BY CONSTRUCTION JOINTS AS DETERMINED AND AGREED UPON BY THE GC AND QT CONSTRUCTION MANAGER BASED ON THE PROJECT SCHEDULE FOR CONCRETE PAVING PLACEMENT. CONSTRUCTION JOINTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER DETAIL L1-C521 & F6-C524. 2. AT THE GC'S PREFERENCE, CURB MAY BE AT THE GC'S PREFERENCE, CURB MAY BE CONSTRUCTED AS SEPARATELY FORMED OR MONOLITHICALLY POURED WITH THE SITE PAVING SECTIONS. THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE CURB SHALL BE CONSISTENT THROUGHOUT THE SITE, WITH THE EXCEPTION OF MONOLITHIC CURB NEAR THE TANK PIT WHEN NOTED ON THE PLANS, AND THE STORE FRONT ISLANDS WHICH MUST HAVE ISOLATION JOINTS. FOR SEPARATELY FORMED CURB, A 3 SIDED FORM IS REQUIRED. FOR MONOLITHIC CURB, A 2 SIDED FORM IS REQUIRED. 3. FOR JOINT LOCATIONS WITHIN ADA LOCATIONS, FOR JOINT LOCATIONS WITHIN ADA LOCATIONS, RE: ADA COMPLIANCE REFERENCE SHEET C113. 4. FOR CONSTRUCTION TOLERANCES OF SEALANT FOR CONSTRUCTION TOLERANCES OF SEALANT PLACEMENT IN JOINTS, RE: L11-C523.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTION - DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISOLATION - DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTION - NO DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISOLATION - NO DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKENED EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS PROTECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTABLE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
X#-X###

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
X#

AutoCAD SHX Text
X###

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOWUP DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION - TIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN AWAY CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE (STORE SIDE) (RE: L11-C520)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE (TRAVEL CENTER) (RE: F11-C520)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT (STORE SIDE) (RE: F1-C520)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT (TRAVEL CENTER) (RE: F6-C520)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C526

AutoCAD SHX Text
F6-C525

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11-C524

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1-C524

AutoCAD SHX Text
F6-C525

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C526

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOM FINISH CURB & GUTTER SECTION PERPENDICULAR TO CURB. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1-C524

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1-C524

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6-C524

AutoCAD SHX Text
F6-C520

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL WORK WITHIN TXDOT R.O.W. WILL REQUIRE TXDOT PERMIT. REFER TO TXDOT PERMIT PLANS FOR FULL EXTENTS OF WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE (TXDOT) (RE: TXDOT PERMIT PLANS)



C131A

CONCRETE PAVING PLAN
NORTH

20 10 0 20 40

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

N

BUILDING SIDEWALK BROOM FINISH
DIRECTION EXHIBIT

PAVING GENERAL NOTES PAVING LEGEND

R

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
R

E:
 C

13
1BR R

R

R
R

R
R

R R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R
R

R

R

R
R R

R

R

R

R
R

R

R

R

R
R R R

R

R

R

R

R R R

R

R
R

R R R
R R RR

R R R R R
R

R

R

R

R

RR

R

R

R

RRRRRRRR
R

R R

R

RRR

R
R

R
R

R
R

R

R

R R

RR

RR

RR

RR

RR

R
R

R
R

R
R

R
R

ST
O

R
E 

SI
D

E
SE

C
TI

O
N

TC
 S

ID
E

SE
C

TI
O

N

ST
O

R
E 

SI
D

E
SE

C
TI

O
N

TC
 S

ID
E

SE
C

TI
O

N R

R

PAVEMENT BROOM FINISH DIRECTION EXHIBIT

PAVING LEGEND

R

R

R

R

R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO C132 FOR PAVING  DETAILS ADJACENT TO BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Concrete North  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Concrete North  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  TAB NAME:Concrete North  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PMConcrete North  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM7/25/2022 2:07 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. DURING CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTION JOINTS DURING CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE REPLACED BY CONSTRUCTION JOINTS AS DETERMINED AND AGREED UPON BY THE GC AND QT CONSTRUCTION MANAGER BASED ON THE PROJECT SCHEDULE FOR CONCRETE PAVING PLACEMENT. CONSTRUCTION JOINTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER DETAIL L1-C521 & F6-C524. 2. FOR JOINT LOCATIONS WITHIN ADA LOCATIONS, FOR JOINT LOCATIONS WITHIN ADA LOCATIONS, RE: ADA COMPLIANCE REFERENCE SHEET C113. 3. FOR CONSTRUCTION TOLERANCES OF SEALANT FOR CONSTRUCTION TOLERANCES OF SEALANT PLACEMENT IN JOINTS, RE: L11-C523.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTION - DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISOLATION - DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTION - NO DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISOLATION - NO DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKENED EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS PROTECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTABLE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
X#-X###

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
X#

AutoCAD SHX Text
X###

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOWUP DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION - TIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN AWAY CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1-C521

AutoCAD SHX Text
F11-C521

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1-C523

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11-C522

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6-C520

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11-C521

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1-C520

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1-C520

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1-C521

AutoCAD SHX Text
F11-C520

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1-C523

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11-C521

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C521

AutoCAD SHX Text
F6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C521

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C523

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1-C523

AutoCAD SHX Text
F11-C525

AutoCAD SHX Text
F6-C522

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOM FINISH CURB & GUTTER SECTION PERPENDICULAR TO CURB. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F6-C522

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE (STORE SIDE) (RE: L11-C520)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE (TRAVEL CENTER) (RE: F11-C520)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE (TXDOT) (RE: TXDOT PERMIT PLANS)



U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS

FINAL RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W.

13-8-36 & RW 13-8-34) C131B

CONCRETE PAVING PLAN
SOUTH

20 10 0 20 40

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

BUILDING SIDEWALK BROOM FINISH
DIRECTION EXHIBIT

N

PAVING LEGEND

R

PAVING LEGEND

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
R

E:
 C

13
1A

R
R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R R

RR

R

R
R

R

R

R

RR
R

R

R

R R

R
RR

R

R

R

R

R R
R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

PAVEMENT BROOM FINISH DIRECTION EXHIBIT

R

R

R

R

R
R

R
RR

R
R

RR
R

R
RR

R
R

RR
R

R
RR

R
R

RR
R

R
R

R
R

R
R

PAVING GENERAL NOTES

R

R
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Concrete South  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Concrete South  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  TAB NAME:Concrete South  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PMConcrete South  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM7/25/2022 2:07 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTION - DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISOLATION - DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTION - NO DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISOLATION - NO DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKENED EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS PROTECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTABLE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
X#-X###

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
X#

AutoCAD SHX Text
X###

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOWUP DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION - TIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN AWAY CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE (STORE SIDE) (RE: L11-C520)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE (TRAVEL CENTER) (RE: F11-C520)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1-C523

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11-C523

AutoCAD SHX Text
F6-C523

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11-C521

AutoCAD SHX Text
F6-C525

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1-C522

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1-C524

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C525

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C524

AutoCAD SHX Text
F11-C525

AutoCAD SHX Text
F6-C522

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11-C524

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1-C523

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOM FINISH CURB & GUTTER SECTION PERPENDICULAR TO CURB. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1-C524

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1-C524

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6-C524

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL WORK WITHIN TXDOT R.O.W. WILL REQUIRE TXDOT PERMIT. REFER TO TXDOT PERMIT PLANS FOR FULL EXTENTS OF WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. DURING CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTION JOINTS DURING CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE REPLACED BY CONSTRUCTION JOINTS AS DETERMINED AND AGREED UPON BY THE GC AND QT CONSTRUCTION MANAGER BASED ON THE PROJECT SCHEDULE FOR CONCRETE PAVING PLACEMENT. CONSTRUCTION JOINTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER DETAIL L1-C521 & F1-C524. 2. FOR JOINT LOCATIONS WITHIN ADA LOCATIONS, FOR JOINT LOCATIONS WITHIN ADA LOCATIONS, RE: ADA COMPLIANCE REFERENCE SHEET C113. 3. FOR CONSTRUCTION TOLERANCES OF SEALANT FOR CONSTRUCTION TOLERANCES OF SEALANT PLACEMENT IN JOINTS, RE: L11-C523.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE (TXDOT) (RE: TXDOT PERMIT PLANS)



PAVING LEGEND

"DRAIN-AWAY CURB" OR "D.A."

R

C132

BUILDING PAVING PLAN

10 5 0 10 20

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

BUILDING SIDEWALK BROOM FINISH
DIRECTION EXHIBIT

PAVING GENERAL NOTES

N

R

RR

RR

R

RR

RR

R

R

RR

R

R

R
R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R R

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SHEET C131A FOR PARKING LOT C131A FOR PARKING LOT  FOR PARKING LOT REINFORCED PAVEMENT LOCATIONS. REINFORCED SECTIONS NOT SHOWN ON THIS SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTION - DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISOLATION - DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTION - NO DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISOLATION - NO DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKENED EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS PROTECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTABLE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
X#-X###

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
X#

AutoCAD SHX Text
X###

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOWUP DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION - TIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Building Paving  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Building Paving  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  TAB NAME:Building Paving  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PMBuilding Paving  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM7/25/2022 2:07 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN AWAY CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. DURING CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTION JOINTS DURING CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE REPLACED BY CONSTRUCTION JOINTS AS DETERMINED AND AGREED UPON BY THE GC AND QT CONSTRUCTION MANAGER BASED ON THE PROJECT SCHEDULE FOR CONCRETE PAVING PLACEMENT. CONSTRUCTION JOINTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER DETAIL L1-C521 & F1-C524. 2. FOR JOINT LOCATIONS WITHIN ADA LOCATIONS, FOR JOINT LOCATIONS WITHIN ADA LOCATIONS, RE: ADA COMPLIANCE REFERENCE SHEET C113. 3. FOR CONSTRUCTION TOLERANCES OF SEALANT FOR CONSTRUCTION TOLERANCES OF SEALANT PLACEMENT IN JOINTS, RE: L11-C523.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11-C522

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6-C522

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1-C520



S44°13'54"W49.58'

S11°58'20"W

464.40'

S2°42'20"W

188.50'

N15°02'08"W
3.65'

N11°28'04"E
72.86'

N13°39'42"W186.87'

N74°13'56"E
163.04' N15°02'08"W421.06'

L=
16

1.
46

', 
R

=1
45

0.
50

'
C

B 
= 

N
74

°4
8'

43
"W

C
D

 =
 1

61
.3

7'

ST
AT

E 
HI

GH
W

AY
 1

14
(B

.C
. R

HO
M

E 
AV

EN
UE

)
(1

00
' R

.O
.W

. P
ER

 S
TA

TE
 O

F 
TE

XA
S

FI
NA

L R
IG

HT
-O

F-
W

AY
 M

AP
 -

PR
OJ

EC
T#

 R
.W

. 3
52

-2
-9

)

L=97.55', R=2689.79'
CB = S07°55'18"E
CD = 97.54'

N
89

°3
8'

20
"E

33
3.

92
'

N
71

°3
7'

23
"W

72
.5

8'

U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS

FINAL RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W.

13-8-36 & RW 13-8-34)

ACREAGE SUMMARY

C140

EROSION CONTROL PLAN
PHASE 1

30 15 0 30 60

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

OWNERSHIP / CONTRACTOR SUMMARY

N

EROSION CONTROL PHASE 1 LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 36" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 3'X2' RCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DARRELL S. FITCH DOC.# 2016-11278 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REMAINDER) CITY OF RHOME OF THE COUNTY OF WISE AND STATE OF TEXAS VOL. 437, PG. 436 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2, BLOCK A TACO CASA RHOME ADDITION CAB. D, SLIDE 547 P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS AREA   0.37 ACRES ±0.37 ACRESLANDSCAPE AREA  5.50 ACRES ±5.50 ACRESTOTAL DISTURBED  5.87 ACRES±5.87 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Erosion Ph 1  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Erosion Ph 1  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  TAB NAME:Erosion Ph 1  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PMErosion Ph 1  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM7/25/2022 2:07 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER: QUIKTRIP CORPORATION STREET CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE (___) ___-____ SITE OPERATOR/GENERAL CONTRACTOR: TBD SUPERINTENDENT: TBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE ENTRANCE BARRICADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE



AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

NO PARKING

S44°13'54"W49.58'

S11°58'20"W

464.40'

S2°42'20"W

188.50'

N15°02'08"W
3.65'

N11°28'04"E
72.86'

N13°39'42"W186.87'

N74°13'56"E
163.04' N15°02'08"W421.06'

L=
16

1.
46

', 
R

=1
45

0.
50

'
C

B 
= 

N
74

°4
8'

43
"W

C
D

 =
 1

61
.3

7'

ST
AT

E 
HI

GH
W

AY
 1

14
(B

.C
. R

HO
M

E 
AV

EN
UE

)
(1

00
' R

.O
.W

. P
ER

 S
TA

TE
 O

F 
TE

XA
S 

FI
NA

L
RI

GH
T-

OF
-W

AY
 M

AP
 - 

PR
OJ

EC
T#

 R
.W

. 3
52

-2
-9

)

L=97.55', R=2689.79'
CB = S07°55'18"E
CD = 97.54'

N
89

°3
8'

20
"E

33
3.

92
'

N
71

°3
7'

23
"W

72
.5

8'

APPROXIMATE
LOCATION

OF FUTURE
TXDOT R.O..W.

U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS FINAL

RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W. 13-8-36 & RW 13-8-34)

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

EROSION CONTROL PHASE 2 LEGENDACREAGE SUMMARY

C141

EROSION CONTROL PLAN
PHASE 2

30 15 0 30 60

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 36" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
896

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
896

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
906

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
907

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM GRATE (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE ENTRANCE BARRICADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS AREA   4.04 ACRES ±4.04 ACRESLANDSCAPE AREA  1.83 ACRES ±1.83 ACRESTOTAL DISTURBED  5.87 ACRES±5.87 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR (NEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Erosion Ph 2  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Erosion Ph 2  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  TAB NAME:Erosion Ph 2  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PMErosion Ph 2  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM7/25/2022 2:07 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL WORK WITHIN TXDOT R.O.W. WILL REQUIRE TXDOT PERMIT. REFER TO TXDOT PERMIT PLANS FOR FULL EXTENTS OF WORK.



AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

S44°13'54"W49.58'

S11°58'20"W

464.40'
N15°02'08"W

3.65'

N11°28'04"E
72.86'

N13°39'42"W186.87'

N74°13'56"E
163.04'

N15°02'08"W421.06'

L=
16

1.
46

', 
R

=1
45

0.
50

'
C

B 
= 

N
74

°4
8'

43
"W

C
D

 =
 1

61
.3

7'

ST
AT

E 
HI

GH
W

AY
 1

14
(B

.C
. R

HO
M

E 
AV

EN
UE

)
(1

00
' R

.O
.W

. P
ER

 S
TA

TE
 O

F 
TE

XA
S

FI
NA

L R
IG

HT
-O

F-
W

AY
 M

AP
 -

PR
OJ

EC
T#

 R
.W

. 3
52

-2
-9

)

FFE 903.00

W

W

N
71

°3
7'

23
"W

72
.5

8'

APPROXIMATE
LOCATION

OF FUTURE
TXDOT R.O..W.

U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS

FINAL RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W.

13-8-36 & RW 13-8-34)

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

C150

UTILITY PLAN NORTH

20 10 0 20 40

UTILITY GENERAL NOTES
UTILITY INSTALLATION CONSIDERATIONS

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

UTILITY LEGEND (NEW)

≤
≥

N

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
R

E:
 C

13
1B

TCEQ GENERAL NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDC-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDB-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL-60-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDB-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 36" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 3'X2' RCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDC-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDC-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDC-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE: BUILDING UTILITY PLAN (C152) FOR UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS AROUND BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Utility (North)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Utility (North)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  TAB NAME:Utility (North)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PMUtility (North)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM7/25/2022 2:07 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF, OR CONNECTION TO ANY STORM DRAIN, SANITARY SEWER, OR ANY OTHER ELEVATION SENSITIVE UTILITY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE, VERIFY AND CALCULATE ALL POINTS OF CONNECTIONS AND ALL UTILITY CROSSINGS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INFORM THE ENGINEER AND THE OWNER OF ANY CONFLICT OR REQUIRED DEVIATIONS FROM THE PLAN. THE ENGINEER AND OWNER WILL BE HELD HARMLESS IN THE EVENT THE ENGINEER AND OWNER ARE NOT NOTIFIED OF A DESIGN CONFLICT. AS POSSIBLE, ALL PROPOSED UTILITIES SHALL BE ROUTED THROUGH PERVIOUS AREAS - SPECIFICALLY AVOIDING ON-SITE PAVED AREAS DESIGNATED FOR PARKING, ACCESS, AND VEHICULAR TRAFFIC FLOW. REFER TO THIS SHEET FOR LOCATION, AND SHEETS C530 THRU C530 THRU  THRU C531 FOR TRENCHING, BACKFILL, AND PLACEMENT DETAILS. FOR TRENCHING, BACKFILL, AND PLACEMENT DETAILS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE - 6' MIN. CLEAR FROM F/C (TRAVEL CENTER PARKING - 15' MIN. CLEAR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE (  10") 10")10")

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE (  12") 12")12")

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING UTILITY ELEVATIONS AT PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER AND WATER CONNECTION LOCATIONS AS SHOWN. CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY ENGINEER ON RECORD OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	ALL WATER AND SANITARY SEWER CROSSINGS ALL WATER AND SANITARY SEWER CROSSINGS TO MEET ALL MINIMUM VERTICAL AND HORIZONTAL CLEARANCE REQUIREMENTS DESCRIBED IN TCEQ CHAPTERS 217 AND 290.



AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

S2°42'20"W

188.50'

N15°02'08"W421.06'

L=97.55', R=2689.79'
CB = S07°55'18"E
CD = 97.54'

N
89

°3
8'

20
"E

33
3.

92
'

U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS

FINAL RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W.

13-8-36 & RW 13-8-34) C151

UTILITY PLAN SOUTH

20 10 0 20 40

UTILITY GENERAL NOTES
UTILITY INSTALLATION CONSIDERATIONS

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

UTILITY LEGEND (NEW)

≤
≥

N

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
R

E:
 C

13
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDC-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDC-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Utility (South)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Utility (South)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  TAB NAME:Utility (South)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PMUtility (South)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM7/25/2022 2:07 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF, OR CONNECTION TO ANY STORM DRAIN, SANITARY SEWER, OR ANY OTHER ELEVATION SENSITIVE UTILITY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE, VERIFY AND CALCULATE ALL POINTS OF CONNECTIONS AND ALL UTILITY CROSSINGS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INFORM THE ENGINEER AND THE OWNER OF ANY CONFLICT OR REQUIRED DEVIATIONS FROM THE PLAN. THE ENGINEER AND OWNER WILL BE HELD HARMLESS IN THE EVENT THE ENGINEER AND OWNER ARE NOT NOTIFIED OF A DESIGN CONFLICT. AS POSSIBLE, ALL PROPOSED UTILITIES SHALL BE ROUTED THROUGH PERVIOUS AREAS - SPECIFICALLY AVOIDING ON-SITE PAVED AREAS DESIGNATED FOR PARKING, ACCESS, AND VEHICULAR TRAFFIC FLOW. REFER TO THIS SHEET FOR LOCATION, AND SHEETS C530 THRU C530 THRU  THRU C531 FOR TRENCHING, BACKFILL, AND PLACEMENT DETAILS. FOR TRENCHING, BACKFILL, AND PLACEMENT DETAILS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE - 6' MIN. CLEAR FROM F/C (TRAVEL CENTER PARKING - 15' MIN. CLEAR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE (  10") 10")10")

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE (  12") 12")12")

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING UTILITY ELEVATIONS AT PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER AND WATER CONNECTION LOCATIONS AS SHOWN. CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY ENGINEER ON RECORD OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.



FFE 903.00

C152

BUILDING UTILITY PLAN

10 5 0 10 20

UTILITY GENERAL NOTES
UTILITY INSTALLATION CONSIDERATIONS

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

UTILITY LEGEND (NEW)

≤
≥

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDB-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL-60-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDB-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Building Utility  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Building Utility  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  TAB NAME:Building Utility  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PMBuilding Utility  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:07 PM7/25/2022 2:07 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF, OR CONNECTION TO ANY STORM DRAIN, SANITARY SEWER, OR ANY OTHER ELEVATION SENSITIVE UTILITY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE, VERIFY AND CALCULATE ALL POINTS OF CONNECTIONS AND ALL UTILITY CROSSINGS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INFORM THE ENGINEER AND THE OWNER OF ANY CONFLICT OR REQUIRED DEVIATIONS FROM THE PLAN. THE ENGINEER AND OWNER WILL BE HELD HARMLESS IN THE EVENT THE ENGINEER AND OWNER ARE NOT NOTIFIED OF A DESIGN CONFLICT. AS POSSIBLE, ALL PROPOSED UTILITIES SHALL BE ROUTED THROUGH PERVIOUS AREAS - SPECIFICALLY AVOIDING ON-SITE PAVED AREAS DESIGNATED FOR PARKING, ACCESS, AND VEHICULAR TRAFFIC FLOW. REFER TO THIS SHEET FOR LOCATION, AND SHEETS C530 THRU C530 THRU  THRU C531 FOR TRENCHING, BACKFILL, AND PLACEMENT DETAILS. FOR TRENCHING, BACKFILL, AND PLACEMENT DETAILS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE - 6' MIN. CLEAR FROM F/C (TRAVEL CENTER PARKING - 15' MIN. CLEAR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE (  10") 10")10")

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE (  12") 12")12")



AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

AN
N

U
LA

R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED

PU
M

P

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

FI
LL

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

PR
O

BE

S44°13'54"W49.58'

S11°58'20"W

464.40'

S2°42'20"W

188.50'

N15°02'08"W
3.65'

N11°28'04"E
72.86'

N13°39'42"W186.87'

N74°13'56"E
163.04' N15°02'08"W421.06'

L=
16

1.
46

', 
R

=1
45

0.
50

'
C

B 
= 

N
74

°4
8'

43
"W

C
D

 =
 1

61
.3

7'

ST
AT

E 
HI

GH
W

AY
 1

14
(B

.C
. R

HO
M

E 
AV

EN
UE

)
(1

00
' R

.O
.W

. P
ER

 S
TA

TE
 O

F 
TE

XA
S 

FI
NA

L
RI

GH
T-

OF
-W

AY
 M

AP
 - 

PR
OJ

EC
T#

 R
.W

. 3
52

-2
-9

)

L=97.55', R=2689.79'
CB = S07°55'18"E
CD = 97.54'

N
89

°3
8'

20
"E

33
3.

92
'

W

W

N
71

°3
7'

23
"W

72
.5

8'

APPROXIMATE
LOCATION

OF FUTURE
TXDOT R.O..W.

U.S. HIGHWAY 81/287

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS FINAL

RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W. 13-8-36 & RW 13-8-34)

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
PU

M
P

AN
N

U
LA

R

PR
O

BE

FI
LL

VE
N

T/
VA

PO
R

POTHOLE GENERAL NOTES

C15330 15 0 30 60

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

N UTILITY VERIFICATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDC-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDB-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL-60-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDB-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 36" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDC-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDC-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDC-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
896

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
899

AutoCAD SHX Text
898

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
896

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
906

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
907

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. IN AREAS TO BE EXCAVATED, EXCAVATE TO A DEPTH NECESSARY TO IDENTIFY IN AREAS TO BE EXCAVATED, EXCAVATE TO A DEPTH NECESSARY TO IDENTIFY  AREAS TO BE EXCAVATED, EXCAVATE TO A DEPTH NECESSARY TO IDENTIFY AREAS TO BE EXCAVATED, EXCAVATE TO A DEPTH NECESSARY TO IDENTIFY  TO BE EXCAVATED, EXCAVATE TO A DEPTH NECESSARY TO IDENTIFY TO BE EXCAVATED, EXCAVATE TO A DEPTH NECESSARY TO IDENTIFY  BE EXCAVATED, EXCAVATE TO A DEPTH NECESSARY TO IDENTIFY BE EXCAVATED, EXCAVATE TO A DEPTH NECESSARY TO IDENTIFY  EXCAVATED, EXCAVATE TO A DEPTH NECESSARY TO IDENTIFY EXCAVATED, EXCAVATE TO A DEPTH NECESSARY TO IDENTIFY  EXCAVATE TO A DEPTH NECESSARY TO IDENTIFY EXCAVATE TO A DEPTH NECESSARY TO IDENTIFY  TO A DEPTH NECESSARY TO IDENTIFY TO A DEPTH NECESSARY TO IDENTIFY  A DEPTH NECESSARY TO IDENTIFY A DEPTH NECESSARY TO IDENTIFY  DEPTH NECESSARY TO IDENTIFY DEPTH NECESSARY TO IDENTIFY  NECESSARY TO IDENTIFY NECESSARY TO IDENTIFY  TO IDENTIFY TO IDENTIFY  IDENTIFY IDENTIFY ALL UTILITIES SHOWN AND/OR LOCATED BY THE UTILITY OWNER OR THE STATE ONE-CALL SYSTEM. 2. ALL UTILITIES ARE TO BE IDENTIFIED BY UTILITY TYPE, SIZE, MATERIAL, AND ALL UTILITIES ARE TO BE IDENTIFIED BY UTILITY TYPE, SIZE, MATERIAL, AND  UTILITIES ARE TO BE IDENTIFIED BY UTILITY TYPE, SIZE, MATERIAL, AND UTILITIES ARE TO BE IDENTIFIED BY UTILITY TYPE, SIZE, MATERIAL, AND  ARE TO BE IDENTIFIED BY UTILITY TYPE, SIZE, MATERIAL, AND ARE TO BE IDENTIFIED BY UTILITY TYPE, SIZE, MATERIAL, AND  TO BE IDENTIFIED BY UTILITY TYPE, SIZE, MATERIAL, AND TO BE IDENTIFIED BY UTILITY TYPE, SIZE, MATERIAL, AND  BE IDENTIFIED BY UTILITY TYPE, SIZE, MATERIAL, AND BE IDENTIFIED BY UTILITY TYPE, SIZE, MATERIAL, AND  IDENTIFIED BY UTILITY TYPE, SIZE, MATERIAL, AND IDENTIFIED BY UTILITY TYPE, SIZE, MATERIAL, AND  BY UTILITY TYPE, SIZE, MATERIAL, AND BY UTILITY TYPE, SIZE, MATERIAL, AND  UTILITY TYPE, SIZE, MATERIAL, AND UTILITY TYPE, SIZE, MATERIAL, AND  TYPE, SIZE, MATERIAL, AND TYPE, SIZE, MATERIAL, AND  SIZE, MATERIAL, AND SIZE, MATERIAL, AND  MATERIAL, AND MATERIAL, AND  AND AND ELEVATION ON THIS PLAN TO THE QUIKTRIP REPRESENTATIVE. 3. AT THE MINIMUM THE FOLLOWING SHALL APPLY. TO PROVIDE ACCURATE AT THE MINIMUM THE FOLLOWING SHALL APPLY. TO PROVIDE ACCURATE  THE MINIMUM THE FOLLOWING SHALL APPLY. TO PROVIDE ACCURATE THE MINIMUM THE FOLLOWING SHALL APPLY. TO PROVIDE ACCURATE  MINIMUM THE FOLLOWING SHALL APPLY. TO PROVIDE ACCURATE MINIMUM THE FOLLOWING SHALL APPLY. TO PROVIDE ACCURATE  THE FOLLOWING SHALL APPLY. TO PROVIDE ACCURATE THE FOLLOWING SHALL APPLY. TO PROVIDE ACCURATE  FOLLOWING SHALL APPLY. TO PROVIDE ACCURATE FOLLOWING SHALL APPLY. TO PROVIDE ACCURATE  SHALL APPLY. TO PROVIDE ACCURATE SHALL APPLY. TO PROVIDE ACCURATE  APPLY. TO PROVIDE ACCURATE APPLY. TO PROVIDE ACCURATE  TO PROVIDE ACCURATE TO PROVIDE ACCURATE  PROVIDE ACCURATE PROVIDE ACCURATE  ACCURATE ACCURATE LOCATIONS, ALL FOUND UTILITIES MUST BE LOCATED HORIZONTALLY AND  ALL FOUND UTILITIES MUST BE LOCATED HORIZONTALLY AND ALL FOUND UTILITIES MUST BE LOCATED HORIZONTALLY AND  FOUND UTILITIES MUST BE LOCATED HORIZONTALLY AND FOUND UTILITIES MUST BE LOCATED HORIZONTALLY AND  UTILITIES MUST BE LOCATED HORIZONTALLY AND UTILITIES MUST BE LOCATED HORIZONTALLY AND  MUST BE LOCATED HORIZONTALLY AND MUST BE LOCATED HORIZONTALLY AND  BE LOCATED HORIZONTALLY AND BE LOCATED HORIZONTALLY AND  LOCATED HORIZONTALLY AND LOCATED HORIZONTALLY AND  HORIZONTALLY AND HORIZONTALLY AND  AND AND VERTICALLY AND DOCUMENTED BY DIMENSIONING OFFSETS FROM EXISTING  AND DOCUMENTED BY DIMENSIONING OFFSETS FROM EXISTING AND DOCUMENTED BY DIMENSIONING OFFSETS FROM EXISTING  DOCUMENTED BY DIMENSIONING OFFSETS FROM EXISTING DOCUMENTED BY DIMENSIONING OFFSETS FROM EXISTING  BY DIMENSIONING OFFSETS FROM EXISTING BY DIMENSIONING OFFSETS FROM EXISTING  DIMENSIONING OFFSETS FROM EXISTING DIMENSIONING OFFSETS FROM EXISTING  OFFSETS FROM EXISTING OFFSETS FROM EXISTING  FROM EXISTING FROM EXISTING  EXISTING EXISTING GROUND FEATURES SHOWN ON THE SURVEY. 4. ALIGNMENTS OF FOUND UTILITIES SHALL BE MARKED ON THE POTHOLE PLAN ALIGNMENTS OF FOUND UTILITIES SHALL BE MARKED ON THE POTHOLE PLAN  OF FOUND UTILITIES SHALL BE MARKED ON THE POTHOLE PLAN OF FOUND UTILITIES SHALL BE MARKED ON THE POTHOLE PLAN  FOUND UTILITIES SHALL BE MARKED ON THE POTHOLE PLAN FOUND UTILITIES SHALL BE MARKED ON THE POTHOLE PLAN  UTILITIES SHALL BE MARKED ON THE POTHOLE PLAN UTILITIES SHALL BE MARKED ON THE POTHOLE PLAN  SHALL BE MARKED ON THE POTHOLE PLAN SHALL BE MARKED ON THE POTHOLE PLAN  BE MARKED ON THE POTHOLE PLAN BE MARKED ON THE POTHOLE PLAN  MARKED ON THE POTHOLE PLAN MARKED ON THE POTHOLE PLAN  ON THE POTHOLE PLAN ON THE POTHOLE PLAN  THE POTHOLE PLAN THE POTHOLE PLAN  POTHOLE PLAN POTHOLE PLAN  PLAN PLAN BY THE EXCAVATOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Utility Verification  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Utility Verification  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  TAB NAME:Utility Verification  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PMUtility Verification  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM7/25/2022 2:08 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTHOLE LOCATION #1 2" BURIED TELEPHONE LINE EX. GROUND ELEV.=900.58 PROP. FINISH GRADE=904.59 TOP OF PIPE=898.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTHOLE LOCATION #3 2" BURIED TELEPHONE LINE EX. GROUND ELEV.=899.03 PROP. FINISH GRADE=899.36 TOP OF PIPE=896.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTHOLE LOCATION #2 TEST HOLE #3 6" WATER LINE (12" CASING) EX. GROUND ELEV=911.68 PROP. FINISH GRADE=911.68 TOP OF PIPE=905.63 TEST HOLE #3B 1.5" UNKNOWN EX. GROUND ELEV.=911.58 PROP. FINISH GRADE=911.58 TOP OF PIPE=909.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTHOLE LOCATION #4 1.5" BURIED ELECTRICAL LINE EX. GROUND ELEV.=918.04 GROUND ELEV.=918.04 PROP. FINISH GRADE=918.04 FINISH GRADE=918.04 TOP OF PIPE=916.36



S4
4°

13
'54

"W
49

.5
8'

N15°02'08"W
3.65'

N
11

°2
8'

04
"E

72
.8

6'

L=161.46', R=1450.50'

CB = N74°48'43"W

CD = 161.37'

W W

N71°37'23"W
72.58'

AP
PR

O
XI

M
AT

E
LO

C
AT

IO
N

O
F 

FU
TU

R
E

TX
D

O
T 

R
.O

..W
.

ANNULAR

PROBE

FILL

VENT/
VAPOR

ANNULAR

PROBE

FILL

VENT/
VAPOR

ANNULAR

PROBE

FILL

VENT/
VAPOR

ANNULAR

PROBE

FILL

VENT/
VAPOR

ANNULAR

PROBE

FILL

VENT/
VAPOR

C154

OFFSITE WATER PLAN

20 10 0 20 40

UTILITY GENERAL NOTES
UTILITY INSTALLATION CONSIDERATIONS

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

UTILITY LEGEND (NEW)

≤
≥

N

STATE HIGHWAY 114
(B.C. RHOME AVENUE)

(100' R.O.W. PER STATE OF TEXAS FINAL
RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP - PROJECT# R.W. 352-2-9)

APPROXIMATE
LOCATION

OF FUTURE
TXDOT R.O..W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2, BLOCK A TACO CASA RHOME ADDITION CAB. D, SLIDE 547 P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPK PROPERTIES, LLC DOC.# 2017-5094 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Utility (Offsite)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Utility (Offsite)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  TAB NAME:Utility (Offsite)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PMUtility (Offsite)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM7/25/2022 2:08 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF, OR CONNECTION TO ANY STORM DRAIN, SANITARY SEWER, OR ANY OTHER ELEVATION SENSITIVE UTILITY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE, VERIFY AND CALCULATE ALL POINTS OF CONNECTIONS AND ALL UTILITY CROSSINGS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INFORM THE ENGINEER AND THE OWNER OF ANY CONFLICT OR REQUIRED DEVIATIONS FROM THE PLAN. THE ENGINEER AND OWNER WILL BE HELD HARMLESS IN THE EVENT THE ENGINEER AND OWNER ARE NOT NOTIFIED OF A DESIGN CONFLICT. AS POSSIBLE, ALL PROPOSED UTILITIES SHALL BE ROUTED THROUGH PERVIOUS AREAS - SPECIFICALLY AVOIDING ON-SITE PAVED AREAS DESIGNATED FOR PARKING, ACCESS, AND VEHICULAR TRAFFIC FLOW. REFER TO THIS SHEET FOR LOCATION, AND SHEETS C530 THRU C530 THRU  THRU C531 FOR TRENCHING, BACKFILL, AND PLACEMENT DETAILS. FOR TRENCHING, BACKFILL, AND PLACEMENT DETAILS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE - 6' MIN. CLEAR FROM F/C (TRAVEL CENTER PARKING - 15' MIN. CLEAR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE (  10") 10")10")

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE (  12") 12")12")

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING UTILITY ELEVATIONS AT PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER AND WATER CONNECTION LOCATIONS AS SHOWN. CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY ENGINEER ON RECORD OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2, BLOCK A TACO CASA RHOME ADDITION CAB. D, SLIDE 547 P.R.W.C.T.



AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:K:\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Photometric  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PMK:\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Photometric  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  TAB NAME:Photometric  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PMPhotometric  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM7/25/2022 2:08 PM



PROFILE SCALE
HORIZ: 1" = 40'

VERT: 1" = 4'

PROFILE SCALE
HORIZ: 1" = 40'

VERT: 1" = 4'

C300

STORM & SEWER PROFILES

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

PROFILE SCALE
HORIZ: 1" = 40'

VERT: 1" = 4'

PROFILE SCALE
HORIZ: 1" = 40'

VERT: 1" = 4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:K:\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Utility Profile  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PMK:\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Utility Profile  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  TAB NAME:Utility Profile  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PMUtility Profile  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM7/25/2022 2:08 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FL 8"=906.90 PROP. FL 1-1/4"=907.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-1~STA. 0+00.00 CONNECT TO EX. MH EX. RIM=914.90±

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-1~STA. 0+85.93 1-6.44' DIA. SSMH INSTALL: E/ONE SANITARY SEWER LIFT STATION (DH502-129)  UNIT TOP=903.82 FG @ TOP=903.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 1-1/4"=896.46 FL 6"=895.73 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-A~STA. 3+63.10 INSTALL: 1-5' CURB INLET (RE: J1 & J5-C541) TC=901.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(15"RCP)=897.79  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(15"RCP)=897.00  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(15"RCP)=897.74 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(15"RCP)=897.48 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(15"RCP)=897.23 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(15"RCP)=896.97 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(15"RCP)=896.72 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(15"RCP)=896.46 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(15"RCP)=896.43 FL(8"HDPE)=896.66 FL(18"RCP)=896.43  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(12"RCP)=896.43 FL(18"RCP)=896.66 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(12"RCP)=896.43 FL(18"RCP)=896.66 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-A~STA. 2+05.40 INSTALL: 1-12"x75° BENDFG=903.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-A~STA. 0+88.58 INSTALL: 1-5' JUNCTION BOX FG=900.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-A~STA. 0+47.92 INSTALL: 1-5' CURB INLET #1 W/ 30F SNOUT  (RE: J1 & J5-C541) (RE: A11-C541) TC=900.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-A~STA. 0+00.00 INSTALL: 1-3:1 SET-SC CONCRETE SAFETY END TREATMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 6"=897.21  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q100=2.64 cfs Qcap=4.57 cfs Sf=0.17% V=2.15 fps

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q100=5.16 cfs Qcap=7.43 cfs Sf=0.24% V=2.92 fps

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q100=9.38 cfs Qcap=15.99 cfs Sf=0.17% V=2.99 fps

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q100=3.90 cfs Qcap=4.57 cfs Sf=0.36% V=3.17 fps

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-B~STA. 0+00.00 INSTALL: 1-3:1 PSET-SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(21"RCP)=886.00 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q100=21.44 cfs Qcap=23.00 cfs Sf=1.83% V=2.49 fps

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(21"RCP)=889.03 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-B~STA. 1+44.09= SD-B.1~STA 0+00.00 21"x15"x45° WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-B~STA. 2+85.00 4'X4' WYE INLET TOP OF INLET=896.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(21"RCP)=892.00 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(15"RCP)=889.28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q100=5.98 cfs Qcap=23.00 cfs Sf=0.14% V=2.49 fps

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-B.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(15"RCP)=891.63 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(18"RCP)=890.55  FL(12"RCP)=890.81 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(21"RCP)=889.03 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(18"RCP)=889.28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q100=16.12 cfs Qcap=22.66 cfs Sf=2.36% V=9.12 fps

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q100=5.56 cfs Qcap=5.79 cfs Sf=2.44% V=7.08 fps

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(15"RCP)=890.55  FL(12"RCP)=890.81 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-B.1~STA 0+00.00= SD-B~STA. 1+44.09 21"x15"x45° WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-B.1~STA 0+27.36= SD-B.2~STA. 0+00.00 15"x12"x45° WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-B.1~STA 0+47.73 INSTALL: 1-10' CURB INLET (RE: A1 & A5-C541) TC=895.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-B.2~STA. 0+00.00= SD-B.1~STA 0+27.36 15"x12"x45° WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-B.2~STA 0+51.11 INSTALL: 1-5' CURB INLET W/ 24F SNOUT (RE: A1 & A5-C541) TC=896.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-B.2~STA. 0+010.00 INSTALL: 1-45° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(12"RCP)=890.98  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(12"RCP)=892.03  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-B.1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
885

AutoCAD SHX Text
885

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
875

AutoCAD SHX Text
875

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(18"RCP)=890.55  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-B.1~STA 0+13.99 INSTALL: 1-45° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q100=10.58 cfs Qcap=13.95 cfs Sf=2.68% V=8.62 fps



SN: SD015A005NTS

GEN III SIGN PAD DETAIL

CLEANOUT AT LANDSCAPE

CLEANOUT AT SIDEWALK

CLEANOUT IN PAVEMENT

SN: SD016A007NTS

CLEANOUT SECTION DETAIL (ASPHALT)

A-A

SN: SD017A003NTS

CONCRETE COLLAR DETAIL

SN: SD024B002NTS

TRAVEL CENTER OUTSIDE TABLE PLACEMENT

SN: SD023A003NTS

PEX DETAIL - WATER METER & BFP @ STREET

SN: SD029A002NTS

OUTDOOR BACKFLOW PREVENTION ASSEMBLY

C500

MISC. SITE DETAILS

L1 L11

F1

A1

F11

A11

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. 4" THICK X 4000 P.S.I. CONCRETE LADDER PAD W/6"X6" 4" THICK X 4000 P.S.I. CONCRETE LADDER PAD W/6"X6" 10 GA. W.W.F. PLACED LEVEL, MID-DEPTH (TYPICAL) 2. 4" THICK X 4000 P.S.I. CONCRETE SIGN PAD W/6"X6" 4" THICK X 4000 P.S.I. CONCRETE SIGN PAD W/6"X6" 10 GA. W.W.F. PLACED LEVEL, MID-DEPTH (TYPICAL) 3. CAULK CONSTRUCTION JOINT BETWEEN SIGN AND LADDER CAULK CONSTRUCTION JOINT BETWEEN SIGN AND LADDER PADS. 4. FOR QT SIGN PAD PLACEMENT, RE: SITE PLAN FOR SITE FOR QT SIGN PAD PLACEMENT, RE: SITE PLAN FOR SITE SPECIFIC SIGNAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
QT HORIZONTAL SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QT VERTICAL SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QT POLE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORE SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QT VERTICAL SIGN W/ ELECTRIC PRICER (LADDER PADS OMITTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SANITARY SEWER CO'S TO BE GAS TIGHT STORM SEWER CO'S TO BE WATER TIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER OF BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL-60R

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDB-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDB-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL PIPE, JOINTS, AND ADAPTORS MUST BE STORED PER THE GUIDELINES ALL PIPE, JOINTS, AND ADAPTORS MUST BE STORED PER THE GUIDELINES LAID OUT IN UPONOR SPECIFICATIONS. 2. PIPE BE STORED IN A FLAT, DRY, WELL VENTILATED LOCATION, NOT PIPE BE STORED IN A FLAT, DRY, WELL VENTILATED LOCATION, NOT EXPOSED TO DIRECT SUNLIGHT. NORMAL CARE IN HANDLING SHALL BE EXERCISED TO AVOID ABUSE OF THE TUBING. THE TUBING AND FITTINGS SHALL NOT BE THROWN OR DROPPED ON THE GROUND, WALKED ON, OR DRAGGED. 3. TUBING CONNECTION:   ALL TUBING CONNECTIONS SHALL BE MADE TUBING CONNECTION:   ALL TUBING CONNECTIONS SHALL BE MADE STRICTLY PER THE MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS. 4. CONNECTION TO OTHER MATERIALS: CONNECTIONS BETWEEN CROSS-LINKED CONNECTION TO OTHER MATERIALS: CONNECTIONS BETWEEN CROSS-LINKED POLYETHYLENE PLASTIC TUBING AND OTHER PIPING MATERIALS SHALL BE BY USE OF APPROVED ADAPTER FITTINGS. ADAPTER FITTINGS SHALL BE CONNECTED BY NPT THREADS, COPPER TUBING, COPPER FITTING OR PROPRESS FITTINGS. THE ADAPTER FITTINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS. 5. EXPANSION AND CONTRACTION: PROVISION SHALL BE TAKEN FOR THE EXPANSION AND CONTRACTION: PROVISION SHALL BE TAKEN FOR THE EXPANSION AND CONTRACTION OF THE CROSSLINKED POLYETHYLENE PLASTIC TUBING INSTALLATION. THE TUBING SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED IN TIGHT STRAIGHT RUNS. FLEXIBILITY IN THE INSTALLATION SHALL BE PROVIDED TO PERMIT EXPANSION AND CONTRACTION. 6. PIPE PROTECTION: CROSS-LINKED POLYETHYLENE PLASTIC TUBING SHALL PIPE PROTECTION: CROSS-LINKED POLYETHYLENE PLASTIC TUBING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN A WORKMANLIKE MANNER TO AVOID DAMAGE TO THE TUBING AND SURROUNDING BUILDING SYSTEMS. CROSS-LINKED POLYETHYLENE PLASTIC TUBING SHALL BE PROTECTED TO AVOID ABRASION AND CONTACT WITH THE SURROUNDING BUILDING MATERIAL. 7. PIPING IDENTIFICATION: CROSS-LINKED POLYETHYLENE PLASTIC PIPING PIPING IDENTIFICATION: CROSS-LINKED POLYETHYLENE PLASTIC PIPING SYSTEMS FOR HOT AND COLD WATER DISTRIBUTION SHALL HAVE THE MARKINGS THAT CONFORM TO THE ASTM F876 MARKING REQUIREMENTS AND ALSO INCLUDE: NSF-PW, ES ER 5944 ES ER 5945 ES ER 5421. 8. CONNECTION SCHEDULE: CONNECTION SCHEDULE: PROPEX FITTING # Q 4502020 2" PEX x 2" COPPER FITTING PROPEX FITTING # Q 4512020 2" PEX x 2" COPPER PIPE  PROPEX FITTING # G 4501515 1.5" PEX x 1.5" COPPER FITTING PROPEX FITTING # G 4511515 1.5" PEX x 1.5" COPPER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFLOW PREVENTERS MUST BE TESTED BY A CERTIFIED TESTER BEFORE A FINAL APPROVAL IS ISSUED. ALL COPPER PIPE JOINTS SHALL BE SOLDERED. THE SOLDER ALLOY SHALL COMPLY W/ASTM B 32 HAVING A SILVER CONTENT OF NOT LESS THAN 3.4% INTENDED FOR JOINING COPPER PIPES FOR POTABLE WATER SYSTEMS (GRADES SN 94, SN 95, OR SN 96). THE FLUX SHALL BE TYPE OA FOR GENERAL SOLDERING ON COPPER INSTALL A BRASS PIPE PLUG IN EACH TEST COCK ON THE ASSEMBLY. FINISHED GRADE UNDER THE BACKFLOW PREVENTER SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 95% OF MAX. DENSITY. PROVIDE 12-INCH MIN. CLEARANCE BETWEEN BACKFLOW PREVENTION ASSEMBLY AND PERMANENT STRUCTURES OF LANDSCAPE VEGETATION. FOR UNDERGROUND VAULT, REFERENCE OLDCASTLE MODEL 1730 OR EQUIVALENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN. 24" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS MISC. SITE.dwg  TAB NAME:MISC. SITE DETAILS  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS MISC. SITE.dwg  TAB NAME:MISC. SITE DETAILS  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  TAB NAME:MISC. SITE DETAILS  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PMMISC. SITE DETAILS  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PMUSER:bhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PMbhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM7/25/2022 2:08 PM



SN:NTS

NOT USED
SN:NTS

NOT USED

SN:NTS

NOT USED

 FIRE LANE - NO PARKING  FIRE LANE - NO PARKING

SN: SD037A001NTS

FIRE LANE MARKING

NO PARKING  FIRE LANE

NO PARKING  FIRE LANE

SN: SD038A001NTS

FIRE LANE MARKING - ALONG CURB

SN:NTS

NOT USED

SN:NTS

NOT USED
SN:NTS

NOT USED

SN:NTS

NOT USED

C501

MISC. SITE DETAILS

L1 L11

F1

A1

F11

A11

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

L6

F6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. FIRE LANE MARKING 6" WIDE, RED PAINTED STRIPE WITH 4" HIGH WHITE LETTERS FIRE LANE MARKING 6" WIDE, RED PAINTED STRIPE WITH 4" HIGH WHITE LETTERS 2. PROVIDE CERTIFIED TEST REPORTS FROM SAMPLING AND TESTING PRIOR TO USE OF PROVIDE CERTIFIED TEST REPORTS FROM SAMPLING AND TESTING PRIOR TO USE OF PAINT MATERIALS AT THE JOBSITE. 3. APPLY PAINT TO CLEAN, DRY SURFACES, ONLY WHEN THE AIR AND SURFACE APPLY PAINT TO CLEAN, DRY SURFACES, ONLY WHEN THE AIR AND SURFACE TEMPERATURE IS BETWEEN 50°F-95°F.4. ALLOW NEW PAVEMENT SURFACES TO CURE FOR A PERIOD OF NOT LESS THAN 30 ALLOW NEW PAVEMENT SURFACES TO CURE FOR A PERIOD OF NOT LESS THAN 30 DAYS BEFORE APPLICATION OF MARKING MATERIALS.  5. UTILIZE SUITABLE WARNING SIGNS AND TRAFFIC CONTROL AS NECESSARY TO UTILIZE SUITABLE WARNING SIGNS AND TRAFFIC CONTROL AS NECESSARY TO ACCOMPLISH AND PROTECT WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE STRIPING TO BE 6" WIDE RED PAINT WITH "NO PARKING FIRE LANE" IN 4" TALL WHITE LETTERS.  WORDING MAY NOT BE SPACED GREATER THAN 10' APART.  STRIPING TO BE PAINTED ON THE FACE OF CURB WHEN PRESENT AND PAINTED FLAT ON THE PARKING SURFACE WHEN IT IS NOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS MISC. SITE.dwg  TAB NAME:MISC. SITE DETAILS 2  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS MISC. SITE.dwg  TAB NAME:MISC. SITE DETAILS 2  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  TAB NAME:MISC. SITE DETAILS 2  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PMMISC. SITE DETAILS 2  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PMUSER:bhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PMbhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM7/25/2022 2:08 PM



Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

C502

SANITARY SEWER LIFT
STATION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS MISC. SITE.dwg  TAB NAME:SITE DETAIL SHEET 3  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS MISC. SITE.dwg  TAB NAME:SITE DETAIL SHEET 3  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  TAB NAME:SITE DETAIL SHEET 3  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PMSITE DETAIL SHEET 3  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PMUSER:bhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PMbhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:08 PM7/25/2022 2:08 PM



SN: AD002D009NTS

SINGLE STALL ADA PARKING STRIPING DETAIL (TEXAS)
SN: AD001D009NTS

DOUBLE STALL ADA PARKING STRIPING DETAIL (TEXAS)
SN: AD003D0011NTS

ADA SIGN IN BOLLARD (TEXAS)
REAR ELEVATION SIDE ELEVATION FRONT ELEVATION

VIOLATORS
SUBJECT TO

FINE AND
TOWING

SECTION A-A

SN: AD004A014NTS

AIR SERVICE INSTALL PLAN (RIGHT HAND INSTALL)

PLAN

SN: AD015A002NTS

RAMP - CURB TRANSITION PAINTING DETAIL

SECTION A-A

SN: AD012A007NTS

PARKING LOT CURB RAMP @ ADA CROSSING
SN: AD016A001NTS

ISLAND - BARRIER CURB PAINTING DETAIL (NON-LANDSCAPED)

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

C510

ADA DETAILS

L1 L6 L11

F1

A1

F11

A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES 18'-0" TO 20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES 18'-0" TO 20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. RE: SITE PLAN FOR LOCATION OF ADA PARKING SPACES AND ACCESS AISLE IN RELATIONSHIP TO THE DOOR LOCATION. (THIS DETAIL IS FOR STRIPING LAYOUT ONLY) 2. PARKING STRIPES AND THE ADA INTERNATIONAL HANDICAP SYMBOL ARE TO BE PAINTED PER THE MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS. (RE: PROJECT SPECS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. RE: SITE PLAN FOR LOCATION OF ADA PARKING SPACES AND ACCESS AISLE IN RELATIONSHIP TO THE DOOR LOCATION. (THIS DETAIL IS FOR STRIPING LAYOUT ONLY) 2. PARKING STRIPES AND THE ADA INTERNATIONAL HANDICAP SYMBOL ARE TO BE PAINTED PER THE MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS. (RE: PROJECT SPECS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES 18'-0" TO 20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES 18'-0" TO 20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPLIED BY QUIKTRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. RE: SITE PLAN FOR DETERMINING LOCATION. RE: SITE PLAN FOR DETERMINING LOCATION. 2. ADA SIGNAGE TO BE FASTENED TO FRAME ADA SIGNAGE TO BE FASTENED TO FRAME USING POP RIVETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE  PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISABLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSOR AND STAND SUPPLIED BY QUIKTRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER OF BUTTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'-0" MIN. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'-0" MIN. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE EDGE OF STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISOMETRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. REQUIRED FOR ALL PRIVATE REQUIRED FOR ALL PRIVATE PROPERTY INTERIOR LOCATIONS. 2. RE: PROJECT SPECS FOR PRODUCT RE: PROJECT SPECS FOR PRODUCT COLOR & TYPE. 3. PRODUCT SHOULD BE APPLIED PER PRODUCT SHOULD BE APPLIED PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS. 4. PREPARATION OF THE SURFACE SHALL PREPARATION OF THE SURFACE SHALL CONSIST OF A MINIMUM OF TWO APPLICATIONS OF POWER WASHING. 5. TWO APPLICATIONS OF PRODUCT TWO APPLICATIONS OF PRODUCT SHALL BE ROLLED ON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:12 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
5% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:12 MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:12 MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
5% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE: GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR APPROVED METHOD OF SUBGRADE PREPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE: AHJ SPEC'S FOR WORK IN R-O-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. REQUIRED FOR ALL PRIVATE REQUIRED FOR ALL PRIVATE PROPERTY INTERIOR LOCATIONS. 2. RE: PROJECT SPECS FOR PRODUCT RE: PROJECT SPECS FOR PRODUCT COLOR & TYPE. 3. PRODUCT SHOULD BE APPLIED PER PRODUCT SHOULD BE APPLIED PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS. 4. PREPARATION OF THE SURFACE SHALL PREPARATION OF THE SURFACE SHALL CONSIST OF A MINIMUM OF TWO APPLICATIONS OF POWER WASHING. 5. TWO APPLICATIONS OF PRODUCT TWO APPLICATIONS OF PRODUCT SHALL BE ROLLED ON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISOMETRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS ADA.dwg  TAB NAME:ADA DETAILS  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:38 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS ADA.dwg  TAB NAME:ADA DETAILS  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:38 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  TAB NAME:ADA DETAILS  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:38 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMADA DETAILS  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:38 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:38 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMUSER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:38 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMamello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:38 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:38 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM5/27/2022 2:38 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM7/25/2022 2:09 PM



SN: PD005A011NTS

PAVING JOINT - ISOLATION

SN: PD055H005NTS

CONCRETE PAVING SECTION 2 - TC SIDE
SN: PD055F005NTS

ASPHALT PAVING SECTION 4 - STORE SIDE

SN: PD002A010NTS

SIDEWALK SECTION ABUTTING CURB & GUTTER

SN:PD001C015

PAVING SECTION THROUGH SITE AT BUILDING

SN: PD006A009NTS

PAVING JOINT - CONSTRUCTION

SN: PD055M005NTS

CONCRETE PAVING SECTION - STORE SIDE (PVR ABOVE 1.0)

SN: PD055L005NTS

ASPHALT PAVING SECTION 4 - TC SIDE

PAVING DETAILS

L1

F1

A1

F11

A11

F6

A6 C520

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. NO DOWELS ALLOWED WITHIN 12" OF A CROSS JOINT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWEL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-DOWEL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE: GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR APPROVED METHOD OF SUBGRADE PREPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.SEE TABLE LOCATED IN QT ASPHALT SPECS UNDER PART 2 FOR BASE AND SURFACE COURSE. 2.SEE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR APPROVED METHOD OF SUBGRADE PREPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
* THE OPTION OF ALL WEAR COURSE LIFTS OR COMBINATION OF  WEAR AND BASE COURSE LIFTS IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE CONTRACTOR AND THEIR SPECIFIC STAGING PLAN. MINIMUM WEAR COURSE THICKNESS IS 3".

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE RE: GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE: GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR APPROVED METHOD OF SUBGRADE PREPARATION. RE: AHJ SPEC'S FOR WORK IN R-O-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE: GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR APPROVED METHOD OF SUBGRADE PREPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THIS DETAIL TO BE USED ON ALL COLD JOINTS. 2. NO DOWELS ALLOWED WITHIN 12" OF A CROSS JOINT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE: GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR APPROVED METHOD OF SUBGRADE PREPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.SEE TABLE LOCATED IN QT ASPHALT SPECS UNDER PART 2 FOR BASE AND SURFACE COURSE. 2.SEE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR APPROVED METHOD OF SUBGRADE PREPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
* THE OPTION OF ALL WEAR COURSE LIFTS OR COMBINATION OF  WEAR AND BASE COURSE LIFTS IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE CONTRACTOR AND THEIR SPECIFIC STAGING PLAN. MINIMUM WEAR COURSE THICKNESS IS 4".

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS PAVING.DWG  TAB NAME:Paving Detail Sheet 1  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS PAVING.DWG  TAB NAME:Paving Detail Sheet 1  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  TAB NAME:Paving Detail Sheet 1  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMPaving Detail Sheet 1  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMUSER:bhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMbhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM7/25/2022 2:09 PM



SN: PD017A013NTS

STANDARD RADIUS PROTECTOR SECTION
SN: PD010A013NTS

CURB DETAIL - ROLLOVER / MOUNTABLE
SN: PD016A006NTS

RADIUS PROTECTOR PLAN

SN: PD019A007NTS

TYPICAL JOINT LAYOUT - AT RADIUS AND ANGLES

WITHIN 18"
OF A JOINT

IDEAL LAYOUT

WITHIN
A PANEL

MID JOINT

SN: PD021A003NTS

TYPICAL MANHOLE / FUEL MANWAY JOINT LAYOUTS
SN: PD077A004NTS

GAS ISLAND JOINTING - (G3S DS STEEL)

SN: PD009D015NTS

CURB DETAIL - BARRIER (PVR SITE)
SN: PD008A008NTS

THICKENED EDGE SECTION
SN: PD007A012NTS

PAVING JOINT - CONTRACTION

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

PAVING DETAILS

L1 L6 L11

F1

A1

F11

A11

F6

C521A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" UNLESS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" UNLESS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE: GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR APPROVED METHOD OF SUBGRADE PREPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP / SIDEWALK (RE: SITE PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORE SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. IF DISTANCE TO SIDEWALK IS LESS THAN 2', PLACE PROTECTOR TO SIDEWALK. 2. TOOLED CONTRACTION JOINTS TO BE ADDED @ 5' C/C (MAX.), MATCH CURB JOINTS WHEN POSSIBLE.  3. 5' ON EXTERIOR DRIVES, 3' ON INTERIOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"TAB"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. "DOG LEGS" SHALL BE 3' MIN. "DOG LEGS" SHALL BE 3' MIN. 2. "TAB" PORTION OF SLAB SHALL BE 3' MIN. "TAB" PORTION OF SLAB SHALL BE 3' MIN. 3. "DOG LEG" TO BE 90° TO THE CURB. "DOG LEG" TO BE 90° TO THE CURB. 4. "DOG LEG" JOINTS SHALL BE DOWELED "DOG LEG" JOINTS SHALL BE DOWELED CONSTRUCTION REGARDLESS OF REMAINDER OF JOINT TYPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUEL MANWAYS DO NOT USE ISOLATION JOINTS, UTILITY MANHOLE STRUCTURES USE ISOLATION JOINT AT MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE: AHJ SPEC'S FOR WORK IN R-O-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE WHERE QT CONCRETE EDGE ABUTS EXISTING PAVING SECTION BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON QT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON QT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON QT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS PAVING.DWG  TAB NAME:Paving Detail Sheet 2  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS PAVING.DWG  TAB NAME:Paving Detail Sheet 2  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  TAB NAME:Paving Detail Sheet 2  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMPaving Detail Sheet 2  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMUSER:bhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMbhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM7/25/2022 2:09 PM



SN: PD076A003NTS

GREASE TRAP PAVEMENT DETAIL
SN: PD071A003NTS

FIBERLITE LID DETAIL

SN: PD035A013NTS

TYPE A ISLAND JOINT DETAIL
SN: PD073A004NTS

ASPHALT TO CONCRETE TRANSITION PAVING SECTION

SN: PD024A009NTS

ISLAND SECTION B-B-PAVED ISLAND

SN: PD069A004NTS

G3S BUILDING SIDEWALK TRANSITION DETAIL

PLAN

SECTION A-A

SN: PD036A004NTS

DOWELED EXPANSION JOINTS AT BOLLARD PAVEMENT SECTION

SN: PD011A006NTS

CURB DETAIL - TEMPORARY

PAVING DETAILS

C522

L1 L6 L11

F1

A1

F11F6

A6

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF DISTANCE FROM CONCRETE TO GUTTER IS LESS THAN 4', EXTEND CONCRETE PAVING TO THE GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: BASE & SURFACE COURSE SPECIFICATION ARE MARKET SPECIFIC    REFER TO ASPHALT PAVING SPECIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE: GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR APPROVED METHOD OF SUBGRADE PREPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE: GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR APPROVED METHOD OF SUBGRADE PREPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK CONCRETE PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK CONCRETE PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE: GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR APPROVED METHOD OF SUBGRADE PREPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS PAVING.DWG  TAB NAME:Paving Detail Sheet 3  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS PAVING.DWG  TAB NAME:Paving Detail Sheet 3  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  TAB NAME:Paving Detail Sheet 3  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMPaving Detail Sheet 3  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMUSER:bhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMbhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM7/25/2022 2:09 PM



SN: PD070A004NTS

GUTTER PAN RADIUS DETAIL
SN: PD042A003NTS

PAVING JOINT - SEALANT TOLERANCE DETAIL

SN: PD046A002NTS

DOWEL - JOINT SEPARATION DETAIL

SN: PD061A004NTS

BUILDING SIDEWALK JOINT - CONTRACTION

R
R

R

PAVING LEGEND

R

SN: PD043A004NTS

CURB DETAIL - DRIVE ENTRANCE

PLAN

CURB & GUTTER
LAYOUT PLAN

SN: PD057A003NTS

SIDEWALK SECTION

SN: PD079A001NTS

CONCRETE APRON CORNER DETAIL (ASPHALT PAVING ONLY)

SN: PD081A001NTS

TC RADIUS PROTECTOR
SECTION A-A

PLAN

SN: PD003A011NTS

PAVEMENT REINFORCING DETAIL (DOWELED)

 

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

PAVING DETAILS

L1

A1

L11

C523

F11

A11

L6

F1 F6

A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
 5'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
 10'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. 1" x18" SMOOTH STEEL DOWEL BARS @ 12"O.C., EPOXY COATED. 2. NOT REINFORCED EXCEPT WHEN PANELS WITH NOT REINFORCED EXCEPT WHEN PANELS WITH LENGTH TO WIDTH RATIO EXCEEDS 1.50, THEN #3 REBAR @ 24" O.C. BOTH WAYS, 2" CLEAR FROM TOP OF SLAB. 3. IF ADJACENT JOINT DOES NOT LINE UP (TEE IF ADJACENT JOINT DOES NOT LINE UP (TEE JOINT) OMIT DOWELS ON THAT SIDE OF PANEL. 4. DOWEL BASKET WIRES SHALL NOT CROSS DOWEL BASKET WIRES SHALL NOT CROSS JOINTS.  CROSS WIRES MUST BE CUT AND REMOVED PRIOR TO POUR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION - DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTION - DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISOLATION - DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION - NO DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTION - NO DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISOLATION - NO DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKENED EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS PROTECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTABLE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE: GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR APPROVED  METHOD OF SUBGRADE PREPARATION. RE: AHJ SPEC'S FOR WORK IN R-O-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVING ASPHALT PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVING CONCRETE PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PANELS WITH THE FOLLOWING CRITERIA SHALL BE PANELS WITH THE FOLLOWING CRITERIA SHALL BE REINFORCED (EXCEPT 16' PANELS BETWEEN DOUBLE STACK PANELS BETWEEN DOUBLE STACK FUEL ISLANDS AND THOSE PANELS PROJECTING OUTWARD FROM THESE): PANELS OF MORE THAN 15' IN LENGTH OR WIDTH, PANELS THAT EXCEED THE MAXIMUM LENGTH TO WIDTH RATIO OF 1.50:1, PANELS THAT ARE IRREGULAR IN SHAPE OR PANELS IN WHICH ANY CORNER'S ACUTE ANGLE IS LESS THAN THE MINIMUM 80 DEGREES. 2. RE: PAVING PLAN TO LOCATE REINFORCED PANELS. RE: PAVING PLAN TO LOCATE REINFORCED PANELS. 3. RE: PAVING PLAN FOR BROOM FINISH DIRECTION. RE: PAVING PLAN FOR BROOM FINISH DIRECTION. 4. MAINTAIN 2" CLEAR COVER AT ENDS OF BARS. MAINTAIN 2" CLEAR COVER AT ENDS OF BARS. 5. TIE ALL BARS TOGETHER WHERE THEY CROSS. TIE ALL BARS TOGETHER WHERE THEY CROSS. 6.  REBAR SHALL BE 2" CLEAR MIN. FROM ANY DOWEL BARS. REBAR SHALL BE 2" CLEAR MIN. FROM ANY DOWEL BARS. 7.  USE PROPER CHAIRS TO MAINTAIN 2" CLEAR FROM TOP USE PROPER CHAIRS TO MAINTAIN 2" CLEAR FROM TOP OF PAVEMENT. 8.  UP TO 4 STAKES PER PANEL IS ACCEPTABLE TO PREVENT UP TO 4 STAKES PER PANEL IS ACCEPTABLE TO PREVENT MOVEMENT OF  REBAR DURING POUR. STAKES SHALL BE REBAR DURING POUR. STAKES SHALL BE 24" OR MORE FROM THE EDGE OF PANEL. 9.  REFERENCE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR APPROVED METHOD OF SUBGRADE PREPARATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS PAVING.DWG  TAB NAME:Paving Detail Sheet 4  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS PAVING.DWG  TAB NAME:Paving Detail Sheet 4  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  TAB NAME:Paving Detail Sheet 4  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMPaving Detail Sheet 4  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMUSER:bhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMbhowell  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  SAVED:7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM7/21/2022 11:14 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM7/25/2022 2:09 PM



SN: PD028A005NTS

PAVING JOINT - ISOLATION (TRAVEL CENTER)

SN: PD029A006NTS

PAVING JOINT - CONSTRUCTION (TRAVEL CENTER)

SN: PD018A009NTS

RADIUS PROTECTOR SECTION (TRAVEL CENTER)

SN: PD030A005NTS

PAVING JOINT - CONTRACTION (TRAVEL CENTER)
SN: PD031A006NTS

THICKENED EDGE SECTION (TRAVEL CENTER)

SN: PD032A008NTS

CURB DETAIL - BARRIER (TRAVEL CENTER)

SN: PD027A005NTS

PAVING JOINT - TIED (TRAVEL CENTER)

JOINT TO BE USED FOR CONCRETE REPAIR ONLY -
CONTACT QT CM FOR DIRECTION

SN: PD033A008NTS

CURB DETAIL - ROLLOVER / MOUNTABLE (TRAVEL CENTER)
SN: PD034A005NTS

CURB DETAIL - TEMPORARY (TRAVEL CENTER)

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

C524

PAVING DETAILS (TRAVEL
CENTER)

L1 L6 L11

F1

A1

F11

A11

F6

A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" UNLESS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" UNLESS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE: GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR APPROVED METHOD OF SUBGRADE PREPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE WHERE QT CONCRETE EDGE ABUTS EXISTING PAVING SECTION BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON QT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON QT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON QT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS PAVING-TRAVEL CENTER.DWG  TAB NAME:PAVING DETAILS (TRAVEL CENTER)  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:36 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS PAVING-TRAVEL CENTER.DWG  TAB NAME:PAVING DETAILS (TRAVEL CENTER)  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:36 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  TAB NAME:PAVING DETAILS (TRAVEL CENTER)  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:36 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMPAVING DETAILS (TRAVEL CENTER)  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:36 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:36 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMUSER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:36 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMamello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:36 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:36 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM5/27/2022 2:36 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM7/25/2022 2:09 PM



SN: PD053C007NTS

BIO DIESEL ISLAND JOINTING - NO BLENDING

SN: PD067A004NTS

TRAVEL CENTER SCALE PIT - SCOPE BREAKOUT

DESCRIPTION BY GC BY MT
SCALE SLAB, FOUNDATIONS, AND STEEL X
SCALE SIGN FOUNDATIONS
EXCAVATION OF PIT X
SCALE INSTALLATION X
SCALE SUBGRADE AND BACKFILL X
SUMP PUMP, PUMP CONDUIT, AND PULLING CABLE X
SCALE ELECTRICAL CONDUIT AND PULLING CABLE X

SCALE SIGN ELECTRICAL CONDUIT AND PULLING CABLE X
SCALE SIGN INTERCOM CONDUIT AND PULLING CABLE X
FINAL TERMINATIONS TO POWER TERMINATIONS X
LOW VOLTAGE X
CONNECTING SCALE LOAD CELLS X
CONCRETE LEVELING PADS AT ENDS OF SCALE (SEE SECTION C-C
ON MT PLANS) X
NOTE: SIGN ANCHOR BOLTS FURNISHED BY SIGN CONTRACTOR,
INSTALLED BY GC

SCALE SIGN STRUCTURAL STEEL AND SIGN BOX X

X

SN:NTS

NOT USED

SN: PD081A003NTS

TRAVEL CENTER SCALE PIT CONDUIT LOCATION

DIRECTION OF TRAVEL

STORE SIDE

SN: PD066A003NTS

TRAVEL CENTER SCALE PIT SECTION
SN: PD080A003NTS

TC HYDRANT SHUT OFF VALVE

SN: PD053D007NTS

BIO DIESEL ISLAND JOINTING - WITH BLENDING

SN:NTS

NOT USED
SN:NTS

NOT USED

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

C525

PAVING DETAILS (TRAVEL
CENTER)

L1 L6 L11

F1

A1

F11

A11

F6

A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUIT LOCATIONS MAY VARY BASED ON APPLICATION, AS LONG AS IT DOES NOT INTERFERE WITH BASE PLATE OR ANCHOR LOCATIONS. ON ABOVE GROUND INSTALLATIONS, THE CONDUIT MAY BE RUN ALONG THE SIDE OF THE FOUNDATION. PLEASE CHECK FOR LOCAL CODE REQUIREMENTS REGARDING CONDUIT PLACEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: REFER TO METTLER TOLEDO DRAWINGS       FOR INSTALLATION SPECIFICATIONS,       PIT DEPTH AND DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE MATERIAL SUMMARY CHART ON MT DRAWINGS FOR DEPTH OF PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: REFER TO METTLER TOLEDO DRAWINGS       FOR INFORMATION NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE: GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR APPROVED METHOD OF SUBGRADE PREPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS PAVING-TRAVEL CENTER.DWG  TAB NAME:TC Paving Detail Sheet 2  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:36 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS PAVING-TRAVEL CENTER.DWG  TAB NAME:TC Paving Detail Sheet 2  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:36 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  TAB NAME:TC Paving Detail Sheet 2  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:36 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMTC Paving Detail Sheet 2  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:36 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:36 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMUSER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:36 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMamello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:36 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:36 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM5/27/2022 2:36 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM7/25/2022 2:09 PM



SN: TD005A007NTS

ON-SITE WATER LINE TRENCH SECTION (PAVED)

SN: TD007A002NTS

BUILDING OR CANOPY DRAINAGE TRENCH SECTION (NON PAVED)BUILDING OR CANOPY DRAINAGE TRENCH SECTION (NON PAVED)
SN: TD008A003NTS

ON-SITE WATER LINE TRENCH SECTION (NON PAVED)
SN: TD010A005NTS

PRIMARY ELECTRICAL & TELEPHONE CONDUIT TRENCH SECTION (PAVED)

SN: TD006A005NTS

BUILDING OR CANOPY DRAINAGE TRENCH SECTION (PAVED)

SN: TD011A003NTS

PRIMARY ELECTRICAL & TELEPHONE CONDUIT TRENCH SECTION (NON PAVED)PRIMARY ELECTRICAL & TELEPHONE CONDUIT TRENCH SECTION (NON PAVED)
SN: TD012A005NTS

1" Ø OR SMALLER ELECTRICAL CONDUIT TRENCH SECTION (PAVED)
SN: TD013A003NTS

1" Ø OR SMALLER ELECTRICAL CONDUIT TRENCH SECTION (UNPAVED)

SN:NTS

NOT USED

C530

TRENCHING DETAILS

L1 L6 L11

F1

A1

F11

A11

F6

A6

L1 L6 L11

F1

A1

F11

A11

F6

A6

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022
TRENCHING GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
~CONCRETE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL COPPER PIPING SHALL BE TYPE K WRAPPED IN 3M VINYL TAPE FROM THE BUILDING TO THE METER. ALWAYS ATTEMPT TO RUN UTILITY TRENCH OUTSIDE OF PAVED AREA WHEN AVAILABLE - RE: PLAN SHEETS. RE. PROJECT SPECS FOR GRADATION TABLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH MATERIAL SHALL CONSIST OF DRY, ROCK-FREE DIRT. MIN. DRAIN PIPE CLEARANCE MAY BEGIN @ 1'-0" FROM T.O.P. TO FINISH GRADE IF CONDITIONS WARRANT DUE TO GRADES, ROCK, ETC. UNDER PAVEMENT, CURB, & FRENCH DRAIN PIPE MUST BE TAKEN TO STORM STRUCTURE, OR TO SURFACE DRAINAGE SWALE. SEE GRADING PLAN FOR LOCATION BEFORE TRANSITION TO NON PAVED TRENCH SECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH MATERIAL SHALL CONSIST OF DRY, ROCK-FREE DIRT. ALL COPPER PIPING SHALL BE TYPE K WRAPPED IN 3M VINYL TAPE FROM THE BUILDING TO THE METER. ALWAYS ATTEMPT TO RUN UTILITY TRENCH OUTSIDE OF PAVED AREA WHEN AVAILABLE - RE: PLAN SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
~CONCRETE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND 18" BEYOND BACK OF CURB (OUTSIDE OF ALL PAVED AREAS) BEFORE TRANSITIONING TO NON-PAVED TRENCH DETAIL. ALWAYS ATTEMPT TO RUN UTILITY TRENCH OUTSIDE OF PAVED AREA WHEN AVAILABLE - RE: PLAN SHEETS RE. PROJECT SPECS FOR GRADATION TABLE. IF CONDUITS ARE TO BE STACKED,  F CONDUITS ARE TO BE STACKED,  UPPERMOST CONDUIT TO REMAIN MIN. OF 4'-0" BELOW GRADE WITH MIN. 12" VERTICAL CLEARANCE BETWEEN CONDUITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
~CONCRETE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND 18" BEYOND BACK OF CURB (OUTSIDE OF ALL PAVED AREAS) BEFORE TRANSITIONING TO NON-PAVED TRENCH DETAIL. MIN. DRAIN PIPE CLEARANCE MAY BEGIN @ 1'-0" FROM T.O.P. TO FINISH GRADE IF CONDITIONS WARRANT DUE TO GRADES, ROCK, ETC. RE. PROJECT SPECS FOR GRADATION TABLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH MATERIAL SHALL CONSIST OF DRY, ROCK-FREE DIRT. ALWAYS ATTEMPT TO RUN UTILITY TRENCH OUTSIDE OF PAVED AREA WHEN AVAILABLE - RE: PLAN SHEETS IF CONDUITS ARE TO BE STACKED,  UPPERMOST CONDUIT TO REMAIN MIN. OF 4'-0" BELOW GRADE WITH MIN. 12" VERTICAL CLEARANCE BETWEEN CONDUITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
~CONCRETE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND 18" BEYOND BACK OF CURB (OUTSIDE OF ALL PAVED AREAS) BEFORE TRANSITIONING TO NON-PAVED TRENCH DETAIL. ALWAYS ATTEMPT TO RUN UTILITY TRENCH OUTSIDE OF PAVED AREA WHEN AVAILABLE - RE: PLAN SHEETS RE. PROJECT SPECS FOR GRADATION TABLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH MATERIAL SHALL CONSIST OF DRY, ROCK-FREE DIRT. ALWAYS ATTEMPT TO RUN UTILITY TRENCH OUTSIDE OF PAVED AREA WHEN AVAILABLE - RE: PLAN SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS TRENCHING.dwg  TAB NAME:Trenching Details Sheet 1  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:37 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS TRENCHING.dwg  TAB NAME:Trenching Details Sheet 1  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:37 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  TAB NAME:Trenching Details Sheet 1  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:37 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMTrenching Details Sheet 1  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:37 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:37 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMamello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:37 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:37 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM5/27/2022 2:37 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM7/25/2022 2:09 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	ALL MINIMUM DEPTHS TO MEET THE CITY OF ALL MINIMUM DEPTHS TO MEET THE CITY OF RHOME STANDARDS FOR WATER, SANITARY SEWER, AND STORM LINES. 



SN: TD016A002NTS

TYPICAL IRRIGATION PIPING TRENCH SECTION (NON PAVED)
SN: TD015A006NTS

TYPICAL IRRIGATION PIPING TRENCH SECTION (PAVED)

SN: TD017A003NTS

GEOTECH FABRIC IN SUB-SURFACE DRAIN
SN: TD018A001NTS

12" DIAMETER OR LARGER STORM DRAIN (PAVED)
SN: TD018B001NTS

12" DIAMETER OR LARGER STORM DRAIN (NON PAVED)

SN: TD014A002NTS

EXCAVATION BENCHING DETAIL

SN:NTS

NOT USED
SN:NTS

NOT USED
SN:NTS

NOT USED C531

TRENCHING DETAILS

L1 L6 L11

F1

A1

F11

A11

F6

A6

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH MATERIAL SHALL CONSIST OF DRY, ROCK-FREE DIRT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
~CONCRETE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND THIS SECTION 5' BEYOND BACK OF CURB (OUTSIDE EDGE OF DRIVE) RE. PROJECT SPECS FOR GRADATION TABLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTECH FABRIC LINED TRENCH SHALL BE UTILIZED WITH A "PERFORATED" DRAIN DETAIL. SUCH AS A FRENCH DRAIN OR BACK OF CURB DRAIN. OR BACK OF CURB DRAIN.BACK OF CURB DRAIN..

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND 18" BEYOND BACK OF CURB (OUTSIDE OF ALL PAVED AREAS) BEFORE TRANSITIONING TO NON-PAVED TRENCH DETAIL. MIN. DRAIN PIPE CLEARANCE MAY BEGIN @ 1'-0" FROM T.O.P. TO FINISH GRADE IF CONDITIONS WARRANT DUE TO GRADES, ROCK, ETC. RE. PROJECT SPECS FOR GRADATION TABLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND 18" BEYOND BACK OF CURB (OUTSIDE OF ALL PAVED AREAS) BEFORE TRANSITIONING TO NON-PAVED TRENCH DETAIL. MIN. DRAIN PIPE CLEARANCE MAY BEGIN @ 1'-0" FROM T.O.P. TO FINISH GRADE IF CONDITIONS WARRANT DUE TO GRADES, ROCK, ETC. RE. PROJECT SPECS FOR GRADATION TABLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND 18" BEYOND BACK OF CURB (OUTSIDE OF ALL PAVED AREAS) BEFORE TRANSITIONING TO NON-PAVED TRENCH DETAIL. MIN. DRAIN PIPE CLEARANCE MAY BEGIN @ 1'-0" FROM T.O.P. TO FINISH GRADE IF CONDITIONS WARRANT DUE TO GRADES, ROCK, ETC. RE. PROJECT SPECS FOR GRADATION TABLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND 18" BEYOND BACK OF CURB (OUTSIDE OF ALL PAVED AREAS) BEFORE TRANSITIONING TO NON-PAVED TRENCH DETAIL. MIN. DRAIN PIPE CLEARANCE MAY BEGIN @ 1'-0" FROM T.O.P. TO FINISH GRADE IF CONDITIONS WARRANT DUE TO GRADES, ROCK, ETC. RE. PROJECT SPECS FOR GRADATION TABLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. CHANNEL SLOPE (IF APPLICABLE) SEE NOTES THIS DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL EXCAVATION NOTES: 1. MUCK TO SUITABLE SOIL OR BEDROCK (SEE QT REP). 2. #57 STONE WITH FILTER FABRIC AT BOTTOM OF FINISHED CHANNEL - TO BE PLACED IF BEDROCK IS ENCOUNTERED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS TRENCHING.dwg  TAB NAME:Trenching Details Sheet 2  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:37 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS TRENCHING.dwg  TAB NAME:Trenching Details Sheet 2  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:37 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  TAB NAME:Trenching Details Sheet 2  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:37 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMTrenching Details Sheet 2  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:37 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:37 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMamello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:37 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:37 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM5/27/2022 2:37 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM7/25/2022 2:09 PM



SN: DD030B002NTS

6" HYDROTECH HYDROBLOCK 150 ADA TRENCH DRAIN
SN: DD030A002NTS

12" HYDROTECH HYDROBLOCK 300 ADA TRENCH DRAIN
SN: DD029A001NTS

CURB INLET WITH SNOUT SUMP (SECTION VIEW)

SN:NTS

NOT USED
SN:NTS

NOT USED

SN:NTS

NOT USED
SN:NTS

NOT USED
SN: N/ANTS

24F SNOUT OIL & DEBRIS STOP C540

DRAINAGE DETAILS

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

L11

F1

A1 A11

L6L1

F6

A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CLASS D 10" CLASS E/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CLASS D 10" CLASS E/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING LOT SLOPE AS NOTED ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE: GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR APPROVED METHOD OF SUBGRADE PREPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS DRAINAGE.dwg  TAB NAME:DRAINAGE DETAILS  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/18/2022 11:38 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS DRAINAGE.dwg  TAB NAME:DRAINAGE DETAILS  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/18/2022 11:38 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  TAB NAME:DRAINAGE DETAILS  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/18/2022 11:38 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMDRAINAGE DETAILS  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/18/2022 11:38 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/18/2022 11:38 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMbhowell  SAVED:7/18/2022 11:38 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  SAVED:7/18/2022 11:38 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM7/18/2022 11:38 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM7/25/2022 2:09 PM



SN: N/ANTS

30F SNOUT OIL & DEBRIS STOP C541

DRAINAGE DETAILS

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

A11

A1 A5

J1 J5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS DRAINAGE.dwg  TAB NAME:Drainage Detail Sheet 2  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/18/2022 11:38 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS DRAINAGE.dwg  TAB NAME:Drainage Detail Sheet 2  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/18/2022 11:38 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  TAB NAME:Drainage Detail Sheet 2  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/18/2022 11:38 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMDrainage Detail Sheet 2  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/18/2022 11:38 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/18/2022 11:38 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PMbhowell  SAVED:7/18/2022 11:38 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  SAVED:7/18/2022 11:38 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM7/18/2022 11:38 AM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:09 PM7/25/2022 2:09 PM



Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

C550

CITY DETAILS

UTILITY NOTES

Sec 10.06.002 Easements For Utilities
The Planning and Zoning Commission may recommend, and the City Council may require easements for poles, wires, conduits, storm and sanitary sewers, gas, cable TV and water mains, or other utility lines if  necessary or advisable in the opinion of  the Planning and Zoning
Commission and/or the City Council.
Sec 10.08.003 Water And Sanitary Sewer

a) Approved Water and Sewer System Required. Subdivisions within the City of  Rhome and its extraterritorial jurisdiction shall be provided with an approved water supply and distribution system and with an approved sewage collection and disposal system. An adequate water
supply and distribution system and sanitary sewer system, consistent with the Master Plan for Water and Sanitary Sewer, shall be a condition of plat approval.

b) Subdivider To Provide Water and Sewer Facilities. The subdivider shall install all water and sanitary sewer facilities needed to serve the development and shall extend all water and sanitary sewer mains and appurtenances necessary to connect the development with the City's
water supply and distribution system and with the City's sanitary sewer system.

c) City Approval Required For Water and Sewer System Extensions. Extension of  water and sanitary sewer lines to serve newly subdivided or platted land shall be authorized by the City only upon determination that all facilities necessary to serve the development are adequate.
All extensions of  water and sanitary lines must be approved by the City. If  alternatives exist as to these extensions, the City shall have the authority to determine the most appropriate alternative. The City shall retain the authority to reject any extension not deemed to be in the
best interest of the City.

d) On-Site Sewer Systems. In locations where sanitary sewers are not available and where there are no immediate prospects for the installation of  sanitary sewer, on-site sewer systems of  an approved type may be installed in conformity with the rules, regulations, and ordinances
of Wise County. In no case shall on-site sewer systems be installed without expressed approval and inspection by the City.

e) Minimum Main Sites. Sanitary sewer mains shall be a minimum of  six (6) inch lines for residential development and a minimum of  eight (8) inch lines for all other development as determined by the City or as required to serve the development. The City may require
oversizing in order to serve the remainder of  the drainage basin beyond the property being served. Water mains shall be a minimum of  six (6) include [inch] lines for residential development and a minimum of  eight (8) inch lines for all other development as determined by the
City or as required to serve the development. In addition, the water mains shall be sized in accordance with the Water System Master Plan. All water and sanitary sewer mains shall be extended through the development or across the frontage of  the property along streets,
alleys, or in easements in order to provide service to adjacent property where applicable.

f) Facility Locations to Conform to Master Plan. Location of all water and sanitary sewer lines and appurtenances thereto necessary to serve platted land shall be in accordance with the City's Master Plan for water and sanitary sewer facilities.

g) City May Participate in Oversized Facility Improvements. The City may participate in any oversized lines required to serve land areas and improvements beyond the subdivision and the terms of such participation shall be approved by the City Council.

h) Construction to Conform to Design Standards. Construction of  all water and sanitary sewer facilities required by these regulations shall be in accordance with the requirements and specifications contained in the Design Standards for the City of  Rhome, the regulations of  the
Texas Natural Resource Conservation Commission, Texas Water Commission, Texas Department of Insurance, and the currently adopted Uniform Fire Code, which are incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof.

i) Specifications for Materials and Workmanship. The specifications for materials and workmanship shall conform to the Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction, published by the North Central Texas Council of Governments.

Sec 10.08.008 Easements
a) Size. The size of  easements where alleys are not provided shall not be less than ten (10) feet on each side of  rear lot lines. Easements along side lot lines shall be not less than ten (10) feet in width. However, while deemed necessary by the Planning and Zoning Commission

and/or the City Council, such easements may be required to be twenty (20) feet in width.

b) Use. Where necessary, easements shall be retained for poles, wires, conduits, storm sewers, sanitary sewers, water lines, open drains, gas lines or other utilities. Such easements may be required across parts of  lots (including side lines) other than as described above if  the City
Council determines that same is needed. Any easements so established shall be maintained by the property owner. All easements may be included in the computation of lot sizes, with the exception of drainage easements, which will be in addition to the specified lot size.

c) Drainage Easements. Where a subdivision is traversed by a watercourse, drainage way, channel or street, there shall be provided a storm easement or drainage right-of-way conforming substantially with such course and of  such additional width as may be designated by the
Zoning Administrator that will be reasonably adequate for the purpose. Parallel streets or parkways may be required in connection with these easements. The drainage shall be designed to eliminate erosion of adjoining property and to facilitate routine maintenance.

 D.   ESTABLISHING A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

In establishing a Planned Development District in accordance with this section, the City Council shall approve and file as part of the amending Ordinance appropriate plans and standards for each Planned Development District. To facilitate understanding of the request
during the review and public hearing process, the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council shall require a Conceptual Plan of the proposed project. A Detailed Site Plan may be submitted in lieu of the Conceptual Plan.

1. Conceptual Plan - This plan shall be submitted by the applicant at the time of  the PD request. The plan shall show the applicant's intent for the use of  the land within the proposed Planned Development District in a graphic manner and, as may be required, supported by
written documentation of proposals and standards for development. The City may prepare application form(s) which further describe and explain the following requirements:

a) Residential Conceptual Plan - A Conceptual Plan for residential land use shall show general use, thoroughfares and preliminary arrangements. For residential development such as multifamily, which does not propose individual platted lots; the conceptual plan shall set forth
the size, type, and location of buildings and building sites, access, density, building height, fire lanes, screening, parking areas, landscaped areas, project scheduling, and other pertinent development data.

b) Nonresidential Conceptual Plan - A Conceptual Plan for uses other than residential uses shall set forth the land use proposals in a manner which adequately illustrates the type and nature of  the proposed development. Data which may be submitted by the applicant, or required
by the Planning and Zoning Commission or City Council, may include, but is not limited to, the types of  use(s), topography and boundary, physical features, existing streets, alleys and easements, location of  future public facilities, building height and location, parking ratios,
project scheduling and other information, which adequately describes the proposed development and which provides data for approval to be used in drafting the final Detailed Site Plan.

2. Detailed Site Plan - The Detailed Site Plan shall set forth the final plans for development of  the Planned Development District and shall conform to the data presented and approved on the Conceptual Plan. Changes in the Detailed Site Plan that differ from the original
Conceptual Plan but do not alter the basic relationship of  the proposed development to adjacent property (the uses permitted, increase the density, building height, coverage, off-street parking ratio, reduce the yards provided at the boundary of  the site, and does not
significantly alter the landscape plans) may be authorized by the City Council. Approval of the Detailed Site Plan shall be the basis for issuance of a building permit, but does not release the applicant's responsibility to submit plans

For any residential district, AG through 2F, a preliminary plat shall qualify as the detailed Site Plan. The Detailed Site Plan may be submitted for the total area of the PD or for any sections or part as approved on the Conceptual Plan.

a. The Detailed Site Plan shall include:

1) For nonresidential developments, a site inventory analysis including a scale drawing showing major existing vegetation, natural watercourses, creeks or bodies of  water and an analysis of  planned changes in such natural features as a result of  the development.
This should include a delineation of any floodprone areas.

2) A scale drawing showing any proposed public or private streets and alleys; building sites or lots; and areas reserved as parks, parkways, playgrounds, utility easements, school sites, street widening and street changes; the points of  ingress and egress from existing
streets; general location and description of  existing and proposed utility services, including size of  water and sewer mains; the location and width for all curb cuts and the land area of  all abutting sites and the zoning classification thereof  on an accurate survey of
the tract with a topographical contour interval of not more than five feet (5').

3) A site plan for proposed building complexes showing the location of  separate buildings and the minimum distance between buildings, and between building and property lines, street lines, and alley lines. Also to be included on the site plan is a plan showing the
arrangement and provision of off-street parking.

4) A conceptual landscape plan showing turf areas, screening walls, ornamental planting, wooded areas and trees to be planted.

5) An architectural plan showing elevations and signage style to be used throughout the development in all districts except single-family and two-family may be required by the Planning and Zoning Commission or City Council if deemed appropriate.

6) A Detailed Site Plan may have supplemental data describing standards, regulations, or other data pertinent to the development of the Planned Development District as appropriate to adequately explain or understand the request.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS MISC. SITE.dwg  TAB NAME:City Details  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:10 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS MISC. SITE.dwg  TAB NAME:City Details  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:10 PM  TAB NAME:City Details  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:10 PMCity Details  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:10 PM  USER:bhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:10 PMUSER:bhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:10 PMbhowell  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:10 PM  SAVED:7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:10 PM7/13/2022 2:15 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:10 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:10 PM7/25/2022 2:10 PM





AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:K:\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Irrigation  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:10 PMK:\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Irrigation  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:10 PM  TAB NAME:Irrigation  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:10 PMIrrigation  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:10 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:10 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:10 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:10 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:10 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:10 PM7/25/2022 2:10 PM



AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:K:\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Irrigation (2)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PMK:\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Irrigation (2)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PM  TAB NAME:Irrigation (2)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PMIrrigation (2)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PM7/25/2022 2:11 PM



SN: LD003A005NTS

SHRUB PLANTING SECTION A-A
SN: LD026A001NTS

SINGLE SHRUB SCREENING SECTION B-B

SN: LD007A002NTS

TYPICAL LAWN SECTION

SN: LD006A004NTS

LANDSCAPE STEEL EDGING DETAIL

SN: LD008B006NTS

TREE PLANTING DETAIL - DUCKBILL

SECTION VIEW

TOP VIEW

SN: LD001B005NTS

LANDSCAPE BED TYPE "A"
SN:NTS

NOT USED
SN:NTS

NOT USED

SN:NTS

NOT USED

L500

LANDSCAPE DETAILS

L1 L6 L11

F1

A1

F11F6

A6

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18
73

U.
S.

 H
IG

HW
AY

 8
1/

28
7 

& 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 1
14

RH
O

M
E,

 T
X

QT20005_1873

P-108 (11/01/21)

001

Qu
ikT

rip
 N

o.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
RI

GI
NA

L 
IS

SU
E 

DA
TE

:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

E N G I N E E R I N G

5200 State Highway 121
Colleyville, Texas 76034
Phone: 817-488-4960
Texas Firm No: 15874

P R E L I M I N A R Y
F O R  R E V I E W  O N L Y
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
N O T  I N T E N D E D  F O R  T H E
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT.  THEY
W E R E  P R E P A R E D  B Y ,  O R
UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

P.E.# 108864
JONATHAN E. SCHINDLER

DATE: July 25, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL EDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOROPETULAM/BARBERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLY/BOXWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL EDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLY/BOXWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOROPETULAM/BARBERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOROPETULAM/BARBERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOROPETULAM/BARBERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL EDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLY / BOXWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL EDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SLOPE ON LAWN : SLOPE ON LAWN AREAS NOT TO EXCEED 3:1 UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE (RE: GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE (SOD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCK BILL EARTH ANCHORS: 2"TREES - MODEL 40 RBK KIT (OR EQUIVALENT) 3"TREES - MODEL 68 RBK KIT (OR EQUIVALENT) 6"TREES - MODEL 88 RBK KIT (OR EQUIVALENT) TREE RING KITS: 2"TREES - 14TR3 1 PIECE (OR EQUIVALENT) 3'-0"  3"TREES - 14TR3 1 PIECE (OR EQUIVALENT) 3'-0"  6"TREES - 14TR5 2 PIECE (OR EQUIVALENT) 5'-0"  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL LANDSCAPE BEDS ARE TO BE PLACED A MINIMUM OF 6' FROM THE FACE OF CURB, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS LS.dwg  TAB NAME:LANDSCAPE DETAILS  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:39 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PM\\10.88.78.1\Jobs\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\DETAILS LS.dwg  TAB NAME:LANDSCAPE DETAILS  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:39 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PM  TAB NAME:LANDSCAPE DETAILS  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:39 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PMLANDSCAPE DETAILS  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:39 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PM  USER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:39 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PMUSER:amello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:39 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PMamello  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:39 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PM  SAVED:5/27/2022 2:39 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PM5/27/2022 2:39 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PM7/25/2022 2:11 PM



AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:K:\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Irrigation (3)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PMK:\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Irrigation (3)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PM  TAB NAME:Irrigation (3)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PMIrrigation (3)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PM7/25/2022 2:11 PM



AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE LOCATION:K:\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Irrigation (4)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PMK:\Jobs\QT20005_1873\Drawings\CIVILS\08-1873 Civil.dwg  TAB NAME:Irrigation (4)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PM  TAB NAME:Irrigation (4)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PMIrrigation (4)  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PM  USER:jschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PMjschindler  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PM  SAVED:7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PM7/25/2022 2:03 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PM  PLOTTED:7/25/2022 2:11 PM7/25/2022 2:11 PM











MICROFAST® QUICK
RESPONSE UPRIGHT 

SPRINKLER VK300 (K5.6)
TECHNICAL DATA

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058

Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Page 1 of 4

Form No. F_052114  Rev 15.2

1.  DESCRIPTION
The Viking Microfast® Quick Response Upright Sprinkler VK300 is a small, 
thermosensitive, glass-bulb spray sprinkler available in several differ-
ent finishes and temperature ratings to meet design requirements. The spe-
cial Polyester and Electroless Nickel PTFE (ENT) coatings can be used in 
decorative applications where colors are desired. In addition, these coat-
ings have been investigated for installation in corrosive atmospheres and 
are listed/approved as corrosion resistant as indicated in the Approval
Charts. (Note: FM global approves the ENT coating as corrosion resistant. FM 
Global has no approval classification Polyester coatings as corrosion resistant.)

2.  LISTINGS AND APPROVALS
cULus Listed: Category VNIV

FM Approved: Classes 2002 and 2020

Refer to Approval Chart 1 and Design Criteria on for cULus Listing requirements and refer to Approval Chart 2 and Design Criteria 
FM Approval requirements that must be followed.

3.  TECHNICAL DATA
Specifi cations:
Minimum Operating Pressure: 7 psi (0.5 bar)* 
Maximum Working Pressure: 175 psi (12 bar) wwp. 
Factory tested hydrostatically to 500 psi (34.5 bar)
Testing: U.S.A. Patent No. 4,831,870
Thread size: 1/2” NPT, 15 mm BSP
Nominal K-Factor: 5.6 U.S. (80.6 metric**)

 Glass-bulb fluid temperature rated to -65 °F (-55 °C)

Overall Length: 2-3/16” (56 mm)

 *cULus Listing, FM Approval, and NFPA 13 installs require a minimum of 7 psi (0.5 bar). The minimum operating pressure for LPCB and CE 

Approvals ONLY is 5 psi (0.35 bar). 

Material Standards:
Frame Casting: Brass UNS-C84400 or QM Brass
Deflector: Brass UNS-C23000 or Copper UNS-C19500
Bulb: Glass, nominal 3 mm diameter
Belleville Spring Sealing Assembly: Nickel Alloy, coated on both sides with 

PTFE Tape
Screw: Brass UNS-C36000
Pip Cap and Insert Assembly: Copper UNS-C11000 and Stainless Steel UNS-

S30400
For Polyester Coated Sprinklers: Belleville Spring-Exposed
For ENT Coated Sprinklers: Belleville Spring-Exposed, Screw and Pipcap - ENT plated
Ordering Information: (Also refer to the current Viking price list.)
Order Viking Microfast® Quick Response Upright Sprinkler VK300 by first adding the appropriate suffix for the sprinkler finish and 

then the appropriate suffix for the temperature rating to the sprinkler base part number. 
Finish Suffix: Brass = A, Chrome = F, White Polyester = M-/W, Black Polyester = M-/B, and ENT = JN
Temperature Suffix (°F/°C): 135°/57° = A, 155°/68° = B, 175°/79° = D, 200°/93° = E, and 286°/141° = G
For example, sprinkler VK300 with a 1/2” NPT thread, Brass finish and a 155 °F/68 °C temperature rating = Part No. 12978AB
Available Finishes And Temperature Ratings: Refer to Table 1.

Accessories: (Also refer to the “Sprinkler Accessories” section of the Viking data book.)

Sprinkler Wrench: Standard Wrench: Part No. 10896W/B (available since 2000) 
Sprinkler Cabinets:
A. Six-head capacity: Part No. 01724A (available since 1971)
B. Twelve-head capacity: Part No. 01725A (available since 1971)

4.  INSTALLATION
Refer to appropriate NFPA Installation Standards.

Viking Technical Data may be found on 

The Viking Corporation’s Web site at 

http://www.vikinggroupinc.com.

The Web site may include a more recent 

edition of this Technical Data Page.



MICROFAST® QUICK
RESPONSE UPRIGHT 

SPRINKLER VK300 (K5.6)
TECHNICAL DATA

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058

Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Page 2 of 4

Form No. F_052114  Rev 15.2

5.  OPERATION
During fire conditions, the heat-sensitive liquid in the glass bulb expands, causing the glass to shatter, releasing the pip cap and 
sealing spring assembly. Water flowing through the sprinkler orifice strikes the sprinkler deflector, forming a uniform spray pattern 
to extinguish or control the fire.

6.  INSPECTIONS, TESTS AND MAINTENANCE
Refer to NFPA 25 for Inspection, Testing and Maintenance requirements.

7.  AVAILABILITY
The Viking Microfast® Quick Response Upright Sprinkler VK300 is available through a network of domestic and international distributors. 
See The Viking Corporation web site for the closest distributor or contact The Viking Corporation.

8.  GUARANTEE
For details of warranty, refer to Viking’s current list price schedule or contact Viking directly.

TABLE 1: AVAILABLE SPRINKLER TEMPERATURE RATINGS AND FINISHES

Sprinkler Temperature 
Classification

Sprinkler Nominal
Temperature Rating1

Maximum Ambient
Ceiling Temperature2 Bulb Color

Ordinary 135 °F (57 °C) 100 °F (38 °C) Orange

Ordinary 155 °F (68 °C) 100 °F (38 °C) Red

Intermediate 175 °F (79 °C) 150 °F (65 °C) Yellow

Intermediate 200 °F (93 °C) 150 °F (65 °C) Green

High 286 °F (141 °C) 225 °F (107 °C) Blue

Sprinkler Finishes: Brass, Chrome, White Polyester, Black Polyester, and ENT

Corrosion-Resistant Coatings3: White Polyester, Black Polyester, and Black PTFE. ENT in all temperature ratings except 135 °F (57 °C)

Footnotes
1 The sprinkler temperature rating is stamped on the deflector. 
2 Based on NFPA-13. Other limits may apply, depending on fire loading, sprinkler location, and other requirements of the Authority Having Jurisdiction. 

Refer to specific installation standards.
3 The corrosion-resistant coatings have passed the standard corrosion test required by the approving agencies indicated in the Approval Charts. These 

tests cannot and do not represent all possible corrosive environments. Prior to installation, verify through the end-user that the coatings are compat-
ible with or suitable for the proposed environment. For automatic sprinklers, the coatings indicated are applied to the exposed exterior surfaces only. 
Note that the spring is exposed on sprinklers with Polyester, ENT, and PTFE coatings. For ENT coated automatic sprinklers, the waterway is coated.

Figure 1:  

Standard Sprinkler Wrench 10896W/B

Protective Sprinkler Cap

Wrench Flat



MICROFAST® QUICK
RESPONSE UPRIGHT 

SPRINKLER VK300 (K5.6)
TECHNICAL DATA

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058

Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Page 3 of 4

Form No. F_052114  Rev 15.2

Approval Chart 1 (UL)
Microfast® Quick Response

Upright Sprinkler VK300

Maximum 175 PSI (12 bar) WWP

Base Part 

Number1
SIN

Thread Size Nominal K-Factor Overall Length Listings and Approvals3

NPT BSP U.S. metric2 Inches mm cULus VdS LPCB    NYC8   

12978 VK300 1/2” 15 mm 5.6 80.6 2-3/16 56 A1, B2 -- -- See footnote 7. --

NOTICE - Product Below - Limited Availability (Contact Local Viking Office)

06661B VK300 1/2” 15 mm 5.6 80.6 2-3/16 56 A1, B2 -- -- See footnote 7. --

Approved Temperature Ratings

A - 135 °F (57 °C), 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F (79 °C), 200 °F (93 °C), and 

286 °F (141°C)

B - 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F (79 °C), 200 °F (93 °C), and 286 °F (141°C)

Approved Finishes

1 - Brass, Chrome, White Polyester5,6, and Black Polyester5,6

2 - ENT6

Footnotes
1 Base part number is shown. For complete part number, refer to Viking’s current price schedule.
2 Metric K-factor measurement shown is when pressure is measured in Bar. When pressure is measured in kPa, divide the metric K-factor shown by 10.0.
3 This table shows the listings and approvals available at the time of printing. Check with the manufacturer for any additional approvals.
4 Listed by Underwriters Laboratories Inc. for us in the U.S. and Canada
5 Other colors are available on request with the same Listings and Approvals as the standard colors.
6 cULus Listed as corrosion resistant.
7 Meets New York City requirements, effective July 1, 2008
8 Accepted for use, City of New York Board of Standards and Appeals, Calendar Number 219-76-SA and City of New York Department of Buildings, MEA 89-92-E, Vol. 16.

DESIGN CRITERIA - UL
(Also refer to Approval Chart 1 above.)

cULus Listing Requirements: 

The Viking Microfast® Quick Response Upright Sprinkler VK300 is cULus Listed as indicated in Approval Chart 1 for installation in accordance with the 

latest edition of NFPA 13 for standard spray sprinklers.

• Designed for use in Light and Ordinary Hazard occupancies. 

• The sprinkler installation rules contained in NFPA 13 for standard spray upright sprinklers must be followed.

IMPORTANT: Always refer to Bulletin Form No. F_091699 - Care and Handling of Sprinklers. Also refer to page 

QR1-3 for general care, installation, and maintenance information. Viking sprinklers are to be installed in ac-

cordance with the latest edition of Viking technical data, the appropriate standards of NFPA, FM Global, LPCB, 

APSAD, VdS or other similar organizations, and also with the provisions of governmental codes, ordinances, and 

standards, whenever applicable. 



MICROFAST® QUICK
RESPONSE UPRIGHT 

SPRINKLER VK300 (K5.6)
TECHNICAL DATA

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058

Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Page 4 of 4

Form No. F_052114  Rev 15.2

DESIGN CRITERIA - FM
(Also refer to Approval Chart 2 above.)

FM Approval Requirements: 

The Microfast® Quick Response Upright Sprinkler VK300 is FM Approved as a quick response Non-Storage upright sprinkler as indicated in the FM 

Approval Guide. For specific application and installation requirements, reference the latest applicable FM Loss Prevention Data Sheets (including Data 

Sheet 2-0). FM Global Loss Prevention Data Sheets contain guidelines relating to, but not limited to: minimum water supply requirements, hydraulic 

design, ceiling slope and obstructions, minimum and maximum allowable spacing, and deflector distance below the ceiling.

NOTE: The FM installation guidelines may differ from cULus and/or NFPA criteria.

IMPORTANT: Always refer to Bulletin Form No. F_091699 - Care and Handling of Sprinklers. Also refer to page 

QR1-3 for general care, installation, and maintenance information. Viking sprinklers are to be installed in ac-

cordance with the latest edition of Viking technical data, the appropriate standards of NFPA, FM Global, LPCB, 

APSAD, VdS or other similar organizations, and also with the provisions of governmental codes, ordinances, and 

standards, whenever applicable. 

Approval Chart 2 (FM)
Microfast® Quick Response

Upright Sprinkler VK300

Maximum 175 PSI (12 bar) WWP

Base Part 

Number1
SIN

Thread Size Nominal K-Factor Overall Length FM Approvals3

(Refer also to Design Criteria below.)NPT BSP U.S. metric2 Inches mm

12978 VK300 1/2” 15 mm 5.6 80.6 2-3/16 56 A1, B2

NOTICE - Product Below - Limited Availability (Contact Local Viking Office)

06661B VK300 1/2” 15 mm 5.6 80.6 2-3/16 56 A1, B2

Approved Temperature Ratings

A - 135 °F (57 °C), 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F (79 °C), 200 °F (93 °C), and 286 °F (141°C)

B - 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F (79 °C), 200 °F (93 °C), and 286 °F (141°C)

Approved Finishes

1 - Brass, Chrome, White Polyester5, and Black 

Polyester5

2 - ENT6

Footnotes

1 Base part number is shown. For complete part number, refer to Viking’s current price schedule.

2 Metric K-factor measurement shown is when pressure is measured in Bar. When pressure is measured in kPa, divide the metric K-factor shown by 10.0.

3 This table shows the FM Approvals available at the time of printing. Check with the manufacturer for any additional approvals.
5 Other colors are available on request with the same Approvals as the standard colors.
6 FM approved as corrosion resistant.



MIRAGE® QUICK RESPONSE 
CONCEALED PENDENT 

SPRINKLER VK464 (K8.0)
TECHNICAL DATA

Form No. F_021606    20.06.26    Rev 20.2

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Visit the Viking website for the latest edition of this technical data page www.vikinggroupinc.com.

Page 1 of 5

1. DESCRIPTION
Viking Mirage® Quick Response Concealed Pendent Sprinkler VK464 is a thermosensitive 
glass-bulb spray sprinkler designed for installation on concealed pipe systems where 
the appearance of a smooth ceiling is desired.
The sprinkler is pre-assembled with a threaded adapter for installation with a low-profile 
cover assembly that provides up to ½” (13 mm) of vertical adjustment. The two-piece 
design allows installation and testing of the sprinkler prior to installation of the cover plate. 
The The “push-on” and “thread-on” designs of the concealed cover plate assemblies 
allow easy easy installation of the cover plate after the system has been tested and the 
ceiling finish has been applied. The cover assembly can be removed and reinstalled, 
allowing temporary removal of ceiling panels without taking the sprinkler system out of 
service or removing the sprinkler. 
The Electroless Nickel PTFE (ENT) coating has been investigated for installation in 
corrosive environments and is listed and approved as indicated in the Approval Charts. 
The ENT finish is only available for the sprinkler assembly, the cover plate is not plated.

2. LISTINGS AND APPROVALS
cULus Listed: Category VNIV
NYC Approved: MEA 89-92-E, Volume 32

Refer to the Approval Chart and Design Criteria for cULus Listing requirements that 
must be followed.

3. TECHNICAL DATA
Specifications:
Available since 2006.
Minimum Operating Pressure: 7 psi (0.5 bar). 
Maximum Working Pressure: 175 psi (12 bar). Factory tested hydrostatically to 500 psi (34.5 bar).
Thread size: 3/4” (20 mm) NPT
Nominal K-Factor: 8.0 U.S. (115.2 metric*)

* Metric K-factor measurement is shown in bar. When pressure is measured in kPa, divide the metric K-factor shown by 10.0.
Glass-bulb fluid temperature rated to -65 °F (-55 °C)
Patents Pending
Material Standards:
Sprinkler Body: Brass UNS-C84400
Deflector: Phosphor Bronze UNS-C51000
Deflector Pins: Stainless Steel UNS-S30300
Bulb: Glass, nominal 3 mm diameter
Pip Cap and Insert Assembly: Copper UNS-C11000 and Stainless Steel UNS-S30400
Button: Brass UNS-C36000 
Screws: 18-8 Stainless Steel
Belleville Spring Sealing Assembly: Nickel Alloy, coated on both sides with Teflon Tape
Yoke: Phosphor Bronze UNS-C51000
Cover Adapter: Cold Rolled Steel UNS-G10080, Finish: Clear Chromate over Zinc Plating
Cover Assembly Materials:
Cover: Copper UNS-C11000
Base: Brass UNS-C26000 or UNS-C26800
Springs: Nickel Alloy
Solder: Eutectic
Ordering Information: The sprinkler and cover plate must be ordered separately. Refer to Tables 1 and 2.

4. INSTALLATION
Refer to appropriate NFPA Installation Standards.

5. OPERATION
During fire conditions, when the temperature around the sprinkler approaches its operating temperature, the cover plate detaches. 
Continued heating of the exposed sprinkler causes the heat-sensitive liquid in the glass bulb to expand and the bulb to shatter, 
releasing the yoke, pip-cap and sealing spring assembly. Water flowing through the sprinkler orifice strikes the sprinkler deflector, 
forming a uniform spray pattern to extinguish or control the fire.

6. INSPECTIONS, TESTS AND MAINTENANCE
Refer to NFPA 25 for Inspection, Testing and Maintenance requirements.

Replaces Form F_021606 Rev 20.1 
(Added cover plate options.) 

�



MIRAGE® QUICK RESPONSE 
CONCEALED PENDENT 

SPRINKLER VK464 (K8.0)
TECHNICAL DATA

Form No. F_021606    20.06.26    Rev 20.2

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Visit the Viking website for the latest edition of this technical data page www.vikinggroupinc.com.

Page 2 of 5

7. AVAILABILITY
The Viking Mirage® Quick Response Concealed Pendent Sprinkler VK464 is available through a network of domestic and 
international distributors. See The Viking Corporation web site for the closest distributor or contact The Viking Corporation.

8. GUARANTEE
For details of warranty, refer to Viking’s current list price schedule or contact Viking directly.

TABLE 1: SPRINKLER ORDERING INFORMATION
Instructions: 
(1) Select a Sprinkler Base Part Number 
(2) Add the suffix for the desired Finish
(3) Add the suffix for the desired Sprinkler Temperature Rating
(4) Order a cover plate (refer to Table 2) 

Example: 
13614AE = 200 °F (93 °C) Temperature Rated Sprinkler with a standard Brass finish.

SIN
Sprinkler 
Base Part 
Number

Size 1: Finishes 2: Temperature Ratings

NPT
Inch

BSPT
mm Description Suffix1

Sprinkler 
Temperature 
Classification

Nominal Rating Bulb Color
Max. Ambient  

Ceiling 
Temperature2

Suffix

VK464 13614 3/4 -- Brass A Ordinary 155 °F (68 °C) Red 100 °F (38 °C) B
ENT 3,4 JN Intermediate 175 °F (79 °C) Yellow 150 °F (65 °C) D

Intermediate 200 °F (93 °C) Green 150 °F (65 °C) E
Accessories
Sprinkler Wrenches and tools:
A. Heavy Duty Part Number: 14047W/B5 (available since 2006)
B. Head Cabinet Wrench Part Number: 140316 (available since 2006)
C. Optional Concealed Cover Plate Installer Tool Part Number: 144127 (available since 2007)
D. Optional Large Concealed Cover Plate Installer Tool Part No. 148677 (available since 2007)

Sprinkler Cabinet:
Holds up to 6 sprinklers: Part number 01731A (available since 1971).

Footnotes
1. Where a dash (-) is shown in the Finish suffix designation, insert the desired Temperature Rating suffix. See example above.
2. Based on NFPA 13, NFPA 13R, and NFPA 13D. Other limits may apply, depending on fire loading, sprinkler location, and other requirements of the Authority Having 

Jurisdiction. Refer to specific installation standards.
3. cULus Listed as corrosion resistant.
4. The corrosion resistant and corrosion proofing coatings have passed the standard corrosion test required by the approving agencies indicated in the Approval Chart. These 

tests cannot and do not represent all possible corrosive environments. Prior to installation, verify through the end-user that the coatings are compatible with or suitable 
for the proposed environment. For automatic sprinklers, the ENT coating is applied to all exposed exterior surfaces, including the waterway.

5. Requires a ½” ratchet (not available from Viking).
6. Also optional for removal of the protective cap. Ideal for sprinkler cabinets.
7. The installer tool is for push-on style cover plates only.



MIRAGE® QUICK RESPONSE 
CONCEALED PENDENT 

SPRINKLER VK464 (K8.0)
TECHNICAL DATA

Form No. F_021606    20.06.26    Rev 20.2

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Visit the Viking website for the latest edition of this technical data page www.vikinggroupinc.com.

Page 3 of 5

Figure 1:  Identification of Custom Paint for Concealed Covers

All custom color painted cover 
plates will have an identifying label 

affixed to the inside of the cover that 
indicates the custom color and will 
have a representative sample (a 

paint dot) of the paint on the label.

Figure 2:  Square Cover Assembly

3-5/16” (84 mm)

FA
CT

O
RY

 A
PP

LIED CUSTOM PAINT C
O

LO
R

TABLE 2: COVER PLATE ORDERING INFORMATION
Instructions: 
(1) Select a Cover Plate Base Part Number 
(2) Add the suffix for the desired Finish
(3) Add the suffix for the required Cover Plate Nominal Rating. 

Example: 
23190MC/W = 165 °F (74 °C) Temperature Rated 2-3/4” (70 mm) diameter Round Cover Plate with a Painted White finish.

1: Select a Cover Plate Base Part Number3

2: Select a Finish
Thread-On Style Push-On Style

Base Part 
Number

Size
Inch (mm) Type Base Part 

Number
Size

Inch (mm) Type Description Suffix5

23190 2-3/4 (70) Round 23447 2-3/4 (70) Round Polished Chrome F
23174 3-5/16 (84) Round 23463 3-5/16 (84) Round Brushed Chrome F-/B
23179 3-5/16 (84) Square 23482 3-5/16 (84) Square Bright Brass B

Antique Brass B-/A
Brushed Brass B-/B
Brushed Copper E-/B
Painted White M-/W
Painted Ivory M-/I
Painted Black M-/B

3: Temperature Rating Matrix1,2

Cover Plate Nominal 
Rating (Required)

Temperature 
Classification Sprinkler Nominal Rating Sprinkler Maximum Ambient 

Ceiling Temperature2 Suffix

UL: 135 °F (57 °C) Ordinary 155 °F (68 °C) 100 °F (38 °C) A
165 °F (74 °C) Intermediate 175 °F (79 °C) 150 °F (65 °C) C
165 °F (74 °C) Intermediate 200 °F (93 °C) 150 °F (65 °C) C

Footnotes
1. The sprinkler temperature rating is stamped on the deflector. 
2. Based on NFPA-13. Other limits may apply, depending on fire loading, sprinkler location, and other requirements of the Authority Having Jurisdiction. Refer to specific 

installation standards.
3. Part number shown is the base part number. For complete part number, refer to current Viking price list schedule.
4. Where a dash (-) is shown in the Finish suffix designation, insert the desired Temperature Rating suffix. See example above.
5. Square cover plate 23179 cULus Listing is for the 135 °F (57 °C) temperature rated cover plate only. Refer to the Approval Chart.



MIRAGE® QUICK RESPONSE 
CONCEALED PENDENT 

SPRINKLER VK464 (K8.0)
TECHNICAL DATA

Form No. F_021606    20.06.26    Rev 20.2

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Visit the Viking website for the latest edition of this technical data page www.vikinggroupinc.com.

Page 4 of 5

DESIGN CRITERIA 
(Also refer to the Approval Chart.)

cULus Listing Requirements: 
Mirage® Quick Response Concealed Pendent Sprinkler VK464 is cULus Listed for installation in accordance with the latest edition of NFPA 13 for 
standard coverage pendent spray sprinklers as indicated below:

• For hazard occupancies up to and including Ordinary Hazard, Group II.
• Protection areas and maximum spacing shall be in accordance with the tables provided in NFPA 13. Maximum spacing allowed is 15 ft. (4.6 m).
• Minimum spacing allowed is 6 ft. (1.8 m) unless baffles are installed in accordance with NFPA 13.
• Minimum distance from walls is 4 in. (102 mm).
• Maximum distance from walls shall be no more than one-half of the allowable distance between sprinklers. The distance shall be measured 

perpendicular to the wall.
• The sprinkler obstruction rules contained in NFPA 13 for standard coverage pendent spray sprinklers must be followed.

NOTE: Concealed sprinklers must be installed in neutral or negative pressure plenums only.

IMPORTANT: Always refer to Bulletin Form No. F_091699 - Care and Handling of Sprinklers. Also refer to Form No. F_080416 
for general care, installation, and maintenance information. Viking sprinklers are to be installed in accordance with the lat-
est edition of Viking technical data, the appropriate standards of NFPA, FM Global, LPCB, Assemblee Pleniere, VdS or other 
similar organizations, and also with the provisions of governmental codes, ordinances, and standards, whenever applicable. 

Approval Chart
Mirage® Quick Response Concealed Pendent Sprinkler VK464

Maximum 175 PSI (12 bar) WWP

Sprinkler 
Base Part 
Number1

SIN
NPT Thread Size Nominal K-Factor Listings and Approvals3 

(Refer also to Design Criteria)

Inch mm U.S. metric2 cULus4 NYC5

13614A VK464 3/4” 20 8.0 115.2 AW1, BX1 AW1, BX1

13614JN8 VK464 3/4” 20 8.0 115.2 AW1, BX1 AW1, BX1

Sprinkler Temperature Ratings
A - 155°F (68°C)
B - 175°F (79°C) and 200°F (93°C)

Cover Plate Assembly Temp. Ratings6

W - 135°F (57°C) cover, 231901, 234471  231741, 
234631 (large diameter), or 231791, 234821 (square 
cover plate)

X - 165°F (74°C) cover 231901, 234471  231741, 234631 
(large diameter)

Finishes of the Cover Plate Assembly7

1 - Polished Chrome, Brushed Chrome, Bright 
Brass, Antique Brass, Brushed Brass, 
Brushed Copper, Painted White, Painted 
Ivory, or Painted Black

Footnotes
1. Part number shown is the base part number. For complete part number, refer to current Viking price list schedule.
2. Metric K-factor measurement shown is when pressure is measured in Bar. When pressure is measured in kPa, divide the metric K-factor shown by 10.0.
3. This chart shows the listings and approvals available at the time of printing. Other approvals may be in process. Check with the manufacturer for any additional approvals. 
4. Listed by Underwriter’s Laboratories for use in the U.S. and Canada.
5. Accepted for use, City of New York Department of Buildings, MEA Number 89-92-E, Vol. 32.
6. The 135°F cover has an orange label. The 165°F cover has a white label. 
7. Standard painted finishes consist of Polyester Baked Enamel. Other paint colors are available on request with the same listings as the standard paint colors. Listings and 

approvals apply for any paint manufacturer. Contact Viking for additional information. 
8. cULus Listed as corrosion resistant.

NOTE: � Custom colors are indicated on a label inside the cover assembly. Refer to Figure 1.



MIRAGE® QUICK RESPONSE 
CONCEALED PENDENT 

SPRINKLER VK464 (K8.0)
TECHNICAL DATA

Form No. F_021606    20.06.26    Rev 20.2

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Visit the Viking website for the latest edition of this technical data page www.vikinggroupinc.com.

Page 5 of 5

3/4” (20 mm) NPT

Figure 5:  Sprinkler Dimensions and Cover Installation-VK464

2-1/4”
(57 mm)

NOTE: Upon sprinkler activation, the deflector descends 
to approximately 13/16” (21 mm) below the sprinkler body. 

2-11/16”
(68 mm)

2-3/16
(56 mm)

2-3/4” (70 mm) or
3-5/16” (84 mm)

Sprinkler and Adapter 
Assembly
• Protective cap 

removed 
• Use wrench  

14031**

Step 1: 
Carefully slide the wrench 
sideways around the 
deflector and pins

Sprinkler Wrench
Part No. 14047WB**

2-1/4” (57 mm) 
diameter opening 
required in the 
ceiling.

Step 2: 
Carefully press the wrench upward and 
turn slightly to ensure engagement with the 
sprinkler wrench flats.

NEVER install the sprinkler by applying the installation 
wrench across the frame arms. DO NOT overtighten. Use 
only the designated sprinkler wrenches, Part Numbers 
14047WB** or 14031**. A leak-tight seal should be achieved 
by turning the sprinkler clockwise 1 to 1-1/2 turns beyond 
finger tight.

Sprinkler 
wrench flat

Sprinkler 
frame arms

** A 1/2” ratchet is required (Not available from us.)
Figure 3: Sprinkler Installation and Proper Wrench Usage

Replaces Form F_021606 Rev 20.1 
(Added cover plate options.) 



MIRAGE® STANDARD AND 
QR CONCEALED PENDENT 
SPRINKLER VK462 AND HP 
SPRINKLER VK463 (K5.6)

TECHNICAL DATA

January 4, 2008

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Road, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone:  269-945-9501 Technical Services 877-384-5464  Fax:  269-945-4495  Email:  techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

1.  DESCRIPTION
Viking Mirage® Standard and Quick Response Concealed Pendent Sprinkler VK462 
and HP Sprinkler VK463 are thermosensitive glass-bulb spray sprinklers designed for 
installation on concealed pipe systems where the appearance of a smooth ceiling is 
desired.
The sprinkler is pre-assembled with a threaded adapter for installation with a low-
profile cover assembly that provides up to ½” (12.7 mm) of vertical adjustment. The 
two-piece design allows installation and testing of the sprinkler prior to installation of 
the cover plate. The “push-on”, “thread-off” design of the concealed cover plate assem-
bly allows easy installation of the cover plate after the system has been tested and the 
ceiling finish has been applied. The cover assembly can be removed and reinstalled, 
allowing temporary removal of ceiling panels without taking the sprinkler system out 
of service or removing the sprinkler. 

2.  LISTINGS AND APPROVALS
cULus Listed: Category VNIV
FM Approval: Class 2015
NYC Approved: MEA 89-92-E, Volume 32
LPC Approved: Ref. No. 096e/12 
CE Certified: Standard EN 12259-1, EC-certificate of conformity 0832-CPD-2032
Refer to the Approval Chart on page 54c and Design Criteria on page 54d for cULus Listing requirements that must be followed.

3.  TECHNICAL DATA
Specifi cations:
Available since 2006.
Minimum Operating Pressure: 7 psi (0.5 bar) 
Maximum Working Pressure: Sprinkler VK463 is rated for use with water 

working pressures ranging from the minimum 7 psi (0.5 bar) up to 
250 psi (17.2 bar) for high-pressure systems. High-pressure (HP) 
sprinklers can be identified by locating “250” stamped on the deflec-
tor. Sprinkler VK462 is rated to a maximum 175 psi (12 bar) wwp. 

Factory tested hydrostatically to 500 psi (34.5 bar)
Testing: U.S.A. Patent No. 4,831,870
Thread size: 1/2” (15 mm) NPT
Nominal K-Factor: 5.6 U.S. (80.6 metric*)

*Metric K-factor measurement shown is when pressure is measured in Bar. When pressure is measured in kPa, divide the metric K-factor shown by 10.0.
Glass-bulb fluid temperature rated to -65 °F (-55 °C)
Patents Pending

Material Standards:
Sprinkler Body: Brass UNS-C84400
Deflector: Copper UNS-C19500 for Sprinkler VK462
 Phosphor Bronze UNS-C51000 for Sprinkler VK463
Deflector Pins: Stainless Steel Alloy
Bulb: Glass, nominal 3 mm diameter
Pip Cap and Insert Assembly: Copper UNS-C11000 and Stainless Steel UNS-S30400
Button: Brass UNS-C36000 
Screws: 18-8 Stainless Steel
Belleville Spring Sealing Assembly: Nickel Alloy, coated on both sides with Teflon Tape
Yoke: Phosphor Bronze UNS-C51000
Cover Adapter: Cold Rolled Steel UNS-G10080, Finish: Clear Chromate over Zinc Plating

Form No. F_103005 Replaces page 54a-e, dated September 6, 2007.
(Updated defl ector pin material.)

Viking Technical Data may be found on 
The Viking Corporation’s Web site at 

http://www.vikinggroupinc.com.
The Web site may include a more recent 

edition of this Technical Data Page.

Sprinkler 54a



TECHNICAL DATA

January 4, 2008

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Road, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone:  269-945-9501 Technical Services 877-384-5464  Fax:  269-945-4495  Email:  techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

MIRAGE® STANDARD AND 
QR CONCEALED PENDENT 
SPRINKLER VK462 AND HP 
SPRINKLER VK463 (K5.6)

Cover Assembly Materials:
Cover: Copper UNS-C11000
Base: Brass UNS-C26000 or UNS-C26800
Springs: Nickel Alloy
Solder: Eutectic
Ordering Information: (Also refer to the current Viking price list.)
Viking Mirage® Standard and Quick Response Concealed Pendent Sprinklers and Cover Plate Assemblies must be ordered separately:
Sprinkler: Base Part No. 13503A, 14697A, or HP Base Part No. 13667A
Specify sprinkler temperature rating by adding the appropriate suffix for the temperature rating to the base part number:
Temperature Suffix (°F/°C): 155°/68° = B, 175°/79° = D, 200°/93° = E
For example, sprinkler VK463 with a 155 °F/68 °C temperature rating = 13667AB. 
Cover Plate Assembly: Base Part No. 13504 (2-3/4” diameter) or Base Part No. 13642 (3-5/16“ diameter) 
Specify finish and temperature rating of the cover plate assembly by first adding the appropriate suffix for the finish and then the 

appropriate suffix for the cover temperature rating to the base part number:
Finish Suffix: Polished Chrome = F, Painted White = M-/SW1004, Painted Ivory = M-/SW1634, Painted Black = M-/SW1007
Temperature Suffix (°F/°C): 135°/57° UL (139°/59° FM) = A, 165°/74° = C 
For example, cover 13504 with a Polished Chrome finish and a 165 °F/74 °C temperature rating = 13504FC. 
Available Finishes And Temperature Ratings: 
Refer to Table 1
Accessories:  (Also refer to the “Sprinkler Accessories” section of the Viking data book.)
Sprinkler Wrenches**:
A. Heavy Duty Wrench Part No. 14047W/B (available since 2006), or
B. Head Cabinet Wrench Part No. 14031*** (available since 2006) 
C. Optional Concealed Cover Plate Installer Tool Part No. 14412 for cover 13504, or Part No. 14867 for the large diameter cover 

(available since 2007)
**Requires a ½” ratchet (not available from Viking). ***Optional for removal of the protective cap. Ideal for sprinkler cabinets.

Sprinkler Cabinet: Part No. 01731A, Capacity: five (5) sprinklers (available since 1971)

4.  INSTALLATION
Refer to appropriate NFPA Installation Standards.

5.  OPERATION
During fire conditions, when the temperature around the sprinkler approaches its operating temperature, the cover plate detaches. 
Continued heating of the exposed sprinkler causes the heat-sensitive liquid in the glass bulb to expand and the bulb to shatter, 
releasing the yoke, pip-cap and sealing spring assembly. Water flowing through the sprinkler orifice strikes the sprinkler deflector, 
forming a uniform spray pattern to extinguish or control the fire.

6.  INSPECTIONS, TESTS AND MAINTENANCE
Refer to NFPA 25 for Inspection, Testing and Maintenance requirements.

7.  AVAILABILITY
Viking Sprinklers VK462 and VK463 are available through a network of domestic and international distributors. See The Viking 
Corporation web site for the closest distributor or contact The Viking Corporation.

8.  GUARANTEE
For details of warranty, refer to Viking’s current list price schedule or contact Viking directly.

Sprinkler 54b



MIRAGE® STANDARD AND 
QR CONCEALED PENDENT 
SPRINKLER VK462 AND HP 
SPRINKLER VK463 (K5.6)

TECHNICAL DATA

January 4, 2008

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Road, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone:  269-945-9501 Technical Services 877-384-5464  Fax:  269-945-4495  Email:  techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Approval Chart
Mirage® Concealed Pendent Sprinklers VK462 and VK463

Sprinkler 
Base Part 
Number1

SIN
NPT Thread 

Size
Nominal
K-Factor

Maximum 
Water Working 

Pressure

Overall Length
(Sprinkler Body)

Listings and Approvals4

(Refer also to Design Criteria on page 54d.)

Inch mm U.S. metric2 Inches mm cULus5 FM NYC6 LPCB         7

Standard Response Applications

13503A VK462 1/2” 15 5.6 80.6 175 psi (12 bar) 2-3/16” 56 -- AW1, BX1 -- -- --

14697A VK462 1/2” 15 5.6 80.6 175 psi (12 bar) 2-3/16” 56 -- -- -- AW1, BX1 AW1, BX1

Quick Response Applications

13503A VK462 1/2” 15 5.6 80.6 175 psi (12 bar) 2-3/16” 56 AW1, BX1 -- AW1, BX1 -- --

14697A VK462 1/2” 15 5.6 80.6 175 psi (12 bar) 2-3/16” 56 AW1, BX1 -- AW1, BX1 -- --

13667A VK463 1/2” 15 5.6 80.6 250 psi (17.2 bar)3 2-3/16” 56 AW1, BX1 -- AW1, BX1 -- --

Sprinkler Temperature Ratings
A - 155 °F (68 °C)
B - 175 °F (79°C) and 200 °F (93 °C)

Cover Plate Assembly Temp. Ratings8

W - 135 °F (57 °C) UL Listed  cover  135041 or 136421 (large  
diameter) FM Approved as 139 °F (59 °C) 

X - 165 °F (74 °C) cover 135041 or 136421 (large diameter)

Finishes of the Cover Plate Assembly9

1 - Polished Chrome, Painted White, Painted 
Ivory, or Painted Black

Footnotes
1 Part number shown is the base part number. For complete part number, refer to current Viking price list schedule.
2 Metric K-factor measurement shown is when pressure is measured in Bar. When pressure is measured in kPa, divide the metric K-factor shown by 10.0.
3 The Water Working Pressure rating is stamped on the deflector.
4 This chart shows the listings and approvals available at the time of printing. Other approvals may be in process. Check with the manufacturer for any 

additional approvals. 
5 Listed by Underwriter’s Laboratories for use in the U.S. and Canada.
6 Accepted for use, City of New York Department of Buildings, MEA Number 89-92-E, Vol. 32.
7      Certified, Standard EN 12259-1, EC-certificate of conformity 0832-CPD-2032.
8 The 135/139 °F cover has an orange label. The 165 °F cover has a white label. 
9 Painted finish consists of Polyester Baked Enamel. Other paint colors are available on request with the same listings as the standard paint colors. Listings 

and approvals apply for any paint manufacturer. Contact Viking for additional information.  
NOTE: Custom colors are indicated on a label inside the cover assembly. Refer to Figure 1.

TABLE 1: AVAILABLE SPRINKLER TEMPERATURE RATINGS AND FINISHES

Sprinkler Temperature 
Classification

Sprinkler Nominal
Temperature Rating1

Maximum Ambient
Ceiling Temperature2

Temperature Rating of Cover 
Assembly (Required) Bulb Color

Ordinary 155 °F (68 °C) 100 °F (38 °C) 135 °F (57 °C) UL
139 °F (59 °C) FM Red

Intermediate 175 °F (79 °C) 150 °F (65 °C) 165 °F (74 °C) Yellow

Intermediate 200 °F (93 °C) 150 °F (65 °C) 165 °F (74 °C) Green

Cover Plate Finishes: Polished Chrome, Painted White, Painted Ivory, or Painted Black

Footnotes
1 The sprinkler temperature rating is stamped on the sprinkler deflector. 
2 Based on NFPA-13. Other limits may apply, depending on fire loading, sprinkler location, and other requirements of the Authority Having 

Jurisdiction. Refer to specific installation standards.

Sprinkler 54c



TECHNICAL DATA

January 4, 2008

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Road, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone:  269-945-9501 Technical Services 877-384-5464  Fax:  269-945-4495  Email:  techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

MIRAGE® STANDARD AND 
QR CONCEALED PENDENT 
SPRINKLER VK462 AND HP 
SPRINKLER VK463 (K5.6)

Sprinkler 54d

DESIGN CRITERIA
(Also refer to the Approval Chart on page 54c.)

cULus Listing Requirements: 

Mirage® Standard and Quick Response Concealed Pendent Sprinklers VK462 and VK463 are cULus Listed for installation in accordance with the latest 
edition of NFPA 13 for standard coverage pendent spray sprinklers as indicated below.

For hazard occupancies up to and including Ordinary Hazard, Group II.
Protection areas and maximum spacing shall be in accordance with the tables provided in NFPA 13. Maximum spacing allowed is 15 ft. (4.6 m).
Minimum spacing allowed is 6 ft. (1.8 m) unless baffles are installed in accordance with NFPA 13.
Minimum distance from walls is 4 in. (102 mm).
Maximum distance from walls shall be no more than one-half of the allowable distance between sprinklers. The distance shall be measured 
perpendicular to the wall.
The sprinkler obstruction rules contained in NFPA 13 for standard coverage pendent spray sprinklers must be followed.

NOTE: Concealed sprinklers must be installed in neutral or negative pressure plenums only.

•
•
•
•
•

•

FM Approval Requirements: Mirage® Concealed Pendent Sprinkler VK462 is FM Approved as a standard response standard spray sprinkler as 
indicated in the Approval Chart for hazard occupancies up to and including Ordinary Hazard, Group II. For installation in accordance with the latest 
applicable FM Loss Prevention Data Sheets (including 2-8N) and Technical Advisory Bulletins. FM Global Loss Prevention Data Sheets and Technical 
Advisory Bulletins contain guidelines relating to, but not limited to: minimum water supply requirements, hydraulic design, ceiling slope and obstructions, 
minimum and maximum allowable spacing, and deflector distance below the ceiling.
NOTE: The FM installation guidelines may differ from cULus and/or NFPA criteria.

IMPORTANT: Always refer to Bulletin Form No. F_091699 - Care and Handling of Sprinklers. Also refer to page 
SR1-3 or QR1-3 for general care, installation, and maintenance information. Viking sprinklers are to be installed 
in accordance with the latest edition of Viking technical data, the appropriate standards of NFPA, FM Global, 
LPCB, APSAD, VdS or other similar organizations, and also with the provisions of governmental codes, ordi-
nances, and standards, whenever applicable. 

Figure 1:  Identification of Custom Paint Color for Concealed Covers



MIRAGE® STANDARD AND 
QR CONCEALED PENDENT 
SPRINKLER VK462 AND HP 
SPRINKLER VK463 (K5.6)

TECHNICAL DATA

January 4, 2008

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Road, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone:  269-945-9501 Technical Services 877-384-5464  Fax:  269-945-4495  Email:  techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Sprinkler 54e

Figure 3:  Sprinkler Dimensions and Cover Installation

Figure 2:  Sprinkler Installation and Correct Use of Wrenches



Form No. F_103005

THIS PAGE
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

Replaces page 54a-e, dated September 6, 2007.
(Updated defl ector pin material.)



QUICK RESPONSE 
DRY PENDENT SPRINKLERSTECHNICAL DATA

Form No. F_031793      19.10.14     Rev 19.2

Page 1 of 6

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Visit the Viking website for the latest edition of this technical data page: www.vikinggroupinc.com
1.  DESCRIPTION

Viking Quick Response Dry Pendent Sprinklers are thermosensitive spray sprinklers 
suitable for use in areas subject to freezing. The sprinklers are designed for dry sys-
tems and preaction systems where it is necessary to prevent water or condensation 
from entering the drop nipple before sprinkler operation. They may also be installed 
in spaces subject to freezing and supplied from a wet system in an adjacent heated 
area.
Viking Quick Response Dry Pendent Sprinklers are available in various finishes 
and temperature ratings to meet design requirements. The special Polyester and 
Electroless Nickel PTFE (ENT) coatings have been investigated for installation in 
corrosive atmospheres and are listed/approved as corrosion resistant as indicated 
in the Approval Charts. (Note: FM Global has no approval classification for Polyester 
coatings as corrosion resistant.)

2.  LISTINGS AND APPROVALS
cULus Listed: Category VNIV
FM Approved: Classes 2013 and 2015
NYC Approved: MEA 89-92-E Volume 15
Refer to Approval Chart 1 and Design Criteria on page 105d for cULus Listing requirements, and refer to Approval Chart 2 
and Design Criteria on page 105e for FM Approval requirements that must be followed.

3.  TECHNICAL DATA
Specifications:
Minimum Operating Pressure: 7 psi (0.5 bar) 
Maximum Working Pressure: 175 psi (12 bar). 
Factory tested hydrostatically to 500 psi (34.5 bar)
Thread size: 1” NPT or 25 mm BSP
Nominal K-Factor: 5.6 U.S. (80.6 metric*) for all listed and approved lengths.

* Metric K-factor measurement shown is when pressure is measured in Bar. When pressure is measured in kPa, divide the metric K-factor shown 
by 10.0.
Glass-bulb fluid temperature rated to -65 °F (-55 °C)
Covered by the following U.S. Patents: 8,636,075 and 10,220,231
Material Standards:
Frame Casting: Brass UNS-C84400 
Deflector: Brass UNS-C26000
Bulb: Glass, nominal 3 mm diameter
Belleville Spring Sealing Assembly: Nickel Alloy, coated on both sides with PTFE Tape
Compression Screw: Brass UNS-C36000
Pip Cap: Brass UNS-C31400 or UNS-C31600 
Pip Cap Adapter: Brass UNS-C36000  
Orifice: Copper UNS-C22000 or UNS-C11000
Tube: ERW Hydraulic Steel Tube
Support (Internal): Stainless Steel UNS-S30400
Barrel: Steel Pipe UNS-G10260, Electrodeposited Epoxy Base finish
Barrel End and Threads: QM Brass
Sleeve (for Adjustable Standard style only): Brass UNS-C26000 or UNS-C26800
Escutcheon Materials:
Adjustable Standard Dry Escutcheons: Brass UNS-C26000 or UNS-C26800
Recessed Dry Escutcheons: Cold Rolled Steel UNS-G10080
ENT Coated Adjustable and Recessed Escutcheons: Stainless Steel UNS-S30400
Ordering Information: (Also refer to the current Viking price list.)

Replaces Form F_031793 Rev. 19.1
(Added ENT; updated FM language.)

�



QUICK RESPONSE 
DRY PENDENT SPRINKLERSTECHNICAL DATA

Form No. F_031793      19.10.14     Rev 19.2

Page 2 of 6

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Visit the Viking website for the latest edition of this technical data page: www.vikinggroupinc.com

Order Quick Response Dry Pendent Sprinklers by first adding the appropriate suffix for the sprinkler finish, the appropriate suffix 
for the temperature rating, and then the suffix for the length (“A” dimension) to sprinkler base part number. Order in a specific 
length noted as the “A” dimension. The “A” dimension is the distance from the face of the fitting (tee) to the desired finished 
surface of the ceiling.

These sprinklers are listed and approved in lengths from 1-1/2” to 45-1/2” (38.1 mm to 1,156 mm) for the adjustable standard style, 3” to 
47” (76.2 mm to 1,194 mm) for the plain barrel style, and 3-1/4” to 47-1/2” (82.5 mm to 1,207 mm) for the adjustable recessed style.

Lengths exceeding the standard lengths are available, with no approvals, on a “made-to-order” basis: Recessed Dry Pendent up to 
65-1/2” (1,664 mm). Adjustable Standard Dry Pendent up to 63-1/2” (1,613 mm). Plain Barrel Dry Pendent up to 65” (1,651 mm). 
Contact the manufacturer for more information.

Finish Suffix: Brass = A, Chrome = F, White Polyester = M-/W, and ENT = JN
Temperature Suffix: 155 °F (68 °C) = B, 175 °F (79 °C) = D, 200 °F (93 °C) = E, 286 °F (141 °C) = G
For example, sprinkler VK176 with a Chrome finish and a 155 °F (68 °C) temperature rating, and “A” length of 10” = Part No. 

08383UFB10. 
Available Finishes And Temperature Ratings: Refer to Table 1.
Accessories: (Also refer to the “Sprinkler Accessories” section of the
Viking data book.)
Sprinkler Wrenches:
A. Standard Wrench: Part No. 07297W/B (available since 1991) 
B. Wrench for recessed sprinklers: Part No. 07565W/B**
 (available since 1991)
 **A ½” ratchet is required (not available from Viking).
Sprinkler Guard: Chrome, with no listings or approvals, for installation
on dry pendent sprinklers made after May 1994 only (Part No. 08954).
Replacement Escutcheons:
A. Adjustable Standard Dry Escutcheon: Base Part No. 07741
B. Recessed Dry Escutcheon Cup: Base Part No. 05459A

4.  INSTALLATION
Refer to appropriate NFPA Installation Standards.

5.  OPERATION
During fire conditions, the heat-sensitive liquid in
the glass bulb expands, causing the glass to
shatter, releasing the internal parts to open the
waterway. Water flowing through the sprinkler
orifice strikes the sprinkler deflector, forming a
uniform spray pattern to extinguish or control the fire.

6.  INSPECTIONS, TESTS & MAINTENANCE
Refer to NFPA 25 for Inspection, Testing and
Maintenance requirements.

7.  AVAILABILITY
The Viking Quick Response Dry Pendent Sprink-
ler is available through a network of domestic
and international distributors. See The Viking
Corporation web site for the closest distributor
or contact The Viking Corporation.

8.  GUARANTEE
For details of warranty, refer to Viking’s current
list price schedule or contact Viking directly.

Figure 1:  Standard Sprinkler Wrench 07297W/B

Figure 2:  Wrench 07565W/B for Adjustable Recessed Dry Pendent Sprinklers



QUICK RESPONSE 
DRY PENDENT SPRINKLERSTECHNICAL DATA

Form No. F_031793      19.10.14     Rev 19.2

Page 3 of 6

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Visit the Viking website for the latest edition of this technical data page: www.vikinggroupinc.com

TABLE 1: AVAILABLE SPRINKLER TEMPERATURE RATINGS AND FINISHES
Sprinkler Temperature 

Classification
Sprinkler Nominal 

Temperature Rating1
Maximum Ambient 

Ceiling Temperature2 Bulb Color

Ordinary 155 °F (68 °C) 100 °F (38 °C) Red
Intermediate 175 °F (79 °C) 150 °F (65 °C) Yellow
Intermediate 200 °F (93 °C) 150 °F (65 °C) Green

High 286 °F (141 °C) 225 °F (107 °C) Blue
Sprinkler Finishes: Brass, Chrome, White Polyester, and ENT
Corrosion-Resistant Coating3,4: White Polyester and ENT in all temperature ratings

Footnotes
1 The sprinkler temperature rating is stamped on the deflector. 
2 Based on NFPA-13. Other limits may apply, depending on fire loading, sprinkler location, and other requirements of the Authority Having Jurisdiction. 

Refer to specific installation standards.
3 The corrosion-resistant Polyester and ENT coatings have passed the standard corrosion test required by the approving agencies indicated 

in the Approval Charts. These tests cannot and do not represent all possible corrosive environments. Note: These coatings are NOT cor-
rosion proof. Prior to installation, verify through the end-user that the coatings are compatible with or suitable for the proposed environ-
ment. Polyester and ENT coatings are applied to the exposed exterior surfaces only. Note that the spring is exposed on sprinklers with 
Polyester and ENT coatings.

4 When installed in some corrosive environments, the Polyester finish may change color. This natural discoloration over time is not in itself 
an indication of corrosion and should not be treated as such. All sprinklers installed in corrosive environments should be replaced or 
tested as described in NFPA 25 on a more frequent basis. 

Figure 3:  Adjustable Standard Dry Pendent Sprinkler



QUICK RESPONSE 
DRY PENDENT SPRINKLERSTECHNICAL DATA

Form No. F_031793      19.10.14     Rev 19.2

Page 4 of 6

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Visit the Viking website for the latest edition of this technical data page: www.vikinggroupinc.com

Approval Chart 1 (UL)
Quick Response Dry Pendent Sprinklers 

Maximum 175 PSI (12 bar) WWP

Sprinkler 
Base Part No.1 SIN Style

Thread Size Nominal K-Factor2 Order Length Increment Listings and Approvals4 

(Refer also to Design Criteria below.)

NPT BSP U.S. metric3 Inches mm cULus5 NYC6 VdS LPCB           
08383U

VK176 Adjustable 
Standard

1” -- 5.6 80.6 1/2” 12.7 A1, A5 A1 -- -- -- --
16457U -- 25 mm -- 80.6 1/2” 12.7 A1, A5 -- -- -- -- --
08385U

VK180 Adjustable 
Recessed

1” -- 5.6 80.6 1/4” 6.35 B2, B6 B2 -- -- -- --
16453U -- 25 mm -- 80.6 1/4” 6.35 B2, B6 -- -- -- -- --
08387U

VK172 Plain 
Barrel

1” -- 5.6 80.6 1/2” 12.7 A3 A4 -- -- -- --
16455U -- 25 mm -- 80.6 1/2” 12.7 A3 -- -- -- -- --

Approved Temperature Ratings
A - 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F (79°C), 200 °F (93 °C), 

and 286 °F (141 °C)
B - 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F (79°C), and 200 °F 

(93 °C)

Approved Finishes and “A” Dimensions
1 - Chrome or White Polyester7 sprinkler with a Chrome or White Polyester Sleeve and Escutcheon 

with “A” dimensions 1-1/2” to 45-1/2” (38.1 mm to 1,156 mm)
2 - Chrome or White Polyester7 with “A” dimensions 3-1/4” to 47-1/2” (82.5 mm to 1,207 mm)
3 - Chrome, Brass, White Polyester7, or ENT 7 with “A” dimensions 3” to 47” (76.2 mm to 1,194 mm)
4 - Chrome or Brass with “A” dimensions 3” to 47” (76.2 mm to 1,194 mm)
5 - ENT7 sprinkler with an ENT7 Sleeve and Escutcheon with “A” dimensions 1-1/2” to 45-1/2” 

(38.1 mm to 1,156 mm)
6 - ENT7 with “A” dimensions 3-1/4” to 47-1/2” (82.5 mm to 1,207 mm)

Footnotes
1 Part number shown is the base part number. For complete part number, refer to current Viking price list schedule.
2 K-Factor applies for standard lengths (“A” Dimensions indicated above).
3 Metric K-factor measurement shown is when pressure is measured in Bar. When pressure is measured in kPa, divide the metric K-factor shown by 

10.0.
4 This chart shows the listings and approvals available at the time of printing. Other approvals may be in process. Check with the manufacturer for any 

additional approvals. 
5 Listed by Underwriter’s Laboratories for use in the U.S. and Canada.
6 Accepted for use, City of New York Department of Buildings, MEA Number 89-92-E, Vol. 15.
7 cULus Listed as corrosion resistant.

DESIGN CRITERIA - UL 
(Also refer to Approval Chart 1 above.)

NOTE: When using CPVC fittings with Viking dry sprinklers, use only new Nibco Model 5012-S-Bl tees. When selecting other CPVC fittings, 
contact Viking Technical Services.

cULus Listing Requirements: 
Standard Dry Pendent Sprinklers are cULus Listed as indicated in Approval Chart 1 for installation in accordance with the latest edition of NFPA 13 for 
standard spray sprinklers.

• Designed for use in Light and Ordinary Hazard occupancies. 
• The sprinkler installation and obstruction rules contained in NFPA 13 for standard spray pendent sprinklers must be followed.

IMPORTANT: Always refer to Bulletin Form No. F_091699 - Care and Handling of Sprinklers. Also refer to Form 
F_080614 for general care, installation, and maintenance information. Viking sprinklers are to be installed in ac-
cordance with the latest edition of Viking technical data, the appropriate standards of NFPA, LPCB, APSAD, VdS 
or other similar organizations, and also with the provisions of governmental codes, ordinances, and standards, 
whenever applicable.



QUICK RESPONSE 
DRY PENDENT SPRINKLERSTECHNICAL DATA

Form No. F_031793      19.10.14     Rev 19.2

Page 5 of 6

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Visit the Viking website for the latest edition of this technical data page: www.vikinggroupinc.com
Approval Chart 2 (FM)

Quick Response Dry Pendent Sprinklers 
Maximum 175 PSI (12 bar) WWP

Sprinkler Base 
Part No.1 SIN Style Thread Size Nominal K-Factor2 Order Length Increment FM Approvals4 

(Refer also to Design Criteria below.)NPT BSP U.S. metric3 Inches mm
08383U

VK176 Adjustable Standard
1” -- 5.6 80.6 1/2” 12.7 A1

16457U -- 25 mm -- 80.6 1/2” 12.7 A1
08385U

VK180 Adjustable Recessed
1” -- 5.6 80.6 1/4” 6.35 B2

16453U -- 25 mm -- 80.6 1/4” 6.35 B2
08387U

VK172 Plain Barrel
1” -- 5.6 80.6 1/2” 12.7 A3

16455U -- 25 mm -- 80.6 1/2” 12.7 A3

Approved Temperature Ratings
A - 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F (79 °C), 200 °F (93 °C), 

and 286 °F (141 °C)
B - 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F (79°C), and 200 °F (93 °C)

Approved Finishes and “A” Dimensions
1 - Brass, Chrome, White Polyester, or ENT5 sprinkler with a Brass, Chrome, White Polyester, or 

ENT5 Sleeve and Escutcheon with “A” dimensions 1-1/2” to 45-1/2” (38.1 mm to 1,156 mm)
2 - Brass, Chrome, White Polyester, or ENT5 with “A” dimensions 3-1/4” to 47-1/2” (82.5 mm to 1,207 mm)
3 - Brass, Chrome, White Polyester, or ENT5  with “A” dimensions 3” to 47” (76.2 mm to 1,194 mm)

Footnotes
1 Part number shown is the base part number. For complete part number, refer to current Viking price list schedule.
2 K-Factor applies for standard lengths (“A” Dimensions indicated above).
3 Metric K-Factor measurement shown is when pressure is measured in Bar. When pressure is measured in kPa, divide the metric K-factor shown by 

10.0.
4 This chart shows the FM Approvals available at the time of printing. Other approvals may be in process. Check with the manufacturer for any ad-

ditional approvals. 
5 FM approved as corrosion resistant.

Figure 4:  Adjustable Recessed Dry Pendent Sprinkler Figure 5:  Plain Barrel Dry Pendent Sprinkler

DESIGN CRITERIA - FM 
(Also refer to Approval Chart 2 above.)

NOTE: When using CPVC fittings with Viking dry sprinklers, use only new Nibco Model 5012-S-Bl tees. When selecting other CPVC fittings, 
contact Viking Technical Services.
FM Approval Requirements:
The Dry Pendent Sprinklers in the Approval Chart above are FM Approved as quick response Non-storage standard spray sprinklers as indicated in 
the FM Approval Guide. For specific application and installation requirements, reference the latest applicable FM Loss Prevention Data Sheets (includ-
ing 2-0) and Technical Advisory Bulletins. FM Global Loss Prevention Data Sheets and Technical Advisory Bulletins contain guidelines relating to, but 
not limited to: minimum water supply requirements, hydraulic design, ceiling slope and obstructions, minimum and maximum allowable spacing, and 
deflector distance below the ceiling.
NOTE: The FM installation guidelines may differ from cULus and/or NFPA criteria.
IMPORTANT: Always refer to Bulletin Form No. F_091699 - Care and Handling of Sprinklers. Also refer to Form F_080614 for general 
care, installation, and maintenance information. Viking sprinklers are to be installed in accordance with the latest edition of Viking 
technical data, the appropriate standards of NFPA, FM Global, LPCB, APSAD, VdS or other similar organizations, and also with the 
provisions of governmental codes, ordinances, and standards, whenever applicable.



QUICK RESPONSE 
DRY PENDENT SPRINKLERSTECHNICAL DATA

Form No. F_031793      19.10.14     Rev 19.2

Page 6 of 6

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Visit the Viking website for the latest edition of this technical data page: www.vikinggroupinc.com

Figure 6:  Dry Pendent Sprinkler Required Minimum Barrel Length Based on Ambient Temperature in the Protected Area 
(Adjustable Standard Dry Pendent Sprinkler is Shown)

Figure 7:  Dry Sprinkler Seal (Adjustable Standard Dry Pendent Sprinkler is Shown)

Replaces Form F_031793 Rev. 19.1
(Added ENT; updated FM language.)



MICROFAST® QUICK 
RESPONSE PENDENT 

SPRINKLER VK302 (K5.6)
TECHNICAL DATA

Form No. F_033314    20.07.14    Rev 20.1

Page 1 of 6

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Visit the Viking website for the latest edition of this technical data page: www.vikinggroupinc.com

1.  DESCRIPTION
The Viking Microfast® Quick Response Pendent Sprinkler VK302 is a small 
thermosensitive glass bulb spray sprinkler available with various finishes and tem-
perature ratings to meet design requirements. The special Polyester and Electroless 
Nickel PTFE (ENT) coatings can be used in decorative applications where colors 
are desired. In addition, these coatings have been investigated for installation in 
corrosive environments and are Listed and Approved as indicated in the Approval 
Charts.

2.  LISTINGS AND APPROVALS
cULus Listed: Category VNIV

FM Approved: Class Series 2000

VdS Approved: Certificates G414009, G414010, G4040095, and 4880045

LPCB Approved: Certificate 096e/06

CE: Standard EN 12259-1,Declaration of Performance DOP_Sprinklers_LPCB_5-2-19, DOP_VK302ENT_29-1-20 & DOP_VK302-

57C_30-9-20

China Approval: Approved according to China GB standard

MED Certified: Standard EN 12259-1, EC-certificate of conformity 0832-MED-1003

Refer to Approval Chart 1 and Design Criteria cULus Listing requirements, and refer to Approval Chart 2 and Design Criteria for 
FM Approval requirements that must be followed.

3.  TECHNICAL DATA
Specifications:
Minimum Operating Pressure: 7 psi (0.5 bar) 
Rated to 175 psi (12 bar) water working pressure
Factory tested hydrostatically to 500 psi (34.5 bar)
Thread size: 1/2” NPT, 15 mm BSP
Nominal K-Factor: 5.6 U.S. (80.6 metric**)

 Glass-bulb fluid temperature rated to -65 °F (-55 °C)
Overall Length: 2-1/4” (58 mm)

 *cULus Listing, FM Approval, and NFPA 13 installs require a minimum of 7 psi (0.5 bar). The minimum operating pressure for LPCB and CE 
Approvals ONLY is 5 psi (0.35 bar).

Material Standards:
Frame Casting: Brass UNS-C84400 or QM Brass 
Deflector: Phosphor Bronze UNS-C51000 or Copper UNS-C19500
Bulb: Glass, nominal 3 mm diameter
Belleville Spring Sealing Assembly: Nickel Alloy, coated on both sides with PTFE Tape
Screw: Brass UNS-C36000
Pip Cap and Insert Assembly: Copper UNS-C11000 and Stainless Steel UNS-S30400 
For Polyester Coated Sprinklers: Belleville Spring-Exposed
For ENT Coated Sprinklers: Belleville Spring-Exposed, Screw and Pipcap - ENT plated.
Ordering Information: (Also refer to the current Viking price list.)
Order Quick Response Pendent Sprinklers by first adding the appropriate suffix for the sprinkler finish and then the appropriate 

suffix for the temperature rating to the sprinkler base part number. 

Replaces Form No. F_033314 Rev 19.3
(Added ENT to CE Approval.)

�



MICROFAST® QUICK 
RESPONSE PENDENT 

SPRINKLER VK302 (K5.6)
TECHNICAL DATA

Form No. F_033314    20.07.14    Rev 20.1

Page 2 of 6

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Visit the Viking website for the latest edition of this technical data page: www.vikinggroupinc.com

Finish Suffix: Brass = A, Chrome = F, White Polyester = M-/W, Black Polyester = M-/B, and ENT = JN
Temperature Suffix: 135 °F (57 °C) = A, 155 °F (68 °C) = B, 175 °F (79 °C) = D, 200 °F (93 °C) = E, 286 °F (141 °C) = G
For example, sprinkler VK302 with a Brass finish and a 155 °F (68 °C) temperature rating = Part No. 12979AB
Available Finishes And Temperature Ratings: Refer to Table 1.
Accessories: (Also refer to the current Viking price list.)
Sprinkler Wrenches:
A. Standard Wrench: Part No. 21475M/B. 
B. Wrench for Recessed Pendent Sprinklers: Part No. 13655W/B** (available since 2006)
C. Optional Protective Sprinkler Cap Remover/Escutcheon Installer Tool*** Part No. 15915 (available since 2010)
 **A ½” ratchet is required (not available from Viking).

    ***Allows use from the floor by attaching a length of 1” diameter CPVC tubing to the tool. Ideal for sprinkler cabinets. Refer to Bulletin F_051808.
Sprinkler Cabinets:
A. Six-head capacity: Part No. 01724A (available since 1971)
B. Twelve-head capacity: Part No. 01725A (available since 1971)

4.  INSTALLATION
Refer to appropriate NFPA Installation Standards.

5.  OPERATION
During fire conditions, the heat-sensitive liquid in the glass bulb expands, causing the glass to shatter, releasing the pip cap and 
sealing spring assembly. Water flowing through the sprinkler orifice strikes the sprinkler deflector, forming a uniform spray pattern 
to extinguish or control the fire.

6.  INSPECTIONS, TESTS AND MAINTENANCE
Refer to NFPA 25 for Inspection, Testing and Maintenance requirements.

7.  AVAILABILITY
The Viking Microfast® Quick Response Pendent Sprinkler VK302 is available through a network of domestic and international dis-
tributors.  See The Viking Corporation web site for the closest distributor or contact The Viking Corporation.

8.  GUARANTEE
For details of warranty, refer to Viking’s current list price schedule or contact Viking directly.

Figure 1:  
Standard Sprinkler Wrench 21475M/B

Protective Sprinkler Cap

Wrench Flat



MICROFAST® QUICK 
RESPONSE PENDENT 

SPRINKLER VK302 (K5.6)
TECHNICAL DATA

Form No. F_033314    20.07.14    Rev 20.1

Page 3 of 6

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Visit the Viking website for the latest edition of this technical data page: www.vikinggroupinc.com

TABLE 1: AVAILABLE SPRINKLER TEMPERATURE RATINGS AND FINISHES

Sprinkler Temperature 
Classification

Sprinkler Nominal 
Temperature Rating1

Maximum Ambient 
Ceiling Temperature2 Bulb Color

Ordinary 135 °F (57 °C) 100 °F (38 °C) Orange
Ordinary 155 °F (68 °C) 100 °F (38 °C) Red

Intermediate 175 °F (79 °C) 150 °F (65 °C) Yellow
Intermediate 200 °F (93 °C) 150 °F (65 °C) Green

High 286 °F (141 °C) 225 °F (107 °C) Blue

Sprinkler Finishes: Brass, Chrome, White Polyester, Black Polyester, and ENT
Corrosion-Resistant Coatings3: White Polyester, and Black Polyester. ENT in all temperature ratings except 135 °F (57 °C)

Footnotes
1 The sprinkler temperature rating is stamped on the deflector. 
2 Based on NFPA-13. Other limits may apply, depending on fire loading, sprinkler location, and other requirements of the Authority Having Jurisdiction. 

Refer to specific installation standards.
3 The corrosion-resistant coatings have passed the standard corrosion test required by the approving agencies indicated in the Approval Charts. These 

tests cannot and do not represent all possible corrosive environments. Prior to installation, verify through the end-user that the coatings are com-
patible with or suitable for the proposed environment. For automatic sprinklers, the coatings indicated are applied to the exposed exterior surfaces 
only. Note that the spring is exposed on sprinklers with Polyester and ENT coatings.   For ENT coated automatic sprinklers, the waterway is coated.

Figure 2:  Wrench 13655W/B for Recessed Pendent Sprinklers

Carefully slide the wrench sideways around 
the protective cap, ensuring engagement with 

the sprinkler wrench flats

Sprinkler wrench 13655W/B** 
for recessed pendent 

sprinklers

** A 1/2” ratchet is required
(not available from Viking)



MICROFAST® QUICK 
RESPONSE PENDENT 

SPRINKLER VK302 (K5.6)
TECHNICAL DATA

Form No. F_033314    20.07.14    Rev 20.1

Page 4 of 6

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Visit the Viking website for the latest edition of this technical data page: www.vikinggroupinc.com

Approval Chart 1 (UL)
The Viking Microfast® Quick Response 

Pendent Sprinkler VK302 
Maximum 175 PSI (12 Bar) WWP

Base 
Part 

Number1
SIN Sprinkler 

Style

Thread Size Nominal 
K-Factor

Overall 
Length

Listings and Approvals3 

(Refer also to Design Criteria.)

NPT BSP U.S. metric2 Inches mm cULus4 VdS LPCB CE7 MED8 China 
Approval

12979 VK302 Pendent 1/2” 15 mm 5.6 80.6 2-1/4 58 A1Z, B1Y, D2, C2X A1 A1Z, B1Y D1Z, C1Y, D2, 
A1Z, B1Y  D1 --

213549 VK302 Pendent -- 15 mm 5.6 80.6 2-1/4 58 D3 -- -- -- -- D3
NOTICE - Product Below - Limited Availability (Contact Local Viking Office)

06662B VK302 Pendent 1/2” 15 mm 5.6 80.6 2-1/4 58 A1Z, B1Y, D2, C2X -- -- -- -- --
18021 VK302 Pendent 1/2” 15 mm 5.6 80.6 2-1/4 58 A1Z, B1Y A1 A1Z, B1Y D1Z, C1Y, D2 D1 --

Approved Temperature Ratings
A - 135 °F (57 °C), 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F 
(79 °C), 200 °F (93 °C), 286 °F (141 °C)
B - 135 °F (57 °C), 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F 
(79 °C), and 200 °F (93 °C)
C - 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F (79 °C), and 
200 °F (93 °C)
D - 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F (79 °C), 200 °F 
(93 °C), 286 °F (141 °C)

Approved Finishes
1 - Brass, Chrome, White 
Polyester5,6, Black Polyes-
ter5,6

2 - ENT5

3 - Chrome

Approved Escutcheons
X - Standard surface-mounted escutcheon or the 
Viking Micromatic® Model E-1 Recessed Escutcheon
Y - Standard surface-mounted escutcheon or recessed with the Viking Micromatic® 
Model E-1, E-2, or E-3 Recessed Escutcheon
Z - Standard surface-mounted escutcheon

Footnotes
1 Base part number shown. For complete part number, refer to Viking’s current price schedule.
2 Metric K-factor measurement shown is when pressure is measured in Bar. When pressure is measured in kPa, divide the metric K-factor shown by 10.0.
3 This table shows the listings and approvals available at the time of printing. Other approvals may be in process.
4 Listed by Underwriters Laboratories Inc. for use in the U.S. and Canada.
5 cULus Listed as corrosion-resistant.
6 Other colors are available on request with the same Listings and Approvals as the standard colors.
7 CE: Standard EN 12259-1,Declaration of Performance DOP_Sprinklers_LPCB_5-2-19, DOP_VK302ENT_29-1-20 & DOP_VK302-57C_30-9-20.
8 MED Certified, Standard EN 12259-1, EC-0832-MED-1003.
9 Approved according to China GB Standard.

DESIGN CRITERIA - UL 
(Also refer to Approval Chart 1 above.)

cULus Listing Requirements: 
The Viking Microfast® Quick Response Pendent Sprinkler VK302 is cULus Listed as indicated in the Approval Chart for installation in 
accordance with the latest edition of NFPA 13 for standard spray sprinklers.

• Designed for use in Light and Ordinary occupancies. 
• The sprinkler installation rules contained in NFPA 13 for standard spray pendent sprinklers must be followed.

IMPORTANT: Always refer to Bulletin Form No. F_091699 - Care and Handling of Sprinklers. Also refer to Form No. F_080614 
for general care, installation, and maintenance information. Viking sprinklers are to be installed in accordance with the latest 
edition of Viking technical data, the appropriate standards of NFPA, LPCB, APSAD, VdS or other similar organizations, and 
also with the provisions of governmental codes, ordinances, and standards, whenever applicable. 



MICROFAST® QUICK 
RESPONSE PENDENT 

SPRINKLER VK302 (K5.6)
TECHNICAL DATA

Form No. F_033314    20.07.14    Rev 20.1

Page 5 of 6

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Visit the Viking website for the latest edition of this technical data page: www.vikinggroupinc.com

Approval Chart 2 (FM)
The Viking Microfast® Quick Response 

Pendent Sprinkler VK302 
Maximum 175 PSI (12 Bar) WWP

Base Part 
Number1 SIN Sprinkler 

Style
Thread Size Nominal K-Factor Overall Length FM Approvals3 

(Refer also to Design Criteria.)NPT BSP U.S. metric2 Inches mm
12979 VK302 Pendent 1/2” 15 mm 5.6 80.6 2-1/4 58 A1Z, B1Y, D2X, C2
213546 VK302 Pendent -- 15 mm 5.6 80.6 2-1/4 58 C3

NOTICE - Product Below - Limited Availability (Contact Local Viking Office)
06662B VK302 Pendent 1/2” 15 mm 5.6 80.6 2-1/4 58 A1Z, B1Y, D2X, C2
18021 VK302 Pendent 1/2” 15 mm 5.6 80.6 2-1/4 58 A1Z, B1Y

Approved Temperature Ratings
A - 135 °F (57 °C), 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F (79 °C), 200 °F 

(93 °C), 286 °F (141 °C)
B - 135 °F (57 °C), 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F (79 °C), and 

200 °F (93 °C)
C - 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F (79 °C), 200 °F (93 °C), 286 

°F (141 °C)
D - 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F (79 °C), 200 °F (93 °C)

Approved Finishes
1 - Brass, Chrome, White Polyester4, 

and Black Polyester4

2 - ENT5

3 - Chrome

Approved Escutcheons
X - Standard surface-mounted escutcheon or the 

Viking Micromatic® Model E-1 Recessed Escutcheon
Y - Standard surface-mounted escutcheon or recessed 

with the Viking Micromatic® Model E-1 or E-2 
Recessed Escutcheon

Z - Standard surface-mounted escutcheon

Footnotes
1 Base part number shown. For complete part number, refer to Viking’s current price schedule.
2 Metric K-factor measurement shown is when pressure is measured in Bar. When pressure is measured in kPa, divide the metric K-factor shown by 

10.0.
3 This table shows the FM Approvals available at the time of printing. Other approvals may be in process.
4 Other colors are available on request with the same Approvals as the standard colors.
5 FM approved as corrosion resistant.
6 Approved according to China GB Standard.

DESIGN CRITERIA - FM 
(Also refer to Approval Chart 2 above.)

FM Approval Requirements: 
The Viking Microfast® Quick Response Pendent Sprinkler VK302 is FM Approved as quick response Non-storage pendent sprinklers 
as indicated in the FM Approval Guide. For specific application and installation requirements, reference the latest applicable FM Loss 
Prevention Data Sheets (including Data Sheet 2-0). FM Global Loss Prevention Data Sheets contain guidelines relating to, but not 
limited to: minimum water supply requirements, hydraulic design, ceiling slope and obstructions, minimum and maximum allowable 
spacing, and deflector distance below the ceiling.
NOTE: The FM installation guidelines may differ from cULus and/or NFPA criteria.

IMPORTANT: Always refer to Bulletin Form No. F_091699 - Care and Handling of Sprinklers. Also refer to Form No. F_080614 
for general care, installation, and maintenance information. Viking sprinklers are to be installed in accordance with the latest 
edition of Viking technical data, the appropriate standards of NFPA, FM Global, LPCB, APSAD, VdS or other similar organiza-
tions, and also with the provisions of governmental codes, ordinances, and standards, whenever applicable. 



MICROFAST® QUICK 
RESPONSE PENDENT 

SPRINKLER VK302 (K5.6)
TECHNICAL DATA

Form No. F_033314    20.07.14    Rev 20.1

Page 6 of 6

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Visit the Viking website for the latest edition of this technical data page: www.vikinggroupinc.com

Figure 4:  Sprinkler Dimensions with the Model E-1 and E-2 Recessed Escutcheons

Figure 3:  Sprinkler Dimensions with a Standard Escutcheon

1/2”
(15 mm)

NPT

2-1/4” 
(57 mm) 1-3/4” 

(45 mm)

Installed with a standard 
1/8” surface-mounted 

escutcheon

Ceiling Opening Size:
2-5/16” (59 mm) minimum
2-1/2” (64 mm) maximum

1-3/4” 
(45 mm)

Max.

2-1/8” 
(54 mm)

1-1/8” 
(29 mm)

Min.
2”” 

(51 mm)
Max.

1-1/8” 
(29 mm)

Min.

2-1/8” 
(54 mm)

Ceiling Opening Size:
2-5/16” (59 mm) minimum
2-1/2” (64 mm) maximum

Installed with a 
Model E-1 Recessed 

Escutcheon

Installed with a Model 
E-2 Thread-on  Recessed 

Escutcheon

Replaces Form No. F_033314 Rev 19.3
(Added ENT to CE Approval.)



MICROMATIC® STANDARD 
RESPONSE PENDENT 

SPRINKLER VK102 (K5.6)
TECHNICAL DATA

Page 1 of 7

Form No. F_031414     20.10.20     Rev 20.1

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Visit the Viking website for the latest edition of this technical data page www.vikinggroupinc.com

1. DESCRIPTION
The Viking Micromatic® Standard Response Pendent VK102 Sprinkler is a small, thermosensitive, 
glass-bulb spray sprinkler available in several different finishes and temperature ratings to meet design 
requirements. The special  Polyester, and Electroless Nickel PTFE  (ENT) coatings can be used in 
decorative applications where colors are desired. In addition, these coatings have been investigated 
for installation in corrosive environments and are listed/approved as indicated in the Approval 
Charts. 
Viking standard response sprinklers may be ordered and/or used as open sprinklers (glass bulb and 
pip cap assembly removed) on deluge systems. Refer to Ordering Instructions.

2. LISTINGS AND APPROVALS
cULus Listed: Category VNIV

FM Approved: Classes 2001, 2002, 2015, 2017, 2043

VdS Approved: Certificate G414006 & G414004 

LPCB Approved 

CE: Standard EN 12259-1, DOP_Sprinklers_LPCB_5-2-19 & DOP_VK102WAX_2-12-19

MED Certified: Standard EN 12259-1, EC-certificate 0832-MED-1003

China Approval: Approved according to China GB standard.
NOTE: � Other International approval certificates are available upon request.
Refer to Approval Charts and Design Criteria for listing and approval requirements that must be followed.

3. TECHNICAL DATA
Specifications:
Minimum Operating Pressure: 7 psi (0.5 bar)*
Maximum Working Pressure: 175 psi (12 bar) wwp 
Factory tested hydrostatically to 500 psi (34.5 bar)
Thread size: 1/2” NPT, 15 mm BSPT
Nominal K-factor: 5.6 U.S. (80.6 metric**)
Glass-bulb fluid temperature rated to -65 °F (-55 °C)
Overall Length: 2-1/4” (57 mm)

* cULus Listing, FM Approval, and NFPA 13 installs require a minimum of 7 psi (0.5 bar). The minimum operating pressure for LPCB and CE Approvals 
ONLY is 5 psi (0.35 bar). 

** Metric K-factor measurement shown is in Bar.  When pressure is measured in kPa, divide the metric K-factor shown by 10.0.
Material Standards:
Frame Casting: Brass UNS-C84400 or QM Brass 
Deflector: Phosphor Bronze UNS-C51000 (Not for FM Approval) or Copper UNS-C19500
Bulb: Glass, nominal 5 mm diameter
Belleville Spring Sealing Assembly: Nickel Alloy, coated on both sides with PTFE Tape
Screw: Brass UNS-C36000
Pip Cap and Insert Assembly: Copper UNS-C11000 and Stainless Steel UNS-S30400
For Polyester Coated Sprinklers: Belleville Spring-Exposed
For ENT coated Sprinklers: Belleville Spring - Exposed, Screw and Pipcap - ENT plated.
Ordering Information: Refer to Table 1

4. INSTALLATION
Refer to appropriate NFPA Installation Standards.

5. OPERATION
During fire conditions, the heat-sensitive liquid in the glass bulb expands, causing the glass to shatter, releasing the pip cap and 
sealing spring assembly. Water flowing through the sprinkler orifice strikes the sprinkler deflector, forming a uniform spray pattern 
to extinguish or control the fire.

6. INSPECTIONS, TESTS AND MAINTENANCE
Refer to NFPA 25 for Inspection, Testing and Maintenance requirements. 

Replaces Form No. F_031414 Rev 19.2
(Revised CE approval)



MICROMATIC® STANDARD 
RESPONSE PENDENT 

SPRINKLER VK102 (K5.6)
TECHNICAL DATA

Page 2 of 7

Form No. F_031414     20.10.20     Rev 20.1

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Visit the Viking website for the latest edition of this technical data page www.vikinggroupinc.com

7. AVAILABILITY
The Viking Micromatic® Standard Response Upright Sprinkler VK100 is available through a network of domestic and international 
distributors. See The Viking Corporation web site for the closest distributor or contact The Viking Corporation.

8. GUARANTEE
For details of warranty, refer to Viking’s current list price schedule or contact Viking directly.

TABLE 1: ORDERING INFORMATION
Instructions: Using the sprinkler base part number,

 (1) add the suffix for the desired Finish
 (2) add the suffix for the desired Temperature Rating. 

Sprinkler 
Base Part 

No.

Size 1: Finishes 2: Temperature Ratings
NPT
Inch

BSPT
mm Description Suffix1 Nominal 

Rating
Bulb 
Color

Hazard 
Classification

Max. Ambient Ceiling 
Temperature2 Suffix

12987 1/2 -- Brass A 135 °F (57 °C) Orange Ordinary 100 °F (38 °C) A
12989 -- 15 Chrome F 155 °F (68 °C) Red Ordinary 100 °F (38 °C) B
20229 -- 15 White Polyester 3,5 M-/W 175 °F (79 °C) Yellow Intermediate 150 °F (65 °C) D

Black Polyester 3,5 M-/B 200 °F (93 °C) Green Intermediate 150 °F (65 °C) E
Wax C 212 °F (100 °C) Green Intermediate 150 °F (65 °C) M
Wax over Polyester V-/W 286 °F (141 °C) Blue High 225 °F (107 °C) G
ENT 3,4,5 JN 360 °F (182 °C) Mauve Extra High 300 °F (149 °C) H

500 °F (260 °C) Black Ultra High6 465 °F (240 °C) L
Example: 12987MB/W = VK102 with White Polyester Finish and 155 °F (68 °C) Nominal temperature rating. This sprinkler is to be installed into an 

area with a maximum ambient temperature of 100 °F (38 °C) meaning if the area will experience temperatures above the maximum ambient rating, 
you shall use a higher temperature-rated sprinkler.

Corrosion Resistant Coatings5

• White Polyester and Black Polyester in all temperature ratings. 
• ENT in all temperature ratings except 135 °F (57 °C).  
• Wax-Coated Brass and Wax over Polyester7 for sprinklers with the following temperature ratings:
   155 °F (68 °C) Lt. Brown Wax  |  175 °F (79 °C) Brown Wax  |  200 °F (93 °C) Brown Wax  |  286 °F (141 °C) Dk. Brown Wax7

Accessories
Sprinkler Wrenches (see Figure 1):

A. Standard Wrench: Part No. 21475M/B
B. Standard Wrench for Wax Coated Sprinklers: Part No. 10896W/B
C. Socket Wrench for Recessed Pendent Sprinklers: Part No. 13655W/B (A 1/2” ratchet is required, not available from Viking)
D. Socket Wrench for Wax Coated Sprinklers: Part No. 13577W/B (A 1/2” ratchet is required, not available from Viking)
E. Optional Protective Sprinkler Cap Remover/Escutcheon Installer Tool9: Part No. 15915

Sprinkler Cabinet:
A. Up to 6 sprinklers: Part number 01724A (available since 1971).
B. 6-12 Sprinklers: Part number 01725A (available since 1971).

Footnotes
1. Where a dash (-) is shown in the Finish suffix designation, insert the desired Temperature Rating suffix. See example above.
2. Based on NFPA 13, NFPA 13R, and NFPA 13D. Other limits may apply, depending on fire loading, sprinkler location, and other requirements of the Authority Having 

Jurisdiction. Refer to specific installation standards.
3. UL Listed as corrosion resistant.
4. FM Approved corrosion resistant.
5. The corrosion resistant and corrosion proofing coatings have passed the standard corrosion test required by the approving agencies indicated in the Approval Chart(s). 

These tests cannot and do not represent all possible corrosive environments. Prior to installation, verify through the end-user that the coatings are compatible with or 
suitable for the proposed environment. For automatic sprinklers, the coatings indicated are applied to the exposed exterior surfaces only. Note that the spring is exposed 
on sprinklers with Polyester and ENT coatings. For ENT coated automatic sprinklers, the waterway is coated.

6. Sprinklers of Ultra-High temperature rating are intended for use inside ovens, dryers, or similar  enclosures with normal operating temperatures above 300 °F (149 °C). 
Where the ambient temperature around the Ultra-High temperature rated sprinkler is significantly reduced below 300 °F (149 °C), response time may be severely retarded

7. Wax melting point is 170 °F (76 °C) for 286 °F (141 °C) temperature rated sprinklers. For more inforamation regarding wax coatings, refer to Bulletin Form No. F_010201.
8. Allows use from the floor by attaching a length of 1” diameter CPVC tubing to the tool. Ideal for sprinkler cabinets. Refer to Bulletin F_051808.

http://www.vikinggroupinc.com/sites/default/files/documents/010201.pdf
http://www.vikinggroupinc.com/sites/default/files/documents/051808.pdf


MICROMATIC® STANDARD 
RESPONSE PENDENT 

SPRINKLER VK102 (K5.6)
TECHNICAL DATA

Page 3 of 7

Form No. F_031414     20.10.20     Rev 20.1

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Visit the Viking website for the latest edition of this technical data page www.vikinggroupinc.com

Figure 1: Sprinkler Wrenches

Figure 2: Sprinkler Dimensions

A C D

B

2-1/4ʺ
(57 mm)

Nominal Pipe 
Engagement

7/16ʺ
(11 mm)



MICROMATIC® STANDARD 
RESPONSE PENDENT 

SPRINKLER VK102 (K5.6)
TECHNICAL DATA

Page 4 of 7

Form No. F_031414     20.10.20     Rev 20.1

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Visit the Viking website for the latest edition of this technical data page www.vikinggroupinc.com

DESIGN CRITERIA - UL 
(Also refer to Approval Chart 1.)

cULus Listing Requirements: 
The Viking Micromatic0® Standard Response Pendent Sprinkler VK102 is cULus Listed as indicated in Approval Chart 1 for installation in accordance 
with the latest edition of NFPA 13 for standard spray sprinklers.

• Designed for use in Light, Ordinary, and Extra Hazard occupancies. 
• The sprinkler installation rules contained in NFPA 13 for standard spray pendent sprinklers must be followed.

IMPORTANT: Always refer to Bulletin Form No. F_091699 - Care and Handling of Sprinklers. Also refer to Form No. F_080614 
for general care, installation, and maintenance information. Viking sprinklers are to be installed in accordance with the latest 
edition of Viking technical data, the appropriate standards of NFPA, LPCB, APSAD, VdS or other similar organizations, and 
also with the provisions of governmental codes, ordinances, and standards, whenever applicable. 

Approval Chart 1 (UL)
Micromatic® Standard Response Pendent Sprinkler VK102 

Maximum 175 PSI (12 bar) WWP
Sprinkler 
Base Part 
Number1

SIN
Thread Size Nominal  

K-factor Overall Length Listings and Approvals3 

(Refer also to UL Design Criteria.)

NPT BSPT U.S. metric2 Inches mm cULus4 VdS LPCB CE8 MED 9 China  
Approval

12987 VK102 1/2” 15 mm 5.6 80.6 2-1/4” 57 A1, B3, B1Y, C4, D2, E5, G5Z A1 A1, B3, B1Y F1, G1Y, 
B412 F2X --

12989 VK102 -- 15 mm 5.6 80.6 2-1/4” 57 A1, B3, B1Y, C4, D2, E5, G5Z A1 A1, B3, B1Y F1, G1Y, 
B412 F2X --

2022910 VK102 -- 15 mm 5.6 80.6 2-1/4” 57 E6 -- -- -- -- E6
NOTICE - Product Below - No longer offered.

10139 VK102 1/2” 15 mm 5.6 80.6 2-1/4” 57 A1, B3, B1Y, C4, D2, E5, G5Z -- -- -- -- --
10173 VK102 -- 15 mm 5.6 80.6 2-1/4” 57 A1, B3, B1Y, C4, D2, E5, G5Z A1 A1, B3, B1Y -- F2X --
18020 VK102 1/2” 15 mm 5.6 80.6 2-1/4” 57 A1, B3, B1Y, C4, D2, E5, G5Z A1 A1, B3, B1Y F1, G1X F2X --

Approved Temperature Rating Codes
A = 135 °F (57 °C), 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F (79 °C), 200 °F (93 °C), 286 °F (141 °C), and 360 °F (182 °C)
B = 135 °F (57 °C), 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F (79 °C), and 200 °F (93 °C)
C = 286 °F (141 °C)
D = 500 °F (260 °C)7

E = 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F (79 °C), 200 °F (93 °C), 286 °F (141 °C),  360 °F (182 °C), and 500 °F (260 °C)7

F = 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F (79 °C), 200 °F (93 °C), 286 °F (141 °C),  and 360 °F (182 °C)
G = 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F (79 °C),  and 200 °F (93 °C)

Approved Finish Codes
1 = Brass, Chrome, White Polyester5,6 and Black Polyester5,6

2 = Brass and Chrome
3 = Wax-Coated Brass and Wax Over Polyester5

4 = High Temperature 200 °F (93 °C) Wax Coating (corrosion resistant); maximum ambient temperature allowed at ceiling = 150 °F (65 °C)
5 = ENT5

6 = Chrome
Approved Escutcheon Codes

X = Recessed with the Viking Model E-1, E-2, or E-3 Recessed Escutcheon
Y = Standard surface-mounted escutcheon or recessed with the Viking Model E-1, E-2, or E-3 Recessed Escutcheon
Z = Standard surface-mounted escutcheon or recessed with the Viking Model E-1 Recessed Escutcheon

Footnotes
1. Base part number is shown. For complete part number, refer to Viking’s current price schedule.
2. Metric K-factor shown is for use when pressure is measured in bar. When pressure is measured in kPa, divide the metric K-factor shown by 10.0. 
3. This table shows the listings and approvals available at the time of printing. Check with the manufacturer for any additional approvals.
4. Listed by Underwriters Laboratories Inc. for use in the U.S. and Canada.
5. cULus Listed as corrosion resistant.
6. Other colors are available on request with the same Listings and Approvals as the standard colors.
7. Sprinklers of Ultra-High temperature rating are intended for use inside ovens, dryers, or similar enclosures with normal operating temperatures above 300 °F (149 °C). 

Where the ambient temperature around the Ultra-High temperature rated sprinkler is significantly reduced below 300 °F (149 °C), the response time of the Ultra-High 
temperature rated sprinkler may be severely retarded.

8. CE: Standard EN 12259-1, EC-certificate of conformity 0832-CPD-0021.
9. MED Certified, Standard EN 12259-1, EC-certificate of conformity 0832-MED-1003 and 0832-MED-1008.
10. Approved according to China GB standard.
11. CE: Standard EC 12259-1, Declaration of Performance DOP_Sprinklers_LPCB_5-2-19 & DOP_VK102WAX_2-12-19

http://www.vikingcorp.com/databook/sprinklers/091699.pdf


MICROMATIC® STANDARD 
RESPONSE PENDENT 

SPRINKLER VK102 (K5.6)
TECHNICAL DATA

Page 5 of 7

Form No. F_031414     20.10.20     Rev 20.1

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Visit the Viking website for the latest edition of this technical data page www.vikinggroupinc.com

DESIGN CRITERIA - FM 
(Also refer to Approval Chart 2.)

FM Approval Requirements: 
The Viking Micromatic® Standard Response Pendent Sprinkler VK102 is is FM Approved as standard response Non-Storage pendent sprinkler as 
indicated in the FM Approval Guide. For specific application and installation requirements, reference the latest applicable FM Loss Prevention Data 
Sheets (including Data Sheet 2-0). FM Global Loss Prevention Data Sheets contain guidelines relating to, but not limited to: minimum water supply 
requirements, hydraulic design, ceiling slope and obstructions, minimum and maximum allowable spacing, and deflector distance below the ceiling.
NOTE: The FM installation guidelines may differ from cULus and/or NFPA criteria.

IMPORTANT: Always refer to Bulletin Form No. F_091699 - Care and Handling of Sprinklers. Also refer to Form No. F_080614 
for general care, installation, and maintenance information. Viking sprinklers are to be installed in accordance with the latest 
edition of Viking technical data, the appropriate standards of NFPA, FM Global, LPCB, APSAD, VdS or other similar organiza-
tions, and also with the provisions of governmental codes, ordinances, and standards, whenever applicable. 

Approval Chart 2 (FM)
Micromatic® Standard Response Pendent Sprinkler VK102 

Maximum 175 PSI (12 bar) WWP

Sprinkler Base 
Part Number1 SIN

Thread Size Nominal K-Factor Overall Length FM Approvals3 

(Refer also to Design Criteria below.)NPT BSPT U.S. metric2 Inches mm
12987 VK102 1/2” 15 mm 5.6 80.6 2-1/4” 57 A1, B2, C3, D1, E4, G1Y, G4Z
12989 VK102 -- 15 mm 5.6 80.6 2-1/4” 57 A1, B2, C3, D1, E4, G1Y, G4Z
202297 VK102 -- 15 mm 5.6 80.6 2-1/4” 57 E5

NOTICE - Product Below - Limited Availability (Contact Local Viking Office)
10139 VK102 1/2” 15 mm 5.6 80.6 2-1/4” 57 A1, B2, C3, D1, E4, G1Y, G4Z
10173 VK102 -- 15 mm 5.6 80.6 2-1/4” 57 A1, B2, C3, D1, E4, G1Y, G4Z
18020 VK102 1/2” 15 mm 5.6 80.6 2-1/4” 57 A1, B2, C3, D1, G1Y

Approved Temperature Rating Codes
A = 135 °F (57 °C), 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F (79 °C), 200 °F (93 °C), 212 °F (100 °C), 286 °F (141 °C), and 360 °F (182 °C)
B = 135 °F (57 °C), 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F (79 °C), 200 °F (93 °C), and 212 °F (100 °C)
C = 286 °F (141 °C)
D = 500 °F (260 °C)5

E = 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F (79 °C), 200 °F (93 °C), 286 °F (141 °C), 360 °F (182 °C), and 500 °F (260 °C)5

F = 135 °F (57 °C), 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F (79 °C), and 200 °F (93 °C)
G = 155 °F (68 °C), 175 °F (79 °C),  and 200 °F (93 °C)

Approved Finish Codes
1 = Brass, Chrome, White Polyester5,6 and Black Polyester5,6

2 = Wax-Coated Brass (corrosion resistant)
3 = High Temperature 200 °F (93 °C) Wax Coating (corrosion resistant); maximum ambient temperature allowed at the ceiling = 150 °F (65 °C)
4 = ENT6

5 = Chrome
Approved Escutcheon Codes

Y = Standard surface-mounted escutcheon or recessed with the Viking Model E-1, E-2, or E-3 Recessed Escutcheon
Z = Standard surface-mounted escutcheon or recessed with the Viking Model E-1 Recessed Escutcheon

Footnotes
1. Base part number is shown. For complete part number, refer to Viking’s current price schedule.
2. Metric K-factor shown is for use when pressure is measured in bar. When pressure is measured in kPa, divide the metric K-factor shown by 10.0. 
3. This table shows the listings and approvals available at the time of printing. Check with the manufacturer for any additional approvals.
4. Other colors are available on request with the same Approvals as the standard colors.
5. Sprinklers of Ultra-High temperature rating are intended for use inside ovens, dryers, or similar enclosures with normal operating temperatures above 300 °F (149 °C). 

Where the ambient temperature around the Ultra-High temperature rated sprinkler is significantly reduced below 300 °F (149 °C), the response time of the Ultra-High 
temperature rated sprinkler may be severely retarded.

6. FM approved as corrosion resistant.
7. Approved according to China GB standard.

http://www.vikingcorp.com/databook/sprinklers/091699.pdf


MICROMATIC® STANDARD 
RESPONSE PENDENT 

SPRINKLER VK102 (K5.6)
TECHNICAL DATA

Page 6 of 7

Form No. F_031414     20.10.20     Rev 20.1

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Visit the Viking website for the latest edition of this technical data page www.vikinggroupinc.com

Step 1: Carefully slide the 
wrench sideways around 
the protective cap, ensuring 
engagement with the wrench 
flats. 

Step 1: Carefully slide the 
wrench sideways around the 
protective cap (not shown), 
ensuring engagement with 
the wrench flats. 

Step 2: Carefully 
press the wrench 
upwards to engage 
with the wrench flats. 

Step 2: Carefully press 
the wrench upwards to 
engage with the wrench 
flats. 

Figure 3: Installation with Recessed Wrenches
*Requires a 1/2 ratchet - not available from Minimax.

STANDARD FINISHES

WAX COATED 13577W/B*

13655W/B*



MICROMATIC® STANDARD 
RESPONSE PENDENT 

SPRINKLER VK102 (K5.6)
TECHNICAL DATA

Page 7 of 7

Form No. F_031414     20.10.20     Rev 20.1

The Viking Corporation, 210 N Industrial Park Drive, Hastings MI 49058
Telephone: 269-945-9501  Technical Services: 877-384-5464  Fax: 269-818-1680  Email: techsvcs@vikingcorp.com

Visit the Viking website for the latest edition of this technical data page www.vikinggroupinc.com

Installed with a standard 1/8” 
surface-mounted escutcheon

Figure 4: Installation Dimensions with Escutcheons

Installed with a Model E-1 
Recessed Escutcheon

Installed with a Model E-2 Thread-on  
Recessed Escutcheon

Ceiling Opening Size:
2-5/16” (59 mm) minimum
2-1/2” (64 mm) maximum

Ceiling Opening Size:
2-5/16” (59 mm) minimum
2-1/2” (64 mm) maximum

1-1/8” (29 mm)
Minimum

1-1/8” (29 mm)
Minimum1-3/4” 

(45 mm)
Maximum

1-3/4” 
(45 mm)

2” 
(51 mm)

Maximum

2-1/8” 
(54 mm)

2-1/8” 
(54 mm)

Replaces Form No. F_031414 Rev 19.2
(Revised CE approval)



TC
N

K (P-108)
STO

R
E N

O
.: 1873

7,318 S.F.
BLD

G
. H

T.= 20'-0"

18K BIODIESEL (10'Ø)
10K DEF (10'Ø)

SUBMERGED
PUMP

WW

15K U
N

LEAD
ED

 (10'Ø
)

SUBMERGEDPUMP

ANNULAR

PROBE

FILL

VENT/VAPOR

SUBMERGEDPUMP

ANNULAR

PROBE

FILL

VENT/VAPOR

SUBMERGEDPUMP

ANNULAR

PROBE

FILL

VENT/VAPOR

SUBMERGEDPUMP

ANNULAR

PROBE

FILL

VENT/VAPOR

SUBMERGEDPUMP

ANNULAR

PROBE

FILL

VENT/VAPOR

15K U
N

LEAD
ED

 (10'Ø
)

15K U
N

LEAD
ED

 (10'Ø
)

15K PR
O

D
U

C
T X (10'Ø

)

15K PR
EM

IU
M

 (10'Ø
)

FP1

D

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

REV DATE DESCRIPTION

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:  05/13/2022

PROTOTYPE

DIVISION

VERSION

DATE

©  QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2021
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION, PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION OR
SALE IN WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

1

A

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

B

C

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

O

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

P

O

N

M

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

SE
C 

HW
Y 

11
4 

AN
D 

HW
Y 

81
RH

OM
E,

 T
EX

AS

P-108.00

DALLAS

TCNK

11.1.2021

22.0016DDF JOB #:

APPROVAL STAMP

ENGINEERING SERVICES

FIRE
PROTECTION

FIRE LINE
CALCULATION

SCHEMATIC



P 1

P 2 P 3
P 4 P 5 P 6

P 7 P 8 P 9 P 10 P 11 P 12

P 13

P 14

P 15 P 16 P 17 P 18 P 19

1

2 3
4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12

13

14

15 16 17 18 19

M 1

M 2

M 3

M 4 T1

MOR

BOR
B4

D

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

REV DATE DESCRIPTION

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:  05/13/2022

PROTOTYPE

DIVISION

VERSION

DATE

©  QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2021
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION, PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION OR
SALE IN WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

1

A

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

B

C

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

O

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

P

O

N

M

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

SE
C 

HW
Y 

11
4 

AN
D 

HW
Y 

81
RH

OM
E,

 T
EX

AS

P-108.00

DALLAS

TCNK

11.1.2021

22.0016DDF JOB #:

FP2

APPROVAL STAMP

ENGINEERING SERVICES

FIRE
PROTECTION

FIRE SPRINKLER
PIPING PLAN

STORE


	Agenda Packet 08.22.2022
	PZ Agenda 8.22.2022

	Agenda Final 8.22.2022
	Agenda Packet 08.22.2022
	Agenda Item A
	PZ Minutes 7.11.2022
	Agenda Item D
	Agenda Commentary - QT Replat 8.1.2022
	Final Plat Application_Signed
	KH LTR QuickTrip1873_RP-1
	Legal Notice
	PH Notice - 200 ft notices
	2020.040.003 - QT#1873 - REPLAT- r02_2022-07-13
	Sheets and Views
	24x36-ALTA P1


	Agenda Item E
	ORD 2022-15 Commercial 2022 Brewer Event Venue Bed and Breatfast Zoning text amendment
	Agenda Item F
	220725_08-1873 Civil
	Sheets and Views
	C001 COVER SHEET
	C020 REPLAT
	C030 DEMOLITION PLAN
	C100 OVERALL SITE PLAN
	C101 SITE PLAN NORTH
	C102 SITE PLAN SOUTH
	C103 SITE SIGNAGE PLAN
	C110 OVERALL GRADING PLAN
	C111 GRADING PLAN NORTH
	C112 GRADING PLAN SOUTH
	C113 DETAILED GRADING PLAN
	C114 DETAILED GRADING PLAN
	C115 DETAILED CANOPY GRADING PLAN
	C116 TRUCK CANOPY GRADING
	C117 ADA COMPLIANCE PLAN
	C120 STORM SEWER PLAN NORTH
	C121 STORM SEWER PLAN SOUTH
	C123 PRE-DEVELOPED DRAINAGE MAP
	C124 POST-DEVELOPED DRAINAGE MAP
	C125 HYDRAULIC CALCULATIONS
	C130A ASPHALT PAVING PLAN NORTH
	C130B ASPHALT PAVING PLAN SOUTH
	C131A CONCRETE PAVING PLAN NORTH
	C131B CONCRETE PAVING PLAN SOUTH
	C132 BUILDING PAVING PLAN
	C140 EROSION CONTROL PLAN PHASE 1
	C141 EROSION CONTROL PLAN PHASE 2
	C150 UTILITY PLAN NORTH
	C151 UTILITY PLAN SOUTH
	C152 BUILDING UTILITY PLAN
	C153 UTILITY VERIFICATION PLAN
	C154 OFFSITE WATER PLAN
	C160 PHOTOMETRIC PLAN
	C300 STORM & SEWER PROFILES
	C500 MISC. SITE DETAILS
	C501 MISC. SITE DETAILS
	C502 SANITARY SEWER LIFT STATION DETAILS
	C510 ADA DETAILS
	C520 PAVING DETAILS
	C521 PAVING DETAILS
	C522 PAVING DETAILS
	C523 PAVING DETAILS
	C524 PAVING DETAILS (TRAVEL CENTER)
	C525 PAVING DETAILS (TRAVEL CENTER)
	C530 TRENCHING DETAILS
	C531 TRENCHING DETAILS
	C540 DRAINAGE DETAILS
	C541 DRAINAGE DETAILS
	C550 CITY DETAILS
	L100 LANDSCAPE PLAN
	L110 IRRIGATION PLAN I
	L111 IRRIGATION PLAN II
	L500 LANDSCAPE DETAILS
	L510 IRRIGATION DETAILS I
	L511 IRRIGATION DETAILS II
	SP1 WALL SITE PLAN 1
	SP2 WALL SITE PLAN 2
	RW1 RETAINING WALL 1
	RW2 RETAINING WALL 2


	QuikTrip No.1873 - Fire Sprinkler Cut Sheets
	QuikTrip No.1873 - Fire Sprinkler Piping Plan


